Superintendent Board Members
Teresa Healy Jordan Dodson
Nick Scott

Carrie Guthrie

Myra Chavoya-Perez

Kevin Nicholson

TULELAKE BASIN JOINT
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting
April 28, 2021
Closed Session: 5:00 p.m.
Open Session: 6:00 p.m.
District Conference Room
400 G Street, Tulelake, CA

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are available to
persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or
accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent
at the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. This meeting is
being recorded.

AGENDA

Call to Order by Presiding Officer ,at p.m.
Roll Call: Jordan Dodson, President
Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk
Carrie Guthrie, Member
Nick Scott, Member
Kevin Nicholson
Teresa Healy, Superintendent

APPROVAL of AGENDA [Motion Second / /1

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:

Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session agenda. Speakers are limited to three
minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not listed on
the agenda.

Motion to go into Closed Session. [Motion Second |

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
The board will adjourn to closed session to discuss:
1. PERSONNEL: PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT: Government Code § 54957
Recommendations for Approval: a) Accept Letter of Resignation - Football Coach
b) Ratify Employment of Special Ed Teachers beginning 21/22 School Year
c) Ratify Employment of Special Ed Para Professionals beginning 21/22 School Year
d) Ratify Employment of Elementary Teacher beginning 21/22 School Year
2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

4. STUDENTS: Graduation Waivers

5. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}:
Agency Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

7. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency Negotiator: Teresa
Healy; Employee Organization: California Teacher’s Association, Tulelake Basin Teacher’s Association (CTA, TBTA)

Mation to come out of Closed Session [Motion Second /1



***pledge of Allegiance***

Reporting of Closed session Items:
1. PERSONNEL: PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT: Government Code § 54957
Recommendations for Approval: a) Accept Letter of Resignation — Football Coach
b) Ratify Employment of Special Ed Teachers beginning 21/22 School Year
c) Ratify Employment of Special Ed Para Professionals beginning 21/22 School Year
d) Ratify Employment of Elementary Teacher beginning 21/22 School Year
. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

N

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

4. STUDENTS: Graduation Waivers

5. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

[=2]

. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54357.6}:
Agency Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

7. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency Negotiator: Teresa
Healy; Employee Organization: California Teacher’s Association, Tulelake Basin Teacher’s Association (CTA, TBTA)

REPORTS

1. Financial Reports — Mrs. Thompson
a. Cash Balances Report
b. Cash Flow Report
c. Edward Jones Investment Statement

2. Athletic Report — Mrs. Brown
3 Elementary Principal Report — Dr. Butler
4, Principal/Superintendent Report — Mrs. Healy

a. District Enrollment

5 Board Member Reports

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA: Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on
tonight’s agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under the law to
take action on matters that are not on the agenda. The public will have the opportunity to comment on all agenda items as they are presented
this evening.



CONSENT AGENDA
The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes as if each item had been acted upon individually. Requests by members of the
board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be honored without debate. Requests by the public to have an item
taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to the Board taking action.

Maotion That all consent items to be approved as recommended by the superintendent.
Alternative Motion  That consent items with the exception of (name items) be approved as recommended by the Superintendent

Approval of Consent Agenda
1. | Review of consent agenda
2. Approval of consent agenda [Motion Second [/ 1

1. Administration
1.1 Approve Minutes.
1.1.1  Approve the Minutes of the Board Workshop March 19, 2021
1.1.2 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting March 24, 2021
1.1.3 Approve the Minutes of the Special Meeting April 14, 2021

2, Budget and Finance
2.1 Bills Listing

3. Board Policies

3.1 Second Reading/Approval of Revised Board Policies/Administrative Regulations — March 2021
Board Policy 3110 - Transfer of Funds
Board Policy 3230 - Federal Grant Funds
Administrative Regulation 3230 - Federal Grant Funds
Administrative Regulation 3311.2 - Lease-Leaseback Contracts
Administrative Regulation 3311.3 - Design-Build Contracts
Administrative Regulation 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District
Board Policy 3452 - Student Activity Funds
Board Policy 3600 - Consultants
Exhibit 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications
Administrative Regulation 4161.2/4261.2/4361.2 - Personal Leaves
Administrative Regulation 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave
Board Policy 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education
Administrative Regulation 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education
Board Policy 7210 - Facilities Financing

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

ACTION ITEMS

A. Student Placement Agreement with California State University Chico

B. Memorandum of Understanding between MCOE and TBIUSD for Technology Services Provided by Shasta Union High
School District.

C. Approve Regular and Long Term Certificated Substitute Pay Rates
D. Approve THS 2021-2022 Course Planner
E. Review/Discussion of Board By-Laws: 9100 Organization

9110 Terms of Office
9121 President
9130 Board Committees

[Motion Second 1/ 1



CORRESPONDENCE

A. Letter from Leslie Corder, MCOE Director of Fiscal Services regarding Second Interim Report

BOARD MEMBER REQUEST FOR ITEMS FOR NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1. Items from the Board Calendar
2. Next Regular Board Meeting — May 26, 2021

ADJOURNMENT: Time: [Motion Second [/ 1



CLOSED SESSION



4/19/2021 Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Mail - Fwd: Trako Resignation

Kay Wilson <kwilson@tbjusd.org>

Fwd: Trako Resignation
1 message

Tulelake AD <ad@tbjusd.org> Fri, Apr 16, 2021 at 12:33 PM
To: Kay Wilson <kwilson@tbjusd.org>, Teresa Healy <thealy@tbjusd.org>

----—--——- Forwarded message ----—-—---

From: Trako Saluskin <trakosaluskin@yahoo.com>
Date: Fri, Apr 16, 2021 at 12:25 PM

Subject: Trako Resignation

To: Athletic Director <ad@tbjusd.org>

Tricia,

| cannot coach the football season of 2021. | have to focus on school and family.
Thank you,

Trako Saluskin

Sent from my iPhone

Tulelake High School

Athletic Director
Phone: 530-667-2292 x268

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=0403cch599&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1 697226821106677793&simpl=msg-f%3A16972268211... 111



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT

P. O. Box 640
Tulelake, CA 96134

(530) 667-2295 FAX (530) 667-4298
Teresa Healy Principal/Superintendent
thealy@tbjusd.org

April 23, 2021

Trako Saluskin
2604 County Road 114
Tulelake, CA 96134

Dear Trako,

On behalf of the Board of Trustees of the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District, I accept your
letter of April 16, 2021, resigning your position as Head Football Coach for the district.

I also want to take this opportunity to thank you for your hard work and dedication to the students of
our District.

Sincerely,

SO TR\

{
Teresa Healy

Superintendent/Principal



1SSV “UILPY-IBIA| 9J0 SH.L/QIOWPaA 81se|e8D
120Z ‘gz Judy sas)sniL jo pieog gSNra.l Joj pspiwgng g pajepdn

9 pajs|dwoy sjiun abajjoD [ejo |
AojsiH g g0 1esk ||y | 0} JuseAinbe swusl yjog 104 (%eL) O, uel €
paules juspn}s 'sHpald gl Jo} AoJSIH 'STN 10 1A | :1o Juswalnbal uonenpelf s,asnrdl 1esw o} Lleah |0oyos 0202 7S ‘2481 @ouls AIoJSIH SN SOD
-61.0zZ @} Buunp usye} 'asinod g Wwes /8| douls Ao}SIH 'S'N SOD. 921 LSIH pue 'asinog | wes /.8l o} AIolsiH € ElDIED
'S'N SO VLLLSIH (snofpysiS ey} jo abe)joD) Jo uoie|diod |njsseoons 1o Jal)sIp woy |eaoidde jsenbai Juspnig LS ‘2281 0} AIOISIH SN SOD|-BAIlS Aeysialy exty
9 paje|dwo) syun abs|joD [ejo
KioysiH "S'N Jo Jeak |y | 0} JusjeAinbe swB) Yloq 104 (%E6) .. Ue €
paulies JUapN}s 's}palo 0} Joy AIOISIH 'S JO JEBA | 40 uswalinbal uoenpeld s,asnrdl esw o} Jeak |0oyss 0z0g 2S '2.81 9ouis AlolsIH SN SO0
-61.0Z a4 Buunp usye)} 'esinogd g wasg ,//8) souls AIolsiH 'S'N SO, 9/LLSIH pue 'ssinod | weg /.81 0} AIojsiH € Zauauwir
'S'N SOD. VLLLSIH (snodpysiS ayj jo 868|j09) jo uolia|diod |nysseoons Joj JoUsIp Woly [eAcsdde jsenbal Juspnig 1S ‘2481 0} AIOJSIH SN SOD| -BUIpay ueyjeuor
SjUBLLIWIOD |1, PPVY/IBAIBAA 10} UOSEDY pauseg asIno) juapnig Jo awenN
sype
1nabajjon

saajsnd] jo pieog dsnrdl
1202 sse|D Joluss
s)sanbay JaAlepp

uonnyisqng pelo SHL



FINANCIAL REPORT



Zy'£85'/0L'es 91'2£0'658'2% L' 8/.¥'0/E'ES 91’091 'GE0'ES 29'609'69.'2$ LE'LEZ'E20'ES
LB'9r0'952S ZL'150'952% /7'650'952%$ 28'650'952% £8°£90'952% ¥Z'890'905¢% JUNOJ2Y SAIasaY
8€'6£2'960'2S 8£'6€2'560'2% Z9695'€0L TS 2L°0€8'90L'2$ S¥'1L89'0LL'ES 2P'986'211'2S Sauor plemp3
GS'LLL'ES GG'LL2'eS Z8'0cL'c$ zgoeL'es 78'08L'c$ Le'216% pund Aepno [ended - op pund
85'166'€$ 85°166'c$ LEZLO'PS LEZLO'vS LEZLOPS LEZLOVS pun anJssay [2103dS - /| pun4
6L'€/E'25% 05°0¥6'crs 06'8Z1'89% 79'2/5'09% 0£'065'£9% ZrL)'e93 pund eLS}alE) - €} pund
60'258'65% 8¢'cel'G5% GG'96¢'1LG% 04'6EE'/¥S /G'696'L¥$ al'1z9'8¢% pund uoneanp3 INPY - || pun4
9L'€1£'969% G9'796'00v$ ¥/ 795'€88% | £'609'955% 81°/65'682% LG LSP'ErSS pun4 [eJsuas - |0 pund
mocm_mm Jold adue|eg lolld siue|eg lolid a8dugjeg Jold adue|eg Jolid a0ueleg Iold N0y
6102 ‘Gl JequisnoN 6L0Z 'cl JequedaQ 0zZ0zZ ‘zz Aenuer 0Z0Z ‘07 Azenige4 020Z '9} yatep 0202 ‘¢ Iudy

GE'604'G6L'ES

06'62.'6ZE'ES

i'62€'980' 73

62'68L'L89'ES

0Z £G9'82E'ES

€€ L6 'EO'ES

17'860'952$ 8’201 '952$ €8'901'952% 8L'LLL'9sTS LL'GL1'9523 or'6L1'95Z$ 1UNOJ0Y eAlesay
L0°29€'602°C$ L0'£9€'602'CS zee8L'/1e's €6208'LL2'Z$ £6'208'LLC'CS LG'ZeE'92e'Te S9UOr plempd
8¥'8.8% 8t'8/8% 8'8.8% 19°088% 12°9.8% 12'9/8% pund AenQ [endeg - oy pun4
LO'PS0'¥S LO'¥S0'7$ LOPS0P$ ¥8'€90'v$ ¥8°€90'17$ #8'€90'$ pun4 anlesey [eads - /| pun4
L0°1€L'65% 25'601'8¢3 62°919°8¢$ 64°92£'0Z%$ LT'€85'LTS 0800.'65% pund eueeje] - gl pund
£.'96G'95$ €1'965'99% C6'€LG LGS 81015283 8L6EL'LLS 06'2€5'58% pund uonlesnp3 Inpy - || pung
8.¢86'80Z'L$ 29'529'79.% BS0L6'LLG'LS 9/.'68¢'660°LS 00TLr'PrL$ SS'SLELERS pund [elsuag - |0 pung

sduejeg Jolid aJjuejeg Jolid aouejeg Jolld aouejeg 0lid ddauejeg Jokid @oue|eg jualny 1UN022Y

0202 ‘gl 1equianoN 0202 ‘6 Jaquiadeg Lzoz ‘oz Aenuer Lzoz ‘L) Aeniqag 1202 ‘Ll Yydlen 1202 ‘LT IMdy

LZ0Z 12 [idy Jo-SE-SeouR|R g YSED) POIOUODRIUA JUSHNY

JoLISIQ |00YIS PayiunN Julor uiseg aye[an L



SSSTETER  66'PBO'ELL ITV'EeLL'6T8 BO'VBL'ZLTT BYVPS009'T ZLVOZTES LVGPE'SSZ'T BEVES'VIZT ETVIRGYY  0S'¥BL'66Y L965°6YT souejeg IN
Y IMLs3Y 1O TBO'9SE
DT ¥E8'0PT BL 14055 75 SEF'99 £8°950'STT T8 ZTCI6ET SYE8T°E9 0Z BTO'SE ¥ L09'TLT ZIBIS'ZOT SRE6E'LTT SLNYUYYM
9/ DBY'EE 9L 8LT'08E LY ETY 18E 1182808 1Z 8E8'E8E OE TH1'88E TLETT06E S BEB'TLE LTTYT'BIE 59'LBS'E0T TI0YAVd O ysed
2¥'S00'2ET T1E9T 668 £ELESVE 8EPZT'E 860DGE'TOET  0098T'ST 17'900'625 ELOLT'BOT'T 2T O¥S0ZY 97 69L'I8L uj ysea
ZP'SO00°TEE  EUE9Z'G6E EE'LE8'PE BE'VET'R9 86°06ETOE'T  00°98T'ST IP'900'625  ££°9/T60V'T ZIOP80Zr  9Z°69L'T84  SLEBESYEY 1/'€7/'vEv 95 0BE'RYRS'9
(oo'T59'tp1T)  (00°000'S) (68°0¢8'LET) lea's6v'vez)  (egope’ter)  (00°000'0€) sigjsuel |
00'60T°Z 89 TLLED 58'SPLPT £9'vpzoL TTTLEQOT 00'TS6'€2Z J3yiIo 0000
BL'679'T v¥'026'T ST'868'T 8E'8YP9 00'000°01 153i83u 0000
TTET9ES TT'ET9'ES 00'0vE'86 saniasayisalod 0000
|es esz'8E) (o€'155'52) (28'058'€S) d¥¥43 0000
I BOS'GLT EEBEET 9L THOEVR £€'891°07 1€ 5 ITEpa'1Z 97'E08°£50'T 00'BTE'E0D'T saxe] Ayadold 0000
000 000 el Sd13Wd13S 0000
00'BIS'LTE 00'S6T'65¢ 00'96T'652 (ooegg'see)  oo'sLo'Bos  (ooEEs’szz)  OOD'TLZ'OES ¥4l  oovT
AJBUOII3ISIP BWI-3UD
lo0°skS°e) (oo'gez’s) 0O L2T'S65 DO'PPE'VBS 00 LTI'G6S 000 6TO8 - 1B3 Jolid
00L15'8p 00'LL0'66 00'6PETST 00'ELE'BLE 00'ELE'BLE 00'ELE'BLE 00 €LE'BLE 00'SEFZIR'T 00'686'9ZLT 447 0000
000 000 wspnis BuluIopad Mol OTSL
00098'0% 000980 00°098'0F uoledIA ssoT Bujuieal  OTvL
fololls} 000 6T-AIACD 888/
000 000 AsQ Joid aafojdwiy payissep  TTEL
00 LPEZT 006652 00'9¥6'7T 00'665'C 00°Z9%'91 aApuadUl By OTOL
000 000 dnL 0699
00 TLTDLT 00'ZLT'OLT 8b L07'9E ZS'VI6'EET UBID PAIJUBOUI 31D LBE9
£9'L66 IS TET Z0'8L5'8 91'80L'6 208L9'8 00°Z89°02 0z doud-Alano  QoE9
9p'909'PIT 9b'909'yTT 00°LTEQLT Aajes g uoneanp3 [ooyss Iy 0T09
0L’ 00'T95°TT 00°'SE0'6T 00°20T'vZ d3mepL  goTr
00'TOL'S 00'T0L'S 05'8T'Z 0070 2AVSN  8ZTR
000 00'Z6LTT ABALL  LZTY
000 00'v0E'9 gued ‘AL ozZip
00'94L 00 €68 00'05E 00°'690°0T 00'861'TZ YUed 8L SO
00 ESZT'VIV 00'ESZ'VIY 00'ESZ'VIY ualied sso duiuiea]  0ZzE
000TZ'9 uolies sso Bujules]  §TZE
00581 00°TS0'EE 00'9ET'EE 00'502'ZET ¥3SSISIUYD  OTLE
0O BEL'TY D0'656EY 00 9v0'6Y 00'EPLISET 00'LEZ'EOZ I3lL  0TOE
v1 L2261 STBET'IT TL'9T6'L oT'EvE'Sh 1L916L 00'665'85 Aanel  oo1t
00°981°ST 00'981'ST 00'981'ST SJSOD PRlEpUBIN  00Z0
995LL'E IT 609'9 IO ¥06¢ 8L'68L'7T F0'0SE'D VYW ZT00
THdY HOHYIN INLZEEEE] AYVNNYT EECIIEREL] YITNIAON HI80L00 HIAWILAIS 15Nony Anr Q3AI323Y SPUNd A 0Ud LNV QHYMY 3L Weidold @05y
HSYD TVLOL 12/020%

1Z0Z/0T0TAL -suonvzfoid Mojd YseD
1D1¥1510 TO0OHIS a3iHINNM LNIOT NISYE VIITNL



L9'OPE'902 ¢S L'895°902'Z$
AN AN

Buipug BuiuuiBeg

09"z~ :=bueyn

0$
000'005$
000°000'L$ L9 9vE'90228 19°'976'002'28 anjep jeye Buipug
000'00S°L$ _ "

¥1L'Z8r'0l- 89'9¢8 v anfe/ juewiseau| ul ebueyn
000'000'2$ 00°SZL- 00°6Z }- sesusdx3 pue ses 4

. . 6lerl's 80°0%. 't 1salaju| ejaexe |

000005 2% . .

95’018 L02'2S Ly'895'002'2% aneA jeydey BuluuBag

LE/LEIED ©F LESLO/E0 POMHRd Jusalng

Le/Le/€0 03 LE/Lo/Lo
@jeq-oj-4ea)

LZ/LE/E0 O3 LE/LO/ED
poliad Jusiing

AUVININGOS SNTYA L1IMEVIA

1 20Z ‘L€ UoiBp O} LZOE | Uolep
0L Jo | abed

L0"S22€0°0071 12800
L0-€60- AN-aN- W- -00

7oLz

R 59NN LINNODOY
HOS d3AIHINN LNIOr NISYE 3V 13INL ras

jueqy




___08'GoT'YES' 1S
spuog sjqexe]

£Z'880°0E% o000l Loaveonz’z$ anjep JeMIe [ejol
>_rﬂMm%_m%mmwli 00°ar0'ce 0569 08°692'¥E8'L spuog ejgexe |
) £ ob 08°0€ 18°080'2/9 sjusjeanbd g ysed
BWIODU| [ENUUY 2ol anjep JoNJER syessy
pejeunsy 0% poliad jusnangd
AHVYINNNS LSSV

LZOZ ‘LE YolBl\ O} LZOZ ‘) YolE
0} 1oz abegd )

\f—ﬁf:
LOrS4480-007 4 ¥LE800
L0260~ AMTaN- W--00

(4174

W 59NN LNNODDY
HOS @3IFINA LNIOF NISYE 3My131NL rd3

Nueqcl



BLEVL'ES 80°0r.'v$
awioou| dLA aluoou| poliad juaiing

|
|
[
|
|

paAleoSy SWoou|

0%
000°Z$
000'¥$
000°9%
000°8$
000'0}$

000°CL$

BLEVL6S 80°0V.L'P$ aLioDU| poliad JUaLINg [Ej0 |
BLEYL'E 80°0v.L'y 1sel8ju| ajgexe |
aLA poLied jualing

PaAlsday awoou)

PoAledsy auwodu|

AUVIARNE IWOINI

LZOZ "LE UDJBN O] LZ0Z ') y2iew
0l lo g ebBed

L1O-SLLE0-0071P12a00
L0260~ AN-an- W--00

2gle

SR >/ 55NN LINNODOY

HOS A3I14INN LNIOr NISYE 3XMY131N1 ra3




LZozf1e/e0 ysen Buipuz

00°'0% 18'67P'sL2% L8'6YY'CLTS-

80619'v- 20G10'Y- Koy 1esiey Asuop 1oN
oo'sel- oo'selL- sasuedxg pue sea4
80°0v.L'Y 80°0%.L'¥ 1selg)u| ajgexe|
00'0$ 81°802°0.2% 61°602'042%" L202/10/£0 yseD Bujuuibag
ysed ysed ysen

iejol awoou| ediould

AUVININNS HSVO

LZ0Z ‘LE Y2Iel\ O} LZ0Z ‘L unlep
0} Jo ¢ ebey

mr-q"-). :-

L0-S.280-00-1 712800
LG-260- AN-an- W--00

[4: 174

W -5 N INNODDY

HOS A3IHINMT INIOM NISvVa FHvI13TNL rad3




8l 00°0L+'Y rAy! 0£'089'2 00°000'StZ 0£'089'2¥2 0v60° 101 000'000'SHe
l20z/9l/LL 008 )
ao
LD0E/6Y6 - PS slied xnais ¥ N 3g obie s|japp
$9') 00'2GH' oy z1'£6s 00°000'88 €1£65'88 0¥49°001 000°000'88
1202/12/60 0591
aon
£9302r0v1L - (wSn)jueg sup Ejden
sanss| ajelodion
spuog ajgexe )
fordl) 44 <'0g 000% 18°080'229% 18°080'2298 sjusjeAinby ' ysen jejog
00’08 00 0008 00°0% 00°0% yses |ejo)
Szl 18'6V¥'GLT 18°6¥¥'GLT ysey swool|
Sel- 19'6v¥'GlE- L1967 GLE ysen jedioupg
usep
£Z°0¥S S'0E 0008 18°080'229% 18°080'2 293 12ie Asuop/ysed jejo |
1070 £z°0p SOt 000 18'080'229 18°080229 0000°} 018'080'2.9
£9.8#
A 1D p4 Bugo
€0ZNA9PBLE - JUaWUIBAQD uedllawy s
18yl Asuopiysen
sjuajeainb 3 1 ysen
plSLA JUaLIng B0V [enuuy ofjoiiod CEL RIS }s07) Xe | anjep yeqep aoLid jwy soej/saieys
pejewsy pejewpsy jejo] jo pazijeaiun
jueniad uopduoseqg Munosg
Y130 13SSY

L0z 'LE UDIB I O} LZOZ ‘I uolep
01 J0 G abed

LO-G2.E0-00-LP 12800
LO-Z60- AN-an- - -00

7alz

SR 5NN INNODOY

HOS d3I4INN LNIOr NISYE IXVY13TINL ra3




65’ PIIA JU2LNY pajewupsy
£Z'880'sE$ 000} 08'92'85% 18'080'8V L 'ZS 19°9VE'902'2$ S}essy |ejoL
00°870'SES 5’69 08'G9Z'85$ 00°000°940' 1§ 08'69Z'PES' 1S spuog ajgexe] jejol
00'8Y0'SES 569 0B'G92'85$ 00°000'92¢'1$ 08°G9Z'PES 1S sanss| sjeiodion |elo]

eL'l 00ZE0'V 90l 298°9¥6'01 00'000'v2e 88'9Y6'PET 0188'F0L 000°000'¥22

y20e/80/1 1L 008}
ao
DIVHZLPSL - 1S ussY BN 3§ sewer puoludey
69'¢ 00'686'9 gl £E'195'8 00'000'M¥2 £2'195'65¢2 0£02°204 000'000' P2
Ye0e/SE/ED 006'2
ad
SrMY 156290 - AN wg wiecdeH yueg
19€ DO00E'9 401 COP0E'LL 00'000'52¢ 00'P0E'9E2 0¥ea'sol 000°000'GEZ
£e0e/ee/c0 008'e
ao
62106¥S6. - Aued ae allles
081 006.4'2 0L 00ELY'Y 00°000'0G1 00eLP'PSL 0Ev¥e'enl 000°000'0G}
(A4 TATA AN
as
PAVODLGEZO - BN Mued juelawy
x4 poowl't 1'e 28'e.l8'l 00'000'8S 282.8'68 06€2c0l 000°000'8S
€e0e/ L 1IS0 000°'E
ao
6F10ZIELL - BN JUBGRID
l6'é 00'0GE'L SLE SH' 1682 00°000'ste Gy’ Le8'ese 0teeeol 000°000'SPE
€¢0Z/01/50 000'E
ao
SSXWLPZ1L9 - Ul Mued lepip veaq Asjuelg uebioly
PISIA JUBLIND awWwooL| jenuuy oljolod  ssoTuien 3809 Xe| an|eA 19BN adld U @0r4/salelys
pejewns3y pejewnsy |Ejol jo pezijeaiun
jueslad uonduosaq AJlInoes

(panupuod) iv13d 1ISSY

LZ0Z ‘LE Yoie O} LZ0Z 'L Yoiep
0L o g ebey

R
*ﬁ-&n:

L0"S42€0°007L¥12800
10-260- AN-AN- W--00

4114

SRR 05NN INNODDY
HOS d3I4INN LNIOP NISYE 3MY13L ra3

ueqail




"aJnin} ayj ul ules few sjuaw)saau) inak jeym jo asjueiend ou apiaoid Aay) pue sjuswisasul InoA Ag paulea anjea |Enjoe ay) Jussaidai jJou Aew
ssjeulss sy 'suocisioap xe) Jo 'Buipel) Juaunsaaul Buiyew ioj uo paijai aq jou pinoys pue Ajuc sasodind [euchewWIOjUI 10} paplAcid SEJELISE 2B SWIODU| [BNUUY PSJEWIST PUB PIBIA JUSLNT pajeuwinsg

"uoljesauab juswalels ueyy Ajuanbey ssaj pajepdn ag Aew pue Aoijod [BLJIBjU| UG paseq palepdn 8B SBN{EA "PIOS J0 JyBnog aq pjnod S)essE Ualym Je saold joa|jal Ajiess 205U jou
Op UMoUS SBnje/ "an|eA |eujLioU B1E Jo 'anjeA Jed Je ‘pan|en Jou S 10 an[eA snolaaid B 18 pajos|iar aq ABW S|gE|IBAE JOU §) SN[BA JUSLINT B UDIYM JOj SJSSY "S80INOS [BUISIXS JBYIO LI SON|BA J8 pejoajai
aq Aew papel Ajpygnd jou ale jey) siassy a|qeljal aq o} Sh Ag paAsiaq 83088 Asnpul [eioueLl Woly seifojopoyjawl UCHEN|BA Jo SUaREaNnb jexel )M SOUBPIoIoe Ul panjea a.e sjasse papel) Aja)gng

Jsanbal uodn papiroid aq |jim (pasojosip jou 4) Ared Buipely pue uoiinasxs spel) Jo awny

SAOVSSAW NYLIA LISSY

1Z0Z ‘LE UDIBIN 0} L Z0Z '} YoJBW T 5NN INNODOY
01 Jo 7 oBed HOS @3I4INN LNIOF NISYE 3XYI131NL ra3

LOrSLI0-00-LP1LER00
L0260~ AN-an- W--00

ZaLz



1g'080°8v L' 18°6V1' GLES- 18°6vV'S1e% L202/LE/€0 eouejeg Bulpul

A 1D P4 90 8GO WY isli4
80'GLY'Y 80°619'Y 10 1E/IE/E - 1E/L /€ polad 3y] o4 Saseyding paulgLiocd aseyaing

L2/Se/e ana anjep 1ed 000" LFE U0 Ad 1$/QSN 1BEVLO'0
VEISE/E %006'Z O O wg wieodey yueq
82'GOF'C uQ pauied jsailaju] awloou| jessy  LE/SE/ED

L20Z/82/20 NUL 0Z0Z/1L0/2) polad lo4 pebieyg
00°Gel- pajaajjo] saaq jsnij 884 1E€/5¢/e0

LZ/1Z/e angd anjeA Jed 000°88 UD Ad V$/ASN 2818000
LZ/1Z/6 %059 L O O yueg auQ [ende)
€002 UQ paules jsalajly awodu| 1essy  LE/EE/E0

LZ/02/€ @na anjeA fed 000061 UO Ad L$/ASN 6171000
€E/0E/C ] %0581 d D EN YUBg JUBIaWY
88¢CIE uQ pauiedy jsaisju] suwloou| jessy  1EfE¢/E0

LZ/91/€ @nQ anjeA Jed D00'SYE UO Ad 1$/ASN LBELO0Q
LZ/91/1L %008° L O O g obied s|lap
0e'gee uQ pauled jsalsjui swoou| jassy  |LZ/91/E0

Léraeic oL L&/ L/€ Wiol- jsalajl|
A 1D P4 90 0D Wy Jsil4

80°E uQ pauied isalau| awosu| jessy  |€/10/€0
£2'6Ov'eVL'TS 626010224 6260270228 1202/10/€0 @duejeg Buluu|Bag
IS0 XEL ysen ysen uopdiosaq MAnioy peisod

|edioulid SO a3eq

V130 NOILOVSNVHL

1202 ‘LE UDIBA O} L20Z ‘L Y2iep W - CSANN LINNODDY
0l Jo g abey HOS QIIHINA LNIOF NISYE 3V 13I0L ra3

L0-SLI€0-00-L¥ 12800
10-260- Aran- W--00

ZalZ



00°000°02F° LS

AioBejen jo |ejo

0000L 08'S9Z'PES 1S
1618 S0'06€E'262 00°000'19. d31vY 10N
£0'sy glg/Q'0¢e) 00'000'GL. V/IN

ONILVY 8.AQC0N

—_—
“peg’ "000°'9.F" AioBejen jo |ejo

00°000°9L¥ LS

oo'ool 09'692'ves’ LS
gcee LI VLS PBY 00°000°69+ 2oz
0% Gl 00't+0€'9ge 00°000'G2Z geoe
Syoe 12111197 00000 ey gezoe
cé'le Z¥'elz'oee 00°000'eee leog
ALIFINLYIA
AioBejen anjep jeNiep anjep ted
1o sbejuanied
¥eoe NANS [AALA leoeg
1 1 ] ] O\QO
%01
%0¢
%0€
%0
%05
AUVININNS ANOS
SRR 52NN L NNODDY

L20Z 'LE Yorew o1 LZ0Z ‘| Uoiepy

0l Jogabey

L0-S42€0-00-L¥1 2200
L0-260- AN-An- W--00

7aLz

HOS a3I4INN LNIOr NISYE 3¥v131NL ra3

Nueq



'SpUN 4 pepu3-paso|n pue ‘spund papel] abueyox3g ‘Spun4 [BMN PepN|OXa UONDas SiU) UIYM RaUlEILCD Ble(]

SIOVSSHN AUYIWIAINS ANOE

0000k 08'GoZYES LS 00'000'92¥°1$ fAiofisge) Jo [ejo L
00001 09'G9Z FEC' L 00°000'9.%'| d3lvy LON

ONILVY d8S
fioBajen SNEA 1M}IBI anjep Jed

Jo afejuaniag

(panuijuod) AMVYININNS ANOE

1202 'LE UDIB O] LZ0Z ‘L Uolepy WS 50NN LNNODDY
0l Jo g) abey HOS a3I4INN LNIOr NISYE IMY13INL ra=

-LJ..’
LO'SLLE0-00" 1712800
10-260- AN-0N- W--00

zgle



ATHLETIC REPORT



Honker Athletic Report

April 2021

Athletics:

*Baseball and Softball are playing. Kids are happy to be out there. Teams are doing
well. April 23rd will be senior night for softball and April 26th will be senior night for
baseball.

*Track is going. We are currently signed up for 3 track meets. Trying o organize a day
to have Big Valley and Butte Valley come here for an informal “meet”.

"EAL has cancelled the basketball league for this year. If we do not have to Covid test, |
will try to get a few games scheduled.

*SCL has cancelled the soccer league for this year. We are looking to have a 3 week
season in May with 4 other schools that want to play. Practice has started.

*Planning on organizing a Senior Night for athletes to be acknowledged for the seasons
that were cancelled.

*Tristan Walker was nominated for the Lion's All-Star Football game. The game will not
be played this year but the athletes will be recognized for their nominations.

*Football, Volleyball, and Soccer are being scheduled for a regular fall season.



ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REPORT



Elementary Board Report

May 2021

All Quarter 3 honor roll students are receiving a gift certificate for a root beer float from
Jolly Kone.

We are working on end of year activities. The 6th grade class will host a Walkathon
on April 30th to raise funds for Klamath Outdoor Science school. KOSS will come to
Tulelake for one day in May and the kids get to go to them one day.

Good job staff and students for continuing this journey in this crazy year. We are
almost there.

We will have a final Teacher Awards day. Date still needs to be set and how we will
proceed with COVID restrictions.




HIGH SCHOOL REPORT
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT



ZToll 16
SL'6ST 8-M
aduey) | 17/0707 | 07/610T
vav ud
EETLI zI-6
£€'69T 8-
aduey) [ 17/0707 | 07/610T
vav 1d
0S'Y 1489 £8°¢ 0’9 Ly LYY € adeIony
0 I £ €1 $ 9 S 3 Q0URIRII
80y | S0v | 80 | sov [ LOp | sOv | Sop | €I¥ | 00 | GOb | ¥OB | II¥ sov | sy | €iv | LIy rIY TN
081 60 | 081 | o6l | 081 [ T6l | 6L | <61 | LLL | 961 | LLL | t6I 6L vol | 8L €61 6L SHL
SeoMN| Ll (WSCaN 1T [WEcaM| L1z [WOTOM| s1z [BEEEAEN| 1T (WNGGOEE|  L1T 9T beT | S€T | 2T SEL sadL
[z-Ae | 0z-8ei | 1z-1dv | 0710V | 1z-reN | 0218 | 12-99 | 0T-93d | 1T-Uer | OT-Ue[ | 0T-09Q [ 61-92 | 0T-AON | 61-AON | 0T-10 [ 61420 | 0z-dos | 6l-dos
s183£ S[00YDS 1Z/0TOT PUE 0T/610T 40J 1uaw[oIuE S |
1202 ‘61 [1dy e(
$2218NUI ], JO pIeog HE 9 )
UBUEADHEN  STHOA]
A[Bo] BSaIa |, 0]

OWISIA



CONSENT AGENDA



Superintendent Board Members
Teresa Healy Jordan Dodson
Myra Chavoya-Perez

Carrie Guthrie

Nick Scott

Kevin Nicholson

TULELAKE BASIN JOINT
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting

March 24, 2021
Closed Session: 5:00 p.m.
Open Session: 6:00 p.m.
District Conference Room
400 G Street, Tulelake, CA

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are available to
persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or
accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent
at the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. This meeting is
being recorded.

MINUTES

Call to Order by Presiding Officer Jordan Dodson at 5:05 p.m.

Roll Call: Jordan Dodson, President present
Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk callin at 5:00 pm — left call at 6:06 p.m.
Carrie Guthrie, Member present
Nick Scott, Member present
Kevin Nicholson present
Teresa Healy, Superintendent present
APPROVAL of AGENDA [Motion Guthrie, Second Nicholson 5/0/0]

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:

Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session agenda. Speakers are
limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on
matters that are not listed on the agenda. [No Public Comments]

Motion to go into Closed Session. [Motion Nicholson, Second Scott 5/0/0]

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

The board will adjourn to closed session to discuss:

1. PERSONNEL: PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT: Government Code § 54957
Recommendations for Approval:  a) Employment of Para Professional Substitute — Stephanie Wright
b) Employment of Softball Coach — Rodney Guthrie
c) Employment of Track Coach — Joel Quinn
d) Addition to Volunteer List — Paul Greenwood
e) Accept Letter of Resignation — Holly Ramstead
f) Accept Letter of Resignation Track Coach — Raul Figueroa-Tamayo
g) Approve Subsequent Variable Term Waiver Request for Classroom Driver Education
& Training for Nick Fenyves.

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE {Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:



4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54857.6}:
Agency Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency Negotiator: Teresa
Healy; Employee Organization: California Teacher’s Association, Tulelake Basin Teacher’s Association (CTA, TBTA)

Motion to come out of Closed Session [Motion Nicholson, Second Guthrie 5/0/0]

***Pledge of Allegiance***

Reporting of Closed session Items:
1. PERSONNEL: PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT: Government Code § 54957
Recommendations for Approval: a) Employment of Para Professional Substitute — Stephanie Wright
b) Employment of Softball Coach — Rodney Guthrie
¢) Employment of Track Coach - Joel Quinn
d) Addition to Volunteer List — Paul Greenwood
e) Accept Letter of Resignation — Holly Ramstead
f) Accept Letter of Resignation Track Coach — Raul Figueroa-Tamayo
g) Approve Subsequent Variable Term Waiver Request for Classroom Driver Education
& Training for Nick Fenyves.

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}:
Agency Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency Negotiator: Teresa
Healy; Employee Organization: California Teacher’s Association, Tulelake Basin Teacher’s Association (CTA, TBTA)



REPORTS

1. Financial Reports presented by Mrs. Thompson.
a. Cash Balances Report
b. Cash Flow Report
c. Edward Jones Investment Statement
d. Second Interim Report

2. Athletic Report presented by Mrs. Brown.

3. Elementary School Report presented by Dr. Butler.
In addition Dr. Butler reported that the elementary enjoyed Dr. Seuss Day, Parent Teacher conferences were held by
phone and thanked the staff for working hard for our kids.

4, Tulelake High School/Superintendent Report presented by Mrs. Healy.
a. District Enrollment is holding steady.
b. FFA— Mr. Schaad shared with the board the work that is to begin on the new barns in the Ag Departmant.

[n addition Mrs. Healy reported that Health Screenings are scheduled for vision, hearing and scoliosis. Thank You to
Mrs. Brown and the Coaches working hard to make sure our kids get to play, Thank You to the Boosters for their work
to spread good cheer to our students and staff, Thank You to the Board and Staff Members for their work in the
Board Workshop on the 19%. CDC has now recommended 3 ft. distancing in schools now with continued mitigation
protocols, Saturday School sessions for credit recovery have started.

5. Board Member Reports

Member Scott thanked the elementary staff for the Dr. Seuss Day, Congratulations to Tim Brown for Golden Owl
Award nomination for FFA.

Member Nicholson — no comments.

Member Guthrie thanked the coaches for open gym — good for the kids! FFA catered and served for the Growers
Meeting — received many compliments! Thank You to Teresa for working to make the board better and for staff
leadership. Happy baseball is happening!

President Dodson thanked everyone for all their work!

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA: Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on
tonight's agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under the law to
take action on matters that are not on the agenda. The public will have the opportunity to comment on all agenda items as they are presented
this evening.

[No Comments]

CONSENT AGENDA
The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes as if each item had been acted upon individually. Requests by members of the
board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be honored without debate. Requests by the public to have an item
taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to the Board taking action.

Motion That all consent items to be approved as recommended by the superintendent.
Alternatjve Motion  That consent items with the exception of (name items) be approved as recommended by the Superintendent



Approval of Consent Agenda
1. Review of consent agenda
2. | Approval of consent agenda [Motion Nicholson, Second Guthrie 5/0/0]

1. Administration
1.1 Approve Minutes.
1.1, Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting February 19, 2021

1.1.2 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting February 24, 2021

2. Budget and Finance
213 Bills Listing

3. Board Policies

3.1 First Reading of Revised Board Policies/Administrative Regulations — March 2021
Board Policy 0420.42 - Charter School Renewal
Board Policy 3110 - Transfer of Funds
Board Policy 3230 - Federal Grant Funds
Administrative Regulation 3230 - Federal Grant Funds
Administrative Regulation 3311.2 - Lease-Leaseback Contracts
Administrative Regulation 3311.3 - Design-Build Contracts
Administrative Regulation 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District
Board Policy 3452 - Student Activity Funds
Board Policy 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department
Administrative Regulation 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department
Board Policy 3600 - Consultants
Exhibit 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications
Administrative Regulation 4161.2/4261.2/4361.2 - Personal Leaves
Administrative Regulation 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave
Board Policy 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education
Administrative Regulation 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education
Board Policy 7210 - Facilities Financing

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion to close Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Board Meeting and open Public Hearing.
[Motion Guthrie, Second Scott 5/0/0]

PUBLIC HEARING

A. Sunshine/Acknowledge Receipt of Negotiations Letter from CSEA
B. Sunshine Opening Bargaining Position of District for CSEA
ci Sunshine/Acknowledge Receipt of Negotiations Letter from TBTA

D. Sunshine Opening Bargaining Position of District for TBTA

Motion to close Public Hearing and re-open Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Board Meeting.
[Motion Scott, Second Nicholson 5/0/0]



ACTION ITEMS/DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Discussion/Approval of Final LC COVID-19 IIPP Addendum Re-Opening Plan Revision January 2021
Public Comments: [No Public Comments]

[Motion Guthrie, Second Scott 4/0/1]

B. Approve Second Interim Report (Insert) [Motion Scott, Second Nicholson 4/0/1]

C. Quarterly Uniform Complaint Summary/Williams Act Summary [Motion Guthrie, Second Nicholson 4/0/1]
D. Approve Surplus Book List [Motion Scott, Second Nichelson 4/0/1]

E. Report\Approval District Vision, Mission & Goals [Motion Nicholson, Second Guthrie 4/0/1]
E Review/Discussion of Board By-Laws:

BB 9000 Role of the Board
BB 9905 Governance Standards
BB 9400 Board Self-Evaluation

BOARD MEMBER REQUEST FOR ITEMS FOR NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1. Items from the Board Calendar
2. Next Regular Board Meeting — April 28, 2021

ADJOURNMENT at 7:00 p.m. [Motion Scott, Second Nicholson 4/0/1]
Motion to go into Closed Session at 7:10 p.m. [Motion Nicholson, Second Scott 4/0/1]
Motion to come out of Closed Session at 8:25 p.m. [Motion Nicholson, Second Guthrie 4/0/1]

[No Clased Session Reports]



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Special Board Meeting- Board Workshop

Friday
March 19, 2021
Open Session 9:00 am
District Conference Room

Meeting Facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are available to persons with
disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with a
disability to participate in a public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent at the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School
District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting.

MINUTES

Call to Order by Presiding Officer Dodson, at 9:10 a.m.

Roll Call: Jordan Dodson, President present
Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk present
Carrie Guthrie, Member present
Nick Scott, Member present
Kevin Nicholson, Member present
Teresa Healy, Superintendent present
Approval of Agenda [Motion Guthrie, Second Scott 5/0/0]

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:

Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session
agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not
allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not listed on the agenda.

Pledge of Allegiance
1. DISCUSSION/ACTION

A. Vision, Mission & Goals Workshop
Motion to go into Closed Session. [Not Applicable]
Il. CLOSED SESSION
A. PERSONNEL: Closed Session- Government Code §54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
(Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

Motion to come out of Closed Session. [Not Applicable]

Reporting of Closed Session ltems

lll. ADJOURNMENT: Time 2:17 p.m. [Motion Chavoya-Perez, Second Nicholson 5/0/0]



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Special Board Meeting
Board of Trustees

Tuesday
April 14, 2021
Open Session 11:00 am
District Conference Room

Meeting Facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are available to persons with
disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with a
disability to participate in a public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent at the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified Schaol
District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting.

AGENDA

Call to Order by Presiding Officer Dodson, at 11:04 a.m.

Roll Call: Jordan Dodson, President present
Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk present
Carrie Guthrie, Member present
Nick Scott, Member call in 11:05
Kevin Nicholson, Member present
Teresa Healy, Superintendent present
Approval of Agenda [Motion Nicholson, Second Chavoya-Perez 5/0/0]

Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session
agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not
allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not listed on the agenda.

Mr. Brown spoke to the agenda item

Mr. Wood spoke to the agenda item.

I. Motion to go into Closed Session. [Motion Chavoya-Perez, Second Nicholson 5/0/0]

1l. CLOSED SESSION
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE/COMPLAINT -Government Code §54957

Motion to come out of Closed Session.
[Motion Guthrie, Second Nicholson 4/0/1 Scott left call at 12:35]

Reporting of Closed Session Items [No Reports]

lll. ADJOURNMENT: Time 1:05 p.m. [Motion Nicholson, Second Chavoya-Perez 4/0/1]



WV8G:L

120z 92 JdV '(HILSIHHOLY) Jeisaliod sibuy o} pajelsusd 'A'S’N'T uiseq sedInl - 500
B - (E1-L0 = PUNL ‘A = 0487 'N = ¢92IAPY0BYD AQ eaig abed ‘LZ0Z/cZ/y = 81ed
3dvDsd | sjealp Buipul ‘1Z0z/6L/E = 21ed @1ealD BuelS ‘A = ¢PIOH UD ‘N = 3dAL Juswiked ‘N = pouyla| JuswiAed ‘g = BIO) Aq paiellld ‘4 %00uD Ag pepiog  Lonaejes

‘049 °206GS '00¢8 '0000°0 0000 L0 lEZOZ
"140 2085 '0028 '0000°0 0000 L0 LegOZ

S3LIS 1V
£1°/9G'L £4°/95°L pejuld pled L2/2z/e0 8£0€06F {0} [end pue suedold G2000-LZdA  LZ2/8L/E0 12/0Z0Z2
BEE0-10946 HO 'slied yiewely
88¥% Xod Od
(z/£¥1000) SUOS % gnelS p3 10PUBA Y
2120222£0dV PIU21EE'S2000-120d #0Od ‘(€#8000) PaIulId ‘LZ02/2Z/E0 P23eA ‘LSZT6SO0E # 424D
00°00¢ 0S26G00¢€ 10} Junowy 328y
‘0S50 °¢L¢ "L02¢S 0001 "008€ "0 '0L0OL "LO Leoe
JUCD V1VO peeyos
00051 00051 pales|D pied L2/2zZ/e0 ¥ec10l 3 Joj uonensibey EPEQ0-LZHA  LZ/8L/E0 LZ/0202 4
‘080 '¢L¢C "L0CS T000L "008E 0O 0LOL TLO LgOZ
umolg wi|
00051 00°0SL pelea|d pled L2122/ £62101 -90UBIBIUOD YIVD 0FE00-LZHA L2/9L/E0 LZ/0202 4
9810-2£956 VO len
98l xod Od
(z/£¥#9000) uoneossy SIayoes |
[einynoufy eiulojeD lopuap dv
01Z022T20dY PIU2IEH 6£E00-120d #0d ‘(E£¥8000) PaIea]D ‘LZ0Z/ZZ/C0 Po1EQ ‘0SZ6500E # 19949
€L'8LL 6726500¢€ 10J JUnowy 3aayj
‘049 '0€9S "065. '0000°0°0000°L0 L20E
sisidoo
£L°8LL €L8lLL paies|D pied L2/Z2e/ed cere8e9e 1o} sbiey) weljuo) Léfgeied 12/0eoe
6¥10-£6908 7| ‘cbeoiy)n
SALQ I8jUS] sUONO8||0D 061 L
:_\m_‘mooov U| s8dIAleS |BlduBUI4 uoue) Jopuap 1oaaiq
0120222£0dY PlU2ied’ #0d ‘(£+2000) pa1es|d ‘1L.20Z/ZZ/€0 PRIRA ‘6¥Z6S00E # H99UD
06°'¢c8 8¥26500¢ 10 JUnowy yoay)H
8668 i ‘el 00er 0Sev OLLL "0 0000 L0 LzOZ
s}|jeq
puUeE S}20S |jequos
86'68 80'9 06'€8 paies|) pied L2/22/€0 S6ZL0L 10} esinglley LZ/8L/IEQ0  12/0202
¥E196 VO ‘@eRinL
¢0l PH 2D 6051
(910000) 1 BILIE 'UMolg eefojdw waig
912022ZE0dV PIUdIeq’ #0d (£¥8000) PoIRSID L Z0Z/ZZ/C0 POIRA ‘GYZ6S00E # HO9UD
junowy xe] sajeg junowy snjelg snjelg payos (p1 yoleg sueu]) JUsWIWOD #bay sleQg Jea )
asuadxg predun aolo0AU| yoayon jwifed Pl uswihed 20]0AU|  [e2SI4

dV £1unog - ALNNOD JUN0ddy yueg

# Yoayo Aq 1a)siBay juawied agpledhoy



Wveg:,
1202 92 Jdv ‘(M3 LSTHHOAY) Jeiseniod eibuy Joj pateseuss
9} joz sbe (€10 =

EENENT advosa

‘as’nr uiseg eyejany - 500
PUN4 “A = (0187 'N = ¢2IApY MR8 Aq deaig ebed ‘Lz0ez/cg/b = aled
epeal) Buipu3 '1Z0z/61/e = 81ed 81eauD Bule)S ‘A = ¢PIOH UD ‘N = 9dAL Juswhed ‘N = poytey JuswAed ‘G = B10) Aq paisyliy # ¥osyo) Aq peuos uoposjes

Dlzozzzeody PIU23ea'vZ000-120d #0d (€¥8000) Peieald ‘L202/2Z/€0 PRIRA ‘€SZ6S00E # ¥28YyD

00°0L0°L ZSZESO0E 404 JUnowry }a9y9
‘'GLE 008G "000L OLLY 0 '0000°LL LZOZ
uopen|eA
00's0s 00°'S0S pajulld pled Le/Ze/en L¢e0-Le spiodey "p3 Inpy 00E00-L2dA  L2/9L/E0 LZ/ozoe E|
'S.€°008S "000L "OLLY "0 '0000°LL LZOZ
uolje|suel |
00505 00'50S pajuld pled LEfgeien GlLO-€0-L2 919 sjduosuel ] YEE00-LeHA |LZ/9L/E0 Lg/0g0z 4
PEGPE WO ‘plaldied
90L4# 91Ng peoy ulogjiH 0812
(1L12201L00) U] 821MBS *|BAT SpJodey |euoneonpy JOPUBA Y
0120222£0dV PIU2IBE'EEE00-LZ0d #0d ‘(S¥8000) PoIUL 'LZ0Z/ZZ/S0 PRIRQ ‘ZSZES00E # ¥23yn
¥6'9LLY 1SZ6500€ 403 Junowy yaayo
2L 06} ‘CLCLLEYF "000L "008E 0 °0LOLLO LZ0Z
GG'oz ¢LTLLEY 002y OLLL O 0000 "LO LZ0Z
co’'leec ‘048 °11LEY "LOLE 0000 '0 0000 "LO LZ0Z
6ELES ‘049 °LLEY "009€E 0000 "0 "0000 L0 LZOZ
LzZ/9l/e-1/e sebleyn
89'G/¢'L 89'G/Z'L pajuild pled Le/eeien LSOGEYY1O }o0jpie] ey Le/LLIED 12/0202
' ‘049 "20SS "00¢Z8 ‘0000 ‘0 'OLES ‘€L 1202
‘0.9 °00€¥ 0018 "0000 "0 '00L8 "LO LZOZ
£G'CE6'L ‘048 '908S '00¢8 "00L8 '0°2490°10 2oz
‘€42 90585 '00¢8 '0000 00000 °LO L20Z
‘049 '20SS '00<8 0000 "0 '0000 "LO LZ0oZ
"LL0'Z0SS "00€8 '0000 '0 0000 LD LZOZ
S3ALIS TV
E£G'EEH'L £5'2E6'L pajuld pied L2/zereon EpEZLGY 40} |end pue suedold Sc000-L2dA  LZ/6L/c0 LEiozoz
' ‘049 '90GS "'00¢8 '0000 '0 '0LES ‘€L LZoe
‘048 °00€r '00LB 0000 '0°00L8 L0 LEZoT
‘049 '90SS5 '00¢8 0018 02290 'L0 LZ0Z
L2951 ‘242 '9059S "0028 ‘0000 "0 0000 LD LZ0Z
SALIS TV
(Penupuoo) pelulLd pled Lefeeieo (penuyuod) geogogy 40} (B4 pue suedoaid S2000-LZHA  LE/BL/E0 LZ/0Z0T
(panunuoo) (z/£¥L000) Suos 2 gnes p3 1opusA oy |
012022ZE0dY PIY=32E'G2000-120d #Od (£98000) pPoIulid ‘1 Z0Z/Z2/c0 PaYed ‘LSZ6S00E # 308y
junowy XEe] sajeg junouwy snjejs snye)s payosg (pI Yyoyeg sueuy) juswwon #bay Qg Jeaj
asuadxg predun 3210AU]| 3oeyn JwAed p| Juawied 2010AU]  |E3sI4

d¥ Ajunod - AINNOD JUNo22Y Yueg

agpAegbay

#20y9 Aq Ja)sibay juswked




WV8S:L

120z 92 1dy (M3 LSTHHO4Y) Jeisauio sibuy 1o pejessuss ‘as'n'r uiseg ayeRInL - G00
| 91 4O € ebed j (EL-10 = puUnd 'A = (0187 ‘N = £82IAPYSI09UD Aq yesig ebed 'L.z0z/cz/y = 91ed
~aninino JEFEEEE a1eald Bulpul 'LZoz/6L/E = S1ed Sjeald Bulle)s ‘A = ¢PIOH UO ‘N = 8dA ] swAed ‘N = pouisy JusWwiAed ‘s = B10) Aq passiid ‘4 30ayD Aq pepos  uopoejes

060 'Z.Z '20ZS 00Z¥ "OLLL "0 0000 °LO LZOZ
Buippay bupssy
86°001 86'001L paies|) pled LZ/22/80 v0gL-a3y "Q'y 49y Buibpo £ZE00-L2HA  12/9L/60 LZ/0ZoZ 4
Z0096 VO ‘Buippay
anuq doyiH £961
(1/962000) s8INS pioIXO 10pUs A dv
0120222£0dY PIY21eg‘22£00-120d #0d ‘(£48000) Pa1ea|D ‘L.z0zZ/ZZ/S0 PAIed ‘9SZ6S00E # 234D

SL'0sL GSZ6S00E 10} JUNOWY 323ayy

'¢L2 '00evr "000) "008E "D 0000 "LO LZoZ

GL'0S| GL06L paies|g pied Lg/2z/e0 SBVCL0CBLVE seQ passaldwo) ZveN0-12dA  1Z/8L/E0 12/0202 4
FrLG-vZL86 VA Bess
PrLGE Xod Od

YZLELY A1
($/842000) "ou| ‘ooloN JOPUBA dV
012022ZE0dY PIY21eg’L7£00-L20d #0d ‘(E78000) Pe1e9|D ‘1L.Z0Z/Z2/E0 Peled ‘SSZES00S # 422YD
80°052 #SZ6500€ 104 JUNOWY 328yD
‘049 "008S "00LZ 0000 "0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
20UEIBACD)
pleog |gieusD
807052 80°0S2 pales|) pled LZ/22/E0 08000-LZHY YHWS ouezo LZ/9L/E0  LZ/020Z
10196 VO ‘seiny
J88l1)S UOSIopuUaH 8EL
(1./662000) uoneanpg jo
800 AunoD a0pojy Jopuay 1084
2120222£0dY PlUoreg’ #0d ‘(€¥8000) pa1es|d ‘LZ0Z/ZZ/S0 PRIEA ‘PSZTESO0E # %294YD
00°00L £5265008 10} JUNOWY ¥29yD
‘049 "0£9S "00L8 '0000°0 00L8 L0 LZOZ
"'€/Z "0£95 "00L8 0000 °0 °'00L8 L0 LZ0Z
L0 "0€9S 0018 "0000 "0 '00L8 "LO LZOZ
007002 : 049 '008S '0028 '00L8 02290 L0 LZOZ
suoljoadsul
00°00/ 00°002 paies|D pled L2/22Ie0 0F0S.L Japjuudg pue wiely #2000-124A  LZ/81/€0 LZ/0Z02
10096 WO 'uosispuy
BAlQg a2nlg LG/ L
(z/606000) ou| ‘A1 3 eny 10push dv
012022Z£0dY PIU21ega vZ000-1.20d #0d '(€¥8000) Pa1ed|D ‘1 Z0Z/ZZ/E0 PRYed ‘ESZES00E # No2UD
junowy Xe] sajeg unowy snjels snjels payosg (pl ysyeg sueu) ju2uwwo #bay eeQg Jea)
wm:ﬂnxw Emﬁc: 2210AU] ¥aeysn .._.E>.mn_ Pl Ew:.;mm 2DI0AU| |edsiq

dV A3unod - ALNNOD JUNoddYy yueg

# Yooy Aq Jaysibay juswied aGpAedbay




NVBS:L

1202 92 Jdv ‘(d31STHM0LY) Jeisaiiod elfuy Jo) pajeisus ‘a‘'s'nr uiseg axe|anl - 500
91 4o p 3bed ) {€1-10 = pund ‘A = (0187 ‘N = ¢,921APYPO8YD Aq yeeig ebed ‘Lz0zZ/cZ/v = Sled
e, | IdVv¥3s513 ejeal Bulpuz ‘Lzoz/6L/e = sl ajeald BUES ‘A = (PIOH UQ ‘N = adA ] awAed ‘N = pously JuswAed ‘s = BIO) Aq pausy|id '# 308uD Aq psuog  uonos|es
91'/0¢ ' 2.2 "€0SS 0028 0000 "0 '0000 "LO L20Z
90'¥02 ‘ "L20 "€E0SS 0028 "0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
S31IS TV abeq
9€°9%0'e 98'910's pajuld pled LZ/S0/P0 16zZL0L  JebBuemesiisiem-in LE/S0/F0  LE/0Z0T
PELO6 WO ‘edelgnL
L8 xog9 Od
(L/701000) 82l8In] Jo AND Jopusp o810
120Z.L070dV PIURIEE’ #0d ‘(Y¥8000) PaIULId ‘LZ0Z/L0/70 P3led ‘§ZE6500E # Mo8YD
LZ'seL'y Z5Z6500€ 104 Junowy %2ay9
060 049 "00€¥ "000L OLLL 0 '00LL LD 1202
soal|lddng
pue sjusuodwon
PO PRT'L iR Al paies|d pied L2/zz/en /86££889/896 Janduwiog 80£00-LZYA  LZ/8LIED LZ/0Z0T
060 '0.9 "0GEY '000L OLLL "0 00LL "LO LZ0Z
sa|ddns
pue sjusuodwon
FANA L") FASALS) paJes|) pled L2rzeieo 8.88998.//66 leyndwog 8GZ00-L2HA  LZ/8L/IE0 1Z/0Z20Z

“LL0 "00EY 0018 0000 "0 0018 L0 1202
00| JoLaYT Yim

S0'6El S0'6EL pales|p pred Leige/en 9/8B9EFESPEY  UPIET J0oO(Q leg ysnd S0£00-1LedA  LE/Bl/e0 L2/ogoe 4

0.9 "00EY 0028 0018 0 '2490 L0 1202
W PNy Isjusnald

0¥'€0€ 0F'€0€ pales|o pled Lz/ee/en 8€98E¥9/8/8Y MO| >oeg JayuoH £0€00-LZdA  LZ/8L/E0 LE/0Z0Z 4
zlezz'l ‘060 '049 "00E¥ "000L "OLLL 'O°0Q0LL "LO LZOZ
95 Ly ' ‘049 "0€EY "002L "0000 "0 "0000 "LO LZ0Z
EEET
Junodoke pue junoaoe
89°0.2') 89'0L2'L pa1es|D Pled XATAALRY 88869299881 ue saseyoind LZ/8L/EQ Le/0g0e
‘049 °00€¥ '000) "OLLL 0 °'0C¥L L0 LCOC
woolisse[o
ul ssulspIinB
cl'S6¥ cl'S61 pales|n pled Lelee/en PB6E9656. P QIAOD {0} sdepialg ¢Ce00-LecdA  Leg/8L/E0 Le/0coe 4
BGB0-£GE0E VO ‘BluBlY
8G60€ES X0g Od
(2/91.0000) NOZYINV/GONAS JopuaA dy
01Z0ZzZeodV PIY23ed’1200-L20d #0d (£¥2000) PRIRDID ‘LZ02Z/ZZ/E0 PAYeq ‘L5Z6500€ # Ho0YD
867001 9G26900€ 104 JUNOLUY Y284
junowy XE] S3|eg junowy snjels snje}s paysg {p1 yoreqg sueay) juawiwion #bay oeqg Jea)
asuadxgy predup anioAu] ¥a3yo jwiked Pl Juswied 8010AU|  |easid

dVv A&junod - ALNNOD JUN0IdY Yueg

#Yo9yo Aq 19)sibay juawhed agphedbay




NV8S: L
1202 92 1dy (Y3 LSIHHOLY) 48188li04 816Uy 1oj pejelsuss ‘a's'n’r uiseg ayejaIng - 00
(E1-10 = pUnd ‘A = §049Z 'N = {22IAPYOBYD AQ Yesud sBed ‘Lz0z/Ez/v = 8leq
a1eal] Bulpul 'LZ0Z/61L/6 = areq 8jeald Bulbels ‘A = LPIOH UD ‘N = adA L Juewhed ‘N = pouisiy uswied ‘G = BI0) Ag pausiii4 ‘# %98y Aq pelos  uonosjes

"LL0 2055 0028 "0000 "0 0000 'LO L20Z

S3LIS TV
LT188°L 12°188'1 pejuld pled LZ/S0/P0 LE6GFGy 40} [and pue suedol SZ000-LZHA  LZ/PZ/E0 120202
BEC0-109/6 HO 'siled yrewey
88¥% x0g Od
(z/e¥1000) SUOS ¥ gnejs p3 JOPUBA dV

12022070dV PIY21e8°52000-120d #0d ‘(¥¥8000) Pa3ULd ‘LZ0Z/20/70 P2IRA ‘LELBSO0E # %23UD
00°002 0££6G00€ 104 Junowly ¥aayy

0.9 °008S '0024 0000 "0 0000 L0 LZOZ
uonensibay

00°002 00°002 pajulid pled LZ/S0/P0 0192 e JsaieD 95£00-L2HA  LZ/eZ/e0 Lz/ozoz 4

6660-62656 VO '02IYD

19943 1L M 00F

SOAS [BIOUBULY JUBPNIS DNSD
(£/920000) J8ed Jeale] ajelg 021YD lopues dy
LZ0ZL0Y0dY PIY21eE'S5£00-120d #0d “(¥¥8000) pPaluld “LZ0Z/L0/¥0 Pa1ed '0SE6S00S # %2840

00°09¢‘} 62£6500€ 104 Junowly 3as3yg
‘2.2 008G "000L "0OLLL "0 0000 LD L20Z
swexd 4y SUIBN lualaiig
uwpy
00°09€'} 00°09€'L pojUld pled LZ/S0/%0 #815100083 1521 Ae |ooyos VS £9200-124A LZ/ET/E0 LZ/0Z0Z  dé
GEGL-2800L AN “IOA MaN
Ggsle xog Od
(2/1.96000) pieog abejjog 8y L
swex3y 4y JOPUBA dV
L20Z.L0v0dY PIY2IeH LOE00-120d #0d (¥#8000) Plulld ‘LZ0Z/L0/F0 PYEQ ‘6ZE6500E # ¥93UD
9g°9v0°'s 8ZL£6500€ 10} Junowy Yoy
08'615 . ‘049 '#0S5 "00Z8 0000 "0 '0LES ‘€1 1LZOZT
09'8.€ . ‘029 "#0G65 "0028 0018 "0 '2.90 L0 10T
9. : 0.9 '£06S 0028 0018 0 "2.90 L0 LZOZ
ve'9z1 . ‘0.9 '¥0GS "00Z8 "0000 "0 "0000 L0 LZ0Z
0Z'899 ) 242 '¥0SS '00Z8 0000 "0 '0000 L0 120ZT
¥2 198 : "LZ0 "#0GS 0028 0000 0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
$3LIS 11v ebeq
(penupuoo) paullg pled LZ/S0/70 (penupueo) JezLoL  JeBlamas/IRIEAN-IIN L2/50/70 LZ/0Z0Z
_ (penunuod) (1/70L000) @4el2In Jo AID lopuep pang |
FZ0Z2070dY PIYoIeg" #0d “(Pr2000) PRI “LZ0Z/20/¥0 POIEQ ‘BZEESD0E # 294D
junowy xXe] sajeg unowyy snjelg sSnjeis payog {p1 yojeg sueu]) juawiwod # bay ajeq B3
asuadxy piedupn 8010AU| Noayn jwAhed pl Juswied 8210AU|  [BOSIH

dV Auno) - ALNNOD unoddy jueg

# Y29y Aq 19)s16ay Juswihed agpAedbay



NV8G:L

1202 92 Jdv ‘(4TI LSTHHOLY) Jeiseuio aibuy Joj pejeleuss : "a's'nr uiseg axyejdInL - 500
9} Jo 9 abeq (€1-10 = PuUnd ‘A = §018Z ‘N = (90IApY/o8YD Aq yeaug abed *1.z0z/gz/v = oleq
3 3dVvDs3 ajeard Buipu3 'Lz0Z/61/€ = efeq eyeelQ Bulels ‘A = ¢PIoH UO ‘N = adA | Juswihed ‘N = poyjeiy Juewded ‘s = Bi) Aq paielid ‘# yoeuD Aq papos  uonoses
62'8ZL © 0.9 "LDSS "00Z8 ‘0018 ‘0 290 ‘L0 120T
G8'L06'C © 'ZLT LDSS "00Z8 "0000 "0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
£ZZ9L'c © 'LL0°1L0SS 0028 "0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
s3alis
1£726E'01 LETBEOL pajuld pred 12/S0/P0 86ZL0L TV 9H109|3 /salnN L2/S0P0 1210202

1000-952/6 MO ‘puejod
00092 Xog Od
(2/462000) 48Mm0d dui0e dopuRA 10811Q
L202.2070dV PIU2ieg’ #0d ‘(¥¥8000) Paluld ‘LZ0Z/L0/70 PRleqd ‘PESESO0S # %o9YD

08'PEQ'Y £££6500€ 10} JunoWY Y3ayo
049 '0029 "0058 '008€E '0'L8€9 L0 1202
‘oul Buipiing [elepy ouioed  BLUEN JUsIsUi(]
08'¥E0'p 08'¥E0'F pajulld pled LZ/S0/0 962101 ueg By LGE00-L2HA  LZ/ST/E0 LZ/0Z02 é
GG6S6 YO ‘llemxen
68y x0g 'O'd
(1/£28000) ou| sBuip|ing |e}a|N o1jioe JOpUBsA dvy
LZ02L0¥0dV PIY21eL'95€00-120d #0d (F¥8000) POIULI ‘L Z0Z/L0/70 PAled ‘CELES00E # %29y
00°062'Z ZEE6500¢€ 10} Junowy 309y
‘060 029 0085 ‘000 "OLLL 0 00LL LO 120
sig)ndwon
06 0} sejhgaiemieiy
00'062'. 00°062'L peiuud pled L2/S0/70 £E0E-ANI 10} [emauDy JBSA € LEE00-12HA  LZ/EE/S0 LZIoZoZ 4
02056 v ‘Aoulio
HnoD ansnouled L1/
{1/61.0L00) "2u| 'Alnoag jeuod-{S 4 JopusA dy
LZ20ZL070dV PIU2IBE'9¢£00-120d #0d ‘(F¥8000) Pajulid ‘LZ0Z/L0/70 Paleq ‘Z2E£6S00E # Y2240
12°188°L LEEESO0E 10} JUNOWY 323y
0.9 "9065 0028 ‘0000 ‘0 '0LES "SI LZOZ
0.9 "00€¥ "0048 0000 00018 L0 LZ0Z
0.9 "90GS 0028 0018 '0°2490 L0 1LZ0Z
171891 g 2.2 9055 '0028 0000 "0 '0000 LD 1Z0Z
: 0.9 'Z0GS "'00Z8 0000 "0 '0000 "LO LZOZ
S3ALIS 1V
(panuhuod) pajuld pred L2/50/¥0 (penunuod) JeespSy 40k 1end pue auedold SZ000-LZHA  LZ/VZ/E0 LZ/0Z0Z
[ (panuyuod) (2/£¥ 1000} sUOS 3 gnels p3 lopusp dv |
, 120Z20v0dY PIU23ed 52000~ LZ0d #Od ‘(PPB000) PoIUNC ‘1 20Z/20/70 PRIEQ ‘LECESO0E # 12ayD
. junouwy Xe] so|eg junowy snjels snjejs payos (p1 yoleg sueuy) juswwon #bay ajeq lea )
wmcmn_xm U_NQCD DI0AL| 3¥o8yo uEth_ [+]] H.:m:.:hmn_ 2D10AU| |easiq

dV fiunod - ALNNOD Juncooy yueg

# Yooy Aq 19)sibay juswhed agphAedbay




NV8SG:L

1202 9Z 1V ‘(43 1SIHYOLY) 181seuio sibuy Jo) psieisusg ‘a’s’nr uiseg sxej@nL - 600
gl jo 2 abed (€1-10 = pund ‘A = 40187 ‘N = (82IApY/8YD AQ Nesig ebBed 'Lz0z/cz/t = 81
3dvI5d | ojeaig Bulpu3 ', 202/61/¢ = 8jeq 8)eai0 Bulels ‘A = ¢PIOH UO ‘N = 8dA) Juswiked ‘N = poyley Jusuwiked ' = Bip) Aq paisliid ‘# %oouD Aq pepos  uoposies
61 06E ) '2LZ "L0BS "00Z8 '0000 "0 '0000 "LC LZ0Z
86°6GE ' “LL0 °L06S "00Z8 '0000 '0 0000 'LO 1202
¥5°19 060 °'049 "L06G "00/Z "0000 0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
19°8EY ' ‘049 "L06S "00ZZ 0000 "0 '0000 'LO LZ0Z
LZ'LLE : '049 "L0BS "009E "0000 "0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
73SSVL pue
A A e A A pajullg pred LZ/0/%70 Q0ELOL  ®UIT Jeyuoy ‘euoyd LZ/90/¥0 LZ/0Z0Z
£2096 YO ‘siiog
L¥8 Xo8 'O'd
{1/990000) suoyds|a a10-eD lopusp peailg
V120ZZ1y0dVY PlUdleq’ #0d ‘(Sv2000) pejulld ‘LZ0Z/Z)L/P0 Paled ‘0.E6500€ # ¥22UD
0S'6¥S 69£6500¢€ 104 Junowy 32849
2.2 '0£9S 0018 0000 0 0018 L0 LZOZ
Areiqi sHL
05°6v¢ 0G'6¥¢ pajulld pled LZ/80/70 GZE8T duind jesH Jieday ¥GE00-LZYA  L2/L0/P0  LZ/0Z0Z
LOLO6 WO ‘seinyly
651 xog Od
{1/066000) BunesH %
uonelsBujey |pyleg "D aukep Iopuap Jdy
V1Z02ZLy0dY PIU21eg'€6£00-120d #0d (S¥8000) peluLd ‘LZ0Z/ZLIF0 PoYed ‘69E6S00E # H22YD
06'v82 89£6500¢ 10} Junowy y2ayo
‘049 "G0SS "00Z8 '0000 0 'OLES ‘€1 1Z0Z
wm_._mww.tmo SH.L pue
06'¥8Z 06'¥8Z paiuld pled 12/80/70 §509z6LAINT  S3L 2aimes Apunen LZ/90/P0 12/0202
L0S/6 HO ‘plojpa
082l %08 ‘'O'd
(1/710000) plojpay 03|y J0pusA el
V120ZZLP0dY PIU2Ied’ #0d ‘(5+8000) Peluld ‘LZ0Z/ZLIF0 PIEA ‘89E6S00E # ¥o2YD
8815 $££6500¢ 10} Junowy Yoayo
049 "¥065 "00Z. 0000 °0 ‘0000 L0 LZOZ
984 ‘Ul
88°LS 88'LG pajuLd pred LZ/S0/%0 LeogeLLLOL  AlGuop uonels |lep €600-LZHA  LE/FE/E0 LZ/020Z 4
968/-052GL Wd 'ubingsiid
9681 .€ X0g Od
(Z/096000) ou| samog Asujidg I0puBA dy
LZ0ZLOY0dVY PIY2ea'ZLE00-L20d #0d ‘(F8000) poiuld ‘LZ0Z/L0/F0 PEIed ‘SEEES00S # H28YD
2£°262'0L PEEGSDOE 10} JUnowy ¥33Y9
unowy Xe] So|eg unowy snjejs snjeys payssg (p1 yajeq sueu]) jJuswwon #bay aeqg 1.3
asuadxg predun ao1o0AU| ¥oayo JwAhed pl juswhed adloAu]  |eosld

dV fjunoy - A1NNOD JUNo3dY yueg

# Yo9yo Aq uaysibay juswhed agpledhay



NY8S:L

1202 92 4dv (431SIHHOLY) Je1sauoS sibuy 4o} psjeisusy ‘as'nr uiseg ayejdInL - 00
91 Jo g abeg (€1-10 = pund ‘A = 40187 'N = ¢30IAPY08YD Aq yea.q sbed ‘Lz0z/cz/k = ered
3 i 1d¥ 253 eyealn Bulpul 'L Z0z/61/€ = S1eq 8)ear) Bulbels ‘A = (PIOH UQ ‘N = 8dA | JuswAed N = poye|y Juswihed ' = BiQ) Aq peisyid ‘# 30sUD AQ pepog  UoNeBjes

V1202210dV PIU23eE'5Z000-120d #0d ‘(S¥8000) Peluld ‘LZ0Z/ZLIV0 PR ‘VLEES00E # ¥28UD

S2'2Pe ££6500€ 10} JUNOWY Y3842
‘049 "004% "00/€ 0000 "0 '0LES '€ LZ0Z
selalejen
SZ'eVe STArA pajuld pled L2/80/%0 0/%1€-4S-LZ  ®UY) 4o} pood sniding LZ/90/70 12/0202
9005-15856 D ‘olusiieloeg
9005 1S Xog Od
(1/690000) 20O SJBIUSED
uoneanpd jo jdeq ejuloyen lopusp e
V12022Z10dY Plu2ied’ #0d ‘(S¥8000) peluLld ‘LZ0Z/ZL/F0 PAYRQA ‘SLE6500E # H20YD
88'LFZ ZLEGS00E 104 JUNOWY ¥29Y5
"LL0 '00EY "02¥Z 0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
88 /12 88'/¥2 pajuld pred LZ/80/70 6267269 se|jddng Aeigr 8EE00-LZHA  LZ/90/F0 12/020Z 4
8¢08-80.LES IM ‘UOSIpEl
8¥08 o8 "O'd
(21921000} ooweg Jopusp dy
Y120ZZLY0dV PIU21eg L££00-120d #0d “(S¥8000) PoIULd ‘LZ0Z/Z1LIv0 POIRA ‘Z/S6500E # 423D
00'8sE LL£6500¢€ 10} Junowy ¥oays
"0S0 "0.9 "Z0ZS "000L "OLLL O LLEL LD L20Z
Jayoewinyosg
M '‘Aued
00'85¢€ 00°85€ pajuld pred L2/80/%0 ot L1-120ZE0 "L-8ausiejuc) 3N GPE00-12YA  LZ/90/70 LE/0Z0z 4
965¥6 VO “esl] Inuem
00Z 93ns "pY AsjieA oloeuBA //8
(1/766000) "2u] IND/E0UBIBIUOD TND JOpUBA dv
V12022L0dV PIU2IBE v1E00- 1. 20d #0d ‘(SP8000) PSIuLd ‘LZ0Z/ZL/V0 PaYed ‘LLES6S00S # H294D
sy'zve'e 0.£6500€ 40§ JUnOWY }294D
805G ! ‘049 "00€¥ "000F "LELL 'O °0LOO'LO LZ0OZ
Ge'9ze 060 '2LZ '€06S 000l 'OLLL "0 0000 L0 1202
of'L6Z 060 'LL0 "€06S 000l "GLLL "0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
7ISSVL pue
(psnunuoa) pejuld pred 12/80/%0 (penuiuoo) gog Lol auIq JequoH ‘suald LZ/90/%0  LE/0Z0Z
_ (penuuos) (1/590000) aucydaje) 8i0-1eQ dopuap oeng |
V1IZ0ZZ1¥0dY PIUvies’ #0d ‘(S¥8000) palulid ‘L Z0Z/Z1iv0 Paled ‘0LE6S00S # 29y
unowy Xe| sajesg junowy snmejs snels payosg (p| yoyeg sueuy) jusuwiwon #bey ajeqg Jea
asuadxy predun a2I0AU| ¥oayon jwifed p| JuawAed B010AU| |eoasi4

dV AJunod - A1NNOD JUNo32Y Hueg

# )29y9 Aq 19)s169y Juswhed agpAedboy




NVSS: 2
120z 92 1dy (H31STHHOLY) se1s8.04 aibuy Joj pajelsuss 'a'sS'Nr uiseq ayejenL - 500
(E1-10 =puUnd ‘A = 0197 'N = {801ApYMoaD Aq yeeuq abed ‘1L.z0z/c2/y = 91eq
sjeal) Bulpuz ‘Lz0z/6L/E = Bl eleal) BulLels ‘A = ¢PIOH U ‘N = 8dA | Juswhed 'N = pouispy Jusuifed ‘g = B1Q) Aq psiey|id ‘4 YoeyD Aq pepos  Uonas|eg

91 jo g ebed
i

1dv2S3

V120ZZIv0dV PIU21eg’LZE00-120d #0d ‘(S¥8000) Pejuld LZ0Z/ZL/Y0 PaIeA ‘9.€6500€ # H29UD
05°56 GLE6G00E 10j Junowy 3294y

0.9 "008S "009€ "0000 ‘0 '0000 "LO LZ0Z
05'G6 0566 peuld pled 1 2/80/¥0 860-1ZSAA usalog Bnig 100 1212070 L2/0Z02
L2656 v ‘fouing
aAld MaIA AB|leA £88
(L/2#2000) Buusaiog maip 158104 lopuap paug
V120ZZ1¥0dV PIUd3eg’ #0d ‘(S#8000) PoIuLd ‘LZ0Z/ZL/P0 PEIed ‘SLE6S00E # 129D

£L'epe’S PLEBSOOE 10 JUnOWY Yoayy

(53 A 4% ’ CLZCLLEY 002 OLLL TO 0000 L0 LZOoZ
60°0L2 : ‘049 "LLEY 'LOLB "0000 "0 0000 "LO L20Z
9.'1L i ‘049 "LLEY 'OCEL "0000 'O '0000 "LO LEOZ
£9'6¢€ ’ ‘049 "008S '00L£ "0000 "0 '0000 "LO LZOZ
9.'66% ' ‘049 "LLEY "009€ "0000 "0 0000 'LO LEoe

L€ uatey -g|

yoare Joj sebleyn

£2°820°L £2°820') pajuld pred L2/80/#0 €92EESF1O }o0|pie] [and L2/90/¥3 L2/020e

: ‘049 '90SS "00c8 "0000 'O '0LES €L LZoe
‘049 "00E¥ "00L8 "0000 00018 L0 LZOZ
‘049 9086 "00c8 "00L8 '0°2L90°L0 LZOZ
veTLo'L ' ‘¢4¢ 9056 '0028 '0000 '0 '0000 'LO LEgoE
' ‘049 "20GS '0028 '0000°0 '0000 'LO LZOZ
140 "€0SS 0028 "0000 0 0000 °LO LZOoZ

SALIS 1Y

v2'zL9'L ¥2'2l9'L pajulid pled 1¢/80/70 8896857 10} |and pue suedo.d G2Z000-LedA  LZz/L0/k0 LZ/0Z08

.onm.womm.oowm.oooo.o.ovmm.mrFNON
.ch.oomv.oorm.oooo_o.oorm.voFNON
.o&m.oomm.ooww.oorm.o.whwo.rovmom
912¥9'z ’ €42 '905S '0028 "0000 "0 '0000 'LO LZ0Z
' ‘049 °2095 '0028 '0000 "0 "0000 L0 LzOg

"L20°¢0SS 008 '0000 "0 0000 "LO LgoZ

SALIS TV
9Lzve'e 9L'Z¥9'2 pajuud pled L2/80/%0 Lzgozzy 104 [Bnd pue suedoly Sc000-LgxA  L2/20/e0 1Z2/0202
BEE0-L09.6 HO ‘s||led yewey
88 Xog Od
(z/c¥1000) suos ¥ gnejs p3 10pusp dy
Y120221v0dY PIU21eg°5Z000-120d #0d (S¥8000) PoULId “LZ0Z/ZLIV0 PAIEQ ‘PLE6S00E # 129YD
unowy xe| sojes Jjunowy snjels snjejs payos (p1 yoyeg suedy) juswwo?) #bay aeQ 1-1-78
asuadx3y piedun 3210AU| ¥oayo ey pl JuswAheq 9210AU]  |B2SI4

dVv A&iunog - ALNNOD Junoddy yueg

#)29y9 Aq 19)s16ay Juawifed agoAedbay




V8BS L

1LZ0Z 92 10V ‘(HI1STUHOLY) 8158104 816Uy loj psjelsuss ‘a's’nr uiseg axe|d|nL - 500
- (£1-10 = PUNL ‘A = £0187 ‘N = ¢8IAPY MDD Ad Neaug sbed 'L.202/cZ/b = 91ed
3dvDs3 4 apeel) Buipul ‘LZ0z/61/c = 81ed eesl] BUlE)S ‘A = ¢PIOH UD ‘N = @dA | JuswAed ‘N = poyialy Juswhed ‘G = B10) Ag paieyid ‘# ¥ooyD Ag pspog  uonesies

V1Z0ZZI¥0dV PIU2eg’ #0d ‘(S¥8000) PaULd ‘L20Z/ZL/70 PaYeq ‘08E6500E # ¥99YD
12: 8754 64£6500€ 10} JUNOWY %29yD

2.2 "00€¥ "00Z8 '0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
¥ LLY vaLLY pajuLd pled 1L2/80/%0 1¥95¥E S18U X8 Jn] 6YE00-LZHA  LZ/90/P0 LZ/0Z0Z 4
Z0/.6 HO ‘pusg
Rep enied 35 8Z0L
{z/1£0000) Alddng pue Jaded Jedunp iopuap, dv
V120ZZL0dY PIU23ed 8vE£00-120d #0d ‘(S#8000) paiuld ‘LZ0Z/ZLI70 PeIed ‘6LE6500E # M29UD

G2'GET 82€£6500€ 10j Junouly y29yn
‘049 °008S5 000} 'OLLL 'O °'SEOY "LO L2202
ladedsmap (B0 Ul
GZ'SET GZ'see pajulid pied 1.2/80/%0 ZE68L pejsod py asnral LZ/80/%0 12/020¢
¥02E8 Al ‘ojj9redod
04S1 X0dg Od
191ue) Buissanold uswiiedss,
(£/281.000) SmaN pue pjessH
277 Bulysiignd wewery lopuay jo8u(]
¥1202Z1r0dY PIu2led’ #0d ‘(S¥3000) pajuLd ‘1L.Z0Z/ZL/y0 PoYeq ‘8.LE6500€ # Yo8UD
LP0E0'L L2€6S00¢€ 104 Junowry ¥oayy
09'888 . ‘049 '0€9G "LOL8 '0000 "0 "0000 "LO LZO0Z
9€e
apiyap ul sbuueeg
09888 £9'0v 16178 pald pled L€/80/+0 rANATAV IS [2oypn peg soeday ZLEQO-Ledn  LEfLo/P0 LE/DZ0e d
‘049 °0€96 "L0L8 '0000 "0 '0000 "LO Legoe
05281 058l pajuld pled L¢/80/%0 L 1252002 9€Z aPIyap Jiedey ¢6200-Ledn  LefLov0 LZ/0e0e d
0£9.6 ¥HO ‘MalndET
699 X0g 'O'd leais Ul YUON 0041
(1/8.8000) Auedwog Jojop |ieH JOpUBA dy
Y1Z0ZZLP0dV PIU2ieq’L6z00-120d #0d ‘(S78000) paiulid ‘LZ0Z/ZL/V0 P2Ied ‘LLEGS00E # H98YD
£L'668'C 9.£6500¢ 10} JUnowry yosyn

"LL0 "00€¥ "00¢8 '0000 '0 '0000 "LO LEZOZ
£L'668'C £1'568'C paluld pled 12/80/¥0 1 £0085809 saiiddng jeuoyuer 8CE00-L2dA  1Z/L0/v0 LZ/0202

Ov¥Z-v2006 VO 'se|ebuy so
ov¥er. Xog Od
(#/1 15000) 01d Jodeq ewioH ay L lopuep dy
V120ZZ1¥0dY PIU23ea‘2z£00-120d #0d ‘(S¥8000) pojuld ‘LZ0Z/ZL/F0 Paled ‘9Z€6500S # 294D
unowy XE] Sajesg junowyy snjelg snjels payog {p1 yoleg sueuy) juswwon #bay ejeqg leaj
asuadxgy piedun aoloAU| yoayo Jwied p| wuswhed aoJoAU]  |eosld

dVv A&juno) - ALNNOD JuUNo2dy yueg

# Yooyo Aq 19ysibay Juswled agpAedbay




AWV8S:L

LZ0Z 92 1dv ‘(43153440 4Y) 1e)seuiod aibuy 1o} pejelsuss) "a’'s’n’r uiseg axe|a|nL - 00
9lo L mmmu - (£L-10 = pund ‘A = 40187 "N = ¢921APYA08YD Aq Yes.ig ebed ‘Lzoz/ee/y = oled
1d¥D54 a1ea1D Bulpu3 ‘Lz0g/6L/E = e1eq ajeaud Bulels ‘A = ¢PIOH UQ ‘N = adA | Juswhed ‘N = poyie JuswAed ‘G = BI1O) Ag paisyiid ‘4 #o9yD Aq pajog  uolosjes

VIZ0ZZLy0dY PIUdIeg’ #0d ‘(S¥8000) Paiulid ‘LZ0Z/ZL/P0 PoIRA ‘€8E6S00E # ¥29YD

LLZLZ') Z8E6500€ 104 JUNOWY ¥3YD
£6°8¢¢E°L ' '¢L¢ '00EY 0001 '008E "0 °0L0L LO LgOZ
salddng wue
£€5'82¢'L 18°68 zl'8ee’l pajuld pled LE/80/%0 #7LL8LD dresnoyussig/doys €L000-124A  12/90/v0 Le/ocoe 4
S¥'9¢ ' ‘0.9 '00€Y 0018 "0000 0 °00L8 'LO LZOC
G¥'9g g¥'c B6'EE pajulld pied 1 2/80/%0 LOPO8LD S|eusiB/SUBEd "OSIy 9E€000-LedA  LZ/90/+0 L2/0202
£€9/16 HO I8y
3 Jemelg
Jesllg UCld ' v82
{L1#5¥000) 0ZSL 102y
Auedwo) JaquunT |LUe IOpUBA dv
V120ZZLy0dY P1Y23eg '9£000-120d #0d ‘(S¥8000) pajULd ‘LZ0Z/ZL/F0 PRIRA ‘Z8EESO0E # Xo2YD
8C'0¥L 18£6500€ 10} JUunowy 3yn
81'EE ' '2/.¢ 1065 "00€8 0000 00000 °LO LZ0OZ
ce'ee ' “LL0 "LOBS "0028 "0000 "0 0000 LD LZO0e
6.8 ‘060 '02.9 "L0O6S '004L 0000 °0 '0000 "LO L2De
69°GE ) ‘049 °L06S "002. 0000 °0 0000 L0 LZOZ
00'9¢ ' ‘049 °L0BS "009€ 0000 °0 0000 L0 LeOC
8olneg auoyd
8C0vL 8¢’ 0FL pajulid pled L 2/80/¥0 662101 souelsiq BuoT LE/90/v0 LZ/0202
£¥05-21221 AN 'Aueq)y
£¥0S1 X083 'O'd
(1/£5Z000) 1D 40pUaA 10810
VLZ0ZZL10dV PIU2ieg’ #0d (S¥8000) pauLd ‘LZ0Z/ZL/F0 PRIBA ‘18E6S00E # ¥29YD
v0°c.8 08£6500€ 10} Junowy ¥98y)
‘049 '0£9S "0455L "0000 "0 "0000 L0 LZOE
S99
XB| 8s/s’e|eg pue
Y0'€L8 #0'€L8 pajulld pled 1 2/80/%0 9lLlEeELLL Joeiuoo s1aldo) |y LZ2/90/%0 12/0202
9906-20190 1D ‘piojueH
990G X0g 'O'd
(L/zzoloo) 4v31 JOPUZA 1021
VIZ0ZZIY0dV PIUYdIe"  #0d (SY8000) PO ‘1Z0Z/ZLIY0 PaY¥ed ‘08£6500€ # ¥o9YD
junowy Xe] sajes junowy snje}s snjeys payss (Pl yozeg sueaj) juawwon #bay a9eq lea
asuadxzg predun a210AU| yoayn JwAhed p| juswied 9010AU|  [EDSI4

dV £3unog - A1NNOD UN032Y yueg

#Y29Yo Aq J9)siBay juswhed agpAegbay




Wv8g:L

120z 92 Mdv ‘(M3 LSIHHOAY) e)seno aibuy 10) pejeisuss ‘a’s’nr uised ayeje|nl - 500
9} Jo g| ebed (E1-10 = pUNd ‘A = 0197 "N = {@2INDY/08YD A yeaug eBed ‘Lz0z/cz/v = 81eq
No NEEXEEE ajeal) Bulpu3 ‘1Z02/6 1/ = @1eq 81eal) Buliels ‘A = ¢PIoH UD ‘N = 8dA [ Juswiked ‘N = poys|y JuswAed ' = B10) Aq paisiid ‘# %08yD Aq pepios  uonasies

V12022ZLy0dY PIY2IRE'€LE00-120d #Od ‘(S78000) PoIUNd “LZ0Z/ZL/P0 PRIBA ‘L8E6S00E # H28UD
0s'zoy 98£6S00€ J0J Junowy 3§o3yn

049 "+06S '00ZZ2 "0000 0 0000 L0 1202
aulyoey abejsod
0S°Z0v 05207 pauLd pled LZ/80/%0 20€101 Joj s||yey [enuuy Z8000-LZHA  LZ/20/v0 LZ/0202
¥18/-052S1 Yd ‘ubingspid
#1814€ X0O8 Od
#£66-€101-0606-0008
(1/096000) semog Aauid JOpUBA oY
V120ZZ170dY PIU21ed’1L8000-L.Z0d #0d “(S¥8000) PajuLd ‘LZ0Z/ZLiv0 PR1EQ ‘98E6S00S # Y29YD

0920V S8E6500E 40} JUNowWy ¥39Yy
"LL0°00Z¥ '02¥Z "0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZ0T
Areiqgi
09201 09°20¥ pajulid pled 12/80/0 00-£12888} S31 Jo} syjoog 6EE00-LZYUA  12/90/¥0 LZ/0ZO0Z
665€-05929 7| ‘8IaUosyoEr
peoy elepuen '3 /19
(1/90€000) $¥00g punog-eulied 10pUSA dv
V1Z022LY0dY PIU2IEH 3EE00-120d #0d '(S¥8000) PaIULd ‘LZ0Z/ZL/F0 P2IEQ ‘SBEES00E # %294D
18'6¥2 PBEES00E 10} JUNoWY %98y

‘049 °0€99 "0952 '0000 "0 0000 "LO 1L20T
slaidoq || 4o}
L8'6¥¢ L8'6vZ pajulld pled +2/80/70 E£E69LANI S)ey ssed 1oenuo) L2/90/¥0 L2/020e
70626 HO ‘piojpaiy
Aep payun zi61
{1/120100) "ou| ‘salbojouyos | 8910 lopuap, 181
V1IZ0ZZLY0dV PlUdled’ #0d '(S¥8000) paiulld ‘LZ0Z/ZLIV0 PRIRQ ‘PREE500E # H99UD

00°00§ £8£6G00E 10} JUNOWY ¥28YD
‘049 °008% "'00€. '0000 "0 '0000 "LO LZoOT
284 [enuuy
812 ulwpy Anoesg
00'00S 00'00S pajuld pled }¢/80/70 16000-L 2V [EID0S SHAdIBD 12/80/F0 L2/020Z
L0L96 WO ‘seiny
}98llg uoslepusH gg 1l
(1/652000) uopeonp3 jo
29010 Ajuno) sopoy 10pusA, 10817
V1Z02ZLv0odY Pludes’ #0d '(5¥8000) pajuLld ‘LZ0Z/ZL/P0 PRIed ‘£8E6500€ # Ho2uD
junowny Xe| sajes junowy shjelg snjels payasg (p1 yosjeqg sueuj) juswiwion #bay aeqg Jeap
asuadxgy pledun 9210AU] Yoaysn Jwhed pl juawifed 8910AU]  |e2sIq

dV fjunod - AINNOD Junos3y jueq

# Y29Yo Aq Je)sihay Juswhed agpAedbay




INV8SG:L
LZ0Z 97 Jdv {43 LSTHHO V) Jeyselio 8ibuy 1o} psjeisusn 'a'S’nr uiseg ayef@In L - S00
(£1-10 = PUNd ‘A = ¢0187 ‘N = ¢8aIAPYAR8YD AQ Yesig ebed ‘LzZ0z/ge/y = sleq
ejeal) Bulpus ‘LZ0Z/6L/E = 91BQ 81eaI) BulLelS ‘A = (PIOH UQ ‘N = @dAL JuswAed ‘N = Poyieiy JuswiAed ‘s = BIQ) Aq pasayid ‘# %0sug Aq psuos  uogosjes
‘049 °00L9 "0058 "0000 "0 'ZLZE L0 LEOT
wswsaoe|day
00'6Z6'0/ 00'626'0. pajuld pled LZ/80/70 gL Jajiog 531 LLE00-1ZHA  LZ/L0/0 LZ/0Z02
L0S46 HO ‘Plojpaly
anuaAy sjepyled 9¢6
(1/998000) S0 J3l10g snboy lopusp 4y
V1Z0ZZL70dY PIUSIeE'9.£00-120d #0d ‘(S¥3000) Pajulid ‘1Z0Z/ZLIF0 PEYEd '06£6500€ # 4994

g1 jo g| ebed

ddVv2Is3

v¥6'6e¥°2 68£6600¢ 104 JUnowy ¥2ayo
‘049 '00¢9 "00S8 '008E "0 "L8E9 LD 120T
PB'BEY'E ¥6'BEY'E pajuld pled L2/80/%0 81087 [eAQWay uleg 86200-LcdA  LZ/90/P0 L2/0202 d
€096 HO 'slled Yylewe|y
v# eue Aejbull G18p
{1/920100) uonoNysUCH ulElUNop AYooy Jopusp dy
VIZ0ZZ¥0dV PIU2Ied'L6200-1Z20d #0d '(S¥8000) pajuLd ‘LZ0Z/ZL/v0 Peleq ‘6856500E # %29y
Lol 88£6S00¢E 40} JUNOWY ¥28YH
rA N 74 ' ‘049 '0€ey "002L 0000 "0 "0000 L0 LEZOZ
’ “L40 0€EY '00LC 0000 "0 0000 °LO LZOZ
6297 ’ ‘¢L¢ "00EY '00L2 0000 "0 0000 L0 LZOEC
sal|ddng
S2JO RsIa
L 0L L' 0L pajulid pred 12/80/%0 }€L0EES] pue SH1 'S3L 90000-L2HA  LZ2/90/P0 12/0Z0T
0090-1L0L6} Yd ‘elydispejiud
009.¢ x0g 'O'd
(£/12£000) uoneiodiog |IND A0pueA dv
V1Z0ZZI70dV PIU2Ieg'90000-LZ0d #0d ‘(S¥8000) Pajuld ‘LZ0Z/ZLIY0 Poleq '88E6500E # ¥22YD
00°88€'vL L8E6S00E 10§ JUNowWwYy ya8yn
‘060 049 "008S '000)L "OLLL "0 00LL LO LEOZ
|[emauay Hoddng
pue adueusjuie
00'8er'e 00°8E¥'E pajulid pled 1 2/80/+0 CZBESTANI |00LosIamod 79200-L2dN  LZ/L0/%0 Le/020g 4
‘049 '008S '000L "OLLL'0'02Z%.L L0 LZOZ
ssaudx3 jusw|joiug
00°008'01 00'006°0} pajuld pred 1 2/80/%0 0SSESGCANI [c0ydsI8mod PLE00-LZUA  L2/L0/P0 LE/OZ0Z E|
80¥8-6€ 16 VO ‘00siouel UES
80186€ Xod Od
(£/21£000) D11 ‘dnois) jooyaglamod 10pUs A dY
V120ZZ170dV PIY23eg’'eLe00-120d #0Od ‘(S78000) PolUlid “LZ0Z/ZL/F0 PoIeEd “Z8E6S00E # 29YD
Junowyy Xe| sajeg junowy snjers snjels payoss (p| yoleg suel]) JUsSWIWOY #boy ojeqg 1ea)
asuadxgy predun ajloAU| ¥oayo wAed p| Juawieyd 8210AU|  |BOS|H

d¥ funo) - ALNNOY Iuno3dYy jueg

# Yo8yo Aq 19)sibay jusawheyd agofAedbay



WV85:.

120z 92 1dv (431SIHH0-Y) 40150104 81Buy Jo} psjessusn ‘a'S'NT uiseq ayeeInL - 600
9l jo | abed I {€1-10 = pung ‘A = 40ISZ ‘N = ;B0IAPY0RYD AQ Neaig sbBed ‘LzZoz/ee/t = 2ed
14! DEN 3dvosa| speaug Bulpu3 *L20z/61/€ = 9¥ed 8)eaid Bullels ‘A = LPIOH U0 ‘N = odAL JuswAed ‘N = poujei JuswAed 's = BI) Aq passli4 ‘# ¥oeuQ Aq peros  uonoejes

L0 °00€Y "000) "OLLL 00000 L0 LZOZ

Apennus
8eel geel peld pled L2/80/%0 Z0EL0L -seinjald sidd L8LO0-LZHA  1Z/L0/70 LZ/0Z0Z
0S50 "L40 "Z02S 000} "OLLL "D "SE0¥ L0 1LZ0Z
Usplean
‘ueyep ‘(louen
81'G/G 81'G.5 pajulid pled LZ/80/%0 LogLol  ‘Asled Joj sausiajuo) YIEOO-LTHA  LZ/A0/F0 LZ/0Z02 4

8Zr0-6LL€9 O 'sinoT IS

8Z¥06. %09 Od
(L/£Z¥000) swalshs jJuswiied

ojesodio) yueg sn Jopusa dv
V1Z0ZZLy0dY PIU23eg ELE00-120d #0d ‘(S78000) PoIULd ‘LZ0Z/ZLIV0 Poled ‘E6E6500€ # Y298YD

00'808'9 Z6£6500€ 40} JUNOWY %oayy
00°¥52's ) '2.Z "€0S85 0028 "008€ "0 0000 L0 LZOT
00°852'L : 'Z2.T "€0S8S '00Z8 '0000 ‘0 '0000°10 LZ0Z
00962 ) "LL0 "€0SS '00Z8 '0000 "0 '0000°L0 LZ0Z
wie4 jooyss
pue sume] 1o} 894
00'808'9 00'808'9 pajuld pled L2/80/%0 0570 16¥F015001 uonebiu) |enuuy L2/20/%0 LZ/0202
FELO6 VO ‘@elBInL
669 x0g 'O'd
{(1/71000) 10111810 UonebiL axejan L Jopusp 1aid
V1Z02Z1¥0dY Pludied’ #0d (S¥8000) PaiuLd ‘LZ0Z/ZL/F0 PRYed ‘Z6£6S00E # 284D
66'8L1 L6E6500€ 40} JUnowy Yaayo
6861 : ‘049 "PLEY LOLS "0000 0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
09°€0l e ‘0.9 "¥LEY "009€ "0000 '0 0000 L0 L20Z
sesng
pue ss0IyaA o}
66'8L1 66'8LL pajuLd pied LZ/80/70 99009% sal|ddng pue sued LEOOO-L2HA  LZ/L0/P0 LZ/0Z0Z
££9/6 YO ‘|
peoy aulalels Logzz
092 Xog 'O'd
{1/84£000) U] ‘sHEd 0Ny sUljaielS lopusp dy
Y1Z0ZZL70dV PIU23eg‘L£000-120d #0d (SY8000) PeluLd ‘LZ0Z/ZLIY0 PoIEQ ‘LEE6S00E # o2YD
00°526'0. 06£6500€ 10} JUNowy ¥2ayo
[ (panunuoo) (1/998000) SHOM Jeflog enboy 1opuap dy |
VIZ0ZZLr0dV PIU2IELG '9LE0071.20d #Od ‘(SP8000) PoIUld “L20Z/ZLiv0 POIed ‘066500 # ¥o9yD
unowy Xe] sajeg unouwry snjelsg shjelg payoss (p1 yojeg suel]) juswiwog #bay oeqg lea)
asuadxg predun 3210AU| joayn JwAed p1 JuawAied 90/0AU]  |eoSI4

dV A&unog - ALNNOJ Juncooy yueg

# Y29y9 Aq 19)siBay Juswhed agpAegbay




WV8S:L

1202 92 1dV (431S3HHO-Y) 481581104 elbuy Joj pajelsus ‘a's’nr uiseg aye[dInL - 500
| 91 0G| abed - (E1-10 = pUndg ‘A = 40487 'N = {,B0IAPY/P8YD Aq yeaug ebed 'Lz0z/cz/Y = s1ed
: 3dvy2S3 sjeal] Bulpu3 “LZ0z/6L/E = 91eq Sjeei] Buiies ‘A = ¢PIOH UO ‘N = adA | JuswAed ‘N = poylap JualiAed ‘G = BIO) Ag pausiiig ‘# %98uD Ag perog  uonos|es
_ L9°69Z'VS 1L [elo) _
S8°£.9'8G 09°022'65 G6'9%0'L gl
SE9ZF'¥8 06°2£5'68 65901} L
Z7 162649 BE'L¥Y LES PARCTR A /=1) L0
|oualagdiq gouejeg ysen asuadx3y pun4

ALNNOD 1unoday yued - QNN4 A8 SISNIAX3T

6168l P6£6500€ 10} JUNOWIY Y384
‘G/€ "00€¥ 0001 "OLLY 'O °0Q000°LL LZ0E
juawsoe|day
-10308.11Q
LG vLAS pajuLd pled L2/80/%0 V6.8€109.86 P3 ynpy Joy auoyd] GEEO0-L2dA  LZ/L0/P0 LE/0Z02 E|
L' 6€ i ‘§.€ 72065 °000L OLL¥ 00000 L)L LZOZ
L1'2¢ ’ ‘049 °¢06S '00L8 0000 "0°00L8°LO LZ0Z
cL'ee ' ‘049 °€06S 0042 "0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
S1'9¢ ' ‘049 2065 "009€ 0000 "0 0000 L0 L20Z
‘el

pue p3 }npy‘yos |
‘sng-sableyo
GO'ZEL GO'ZEL pajulig pled LZ/80/%0 6/8€109.86 auoyd ||8D VZ/L0/%0  LZ/0202
8010-9925/ XL 'se|led
801099 x0g 'O'd
(L/EEF000) SSBIRAA UOZLIDA Jopugp weag
Y1202ZLr0dV Plu2led’ #0d ‘(SH8000) Paiulld ‘LZ0Z/ZL/V0 PRIRA ‘FEE6S00E # ¥29YD

ZTSLLL £6E6G00€ 10} JUunowy 3o8y9
049 'SOEY "00LZ "0000 "0 "0000 L0 1202
JUNo2oY
uo pemo se8) pue
£+ '651 €651 pajuLd pled LE/B0/70 90cL0L  sebieyd pleg upaid LZ/LO0/F0  12/020Z
24T "00€Y "0G2F 'OLLL "0 '0000°10 LZ0T
G196 GL'¥6 pajulid pled 1Z/80/%0 vOELOL shesior ||egeseg 9PE00-LZHA  LZ/L0/P0 LZ/020Z A
‘2.2 °002¥ "02vZ '0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
SHL
80'€€E 80'cee pejulid pled LZ/20/%0 VEOELOL Joj syo0g Ateuqry 8LEQD-LZHA LZ/L0/F0 LZ/OZOT
{penujuoo) (L/€2¥000) sweisAs Juawhed
(panuljuol) ejeladiod yueg sn JOpUBA dY
{penuiuod) v1Z0ZZIF0dY PIU2IeE LLE00-LZOd #0d “(S¥8000) PsulLd ‘L Z0Z/ZL/P0 POIEd ‘£6E6500€ # Ho9YD
junowy Xe] sajeg junowy sSnyels snjejg payog {p| yoyeg suei}) juawwo) #bay ajeqg leajp
asuadxy predun 2010AU| yasyo jJwihed p| Juawied a210AU|  |eosid

dV Ajunod - AINNOD JuNo22Yy jueg

# o9y Aq 19)s1Bay Juswied agpAegbay




WV8S:L

1202 92 14V (M3 LSIHHOLY} 1e)selio aifiuy 1o} pejelsuss ‘as’nr uiseq ayenL - 500
91409} sbegq (E1-10 = pund ‘A = ¢0197 ‘N = {BAIAPYO8YD Aq yeaug abed ‘|Z0zZ/eZ/y = ereq
~ 3NI 3dVvI53 | sjeal) Buipu3 ‘1z0z/61/€ = 91eq ejead Bule)S ‘A = ¢PIoH UD ‘N = 8dA | JuswiAed ‘N = pouie Juewhed ‘G = B10) Aq peisy|id ‘# o8UD Aq pepog  uoipeles
69°0EL'V51 junowy aaiApyMayD [ejo] 0 JunoQ pIeDA 0 WuNog HOVY 6 unog %oBUD by unog juswied - sjejo | poday

JuswAed |euld sayousp 4
sLUeU JuswAed Uel) Jusioyip SWeU }o8yD ssjouap ¢,
slopusp os|y aaio|dw3 jo Jaguwnp
sjuswAed Ayjigel Jo sequinN @
sjuswiied predald jo Jlequiny j
lopusa jualsyip e o] sjuswied jo Jsquinp ,
worex LSTHILNI 4O SINT LI ssns
- 000°000'L$
666'666% - 000'005%
666'66v$ - 000'002$
666'661% - 000'00L$

L 666'66% - 000°GLS
z: 666'7L$ -000'0L%
e 666'6% - 000'G$
gl 6667 - 000°L$
¥ 666% - 00S$

8l 667% -001L$

14 66 - 0%

SLNNOD NOILNAIFLSId LINNOWY JDIAAYMIIHD

19°69Z'b518 unowy asuadxg (10|
86'8c1% xe| sejes pledun |elo]
69°0S1'7S1L$ Junowy aolApYoeyD (8101
0 90IAPY PIBDA JO Jaquuinpn

0 22APY HOV JO JaquinN

St $28y9 Jo Jequiny

¥9 sjuswAed Jo JaquinN

dv Aunog - A INNOD 1UNo2oY yueg

# Y08y Aq iaysibay Juawhed agpAegbay



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ITEM:

DATE: April 28, 2021

SUBJECT TITLE:

Second Reading/Approval of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations — March 2021

REQUESTED ACTION:

Action:_X_ Information: Discussion: Information/Discussion:___

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
Second Reading/Approval of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

PROPOSED PLAN/PROGRAM REPORT:

Second Reading/Approval-March 2021

Board Policy 0420.42 - Charter School Renewal

Board Policy 3110 - Transfer of Funds

Board Policy 3230 - Federal Grant Funds

Administrative Regulation 3230 - Federal Grant Funds

Administrative Regulation 3311.2 - Lease-Leaseback Contracts
Administrative Regulation 3311.3 - Design-Build Contracts
Administrative Regulation 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District
Board Policy 3452 - Student Activity Funds

Board Policy 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department
Administrative Regulation 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department
Board Policy 3600 - Consultants

Exhibit 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications

Administrative Regulation 4161.2/4261.2/4361.2 - Personal Leaves
Administrative Regulation 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave
Board Policy 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education

Administrative Regulation 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education
Board Policy 7210 - Facilities Financing

SPECIFIC FINANCIAL IMPACT OF ACTION PROPOSED/TAKEN:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
Second Reading/Approval of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulation

ORIGINATOR:
Teresa Healy, Superintendent

APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION TO THE BOARD BY:

Teresa Healy, Superintendent



ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS



1 of 4

Student Placement Agreement between
California State University, Chico and

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District

This agreement (“Agreement”) is between the Trustees of the California State University on behalf of
California State University, Chico (“University”) and Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District
(Organization”). In consideration of the mutual promises set forth below, the University and
Organization (“Parties”) agree as follows:

8.6.2020

Organization’s Responsibilities

A

Identify the student’s supervisor. The supervisor agrees to meet with the student regularly to
facilitate the student’s learning experience, provide support, review progress on assigned tasks,
verify service hours, and give feedback.

Provide an orientation that includes a site tour; an introduction to staff; a description of the
characteristics of and risks associated with the Organization’s operations, services and/or clients;
a discussion concerning safety policies and emergency procedures; patient confidentiality and
HIPAA privacy and security (if applicable); and information detailing where students check in and
how they log their time.

Provide the student with a written description of the student’s tasks and responsibilities.

Provide appropriate training, personal protective equipment, materials and work area for
students prior to students performing assigned tasks or working with the Organization’s clients.
Appropriate training shall include, but not be limited to, pandemic training as it relates to the
student’s learning activities.

Inform the student of the need for a background check, fingerprinting and/or a tuberculosis test (if
applicable); obtain the student’s fingerprints, background check and/or tuberculosis test (if
applicable); and maintain the confidentiality of any results as required by federal and state law.

Evaluate the student if requested by the University and contact the University if the student fails
to perform assigned tasks or engages in misconduct.

Notify the University as soon as is reasonably possible of any injury to orillness of a student
participating in a learning activity at the Organization.

University’s Responsibilities

A.

The University will advise the student(s) of their responsibility to:

1. Participate in all training required by the Organization.

2. Exhibit professional, ethical and appropriate behavior when at the Organization.
3. Complete all assigned tasks and responsibilities in a timely and efficient manner.

BOX/P&CS/CONTRACTS/STUDENT PLACEMENTS/Placement Templates/Master Templates



8.6.2020

3 of4

The Organization becomes an additional insured to the University student general and
professional liability insurance (SAFECLIP/SPLIP) policies upon full execution of this Agreement.

The Organization and the University will meet upon request or as necessary to resolve any
potential conflicts and to facilitate a mutually beneficial experience for all involved.

The Organization may dismiss a student if the student violates its standa rds, mission or goals. The
Organization will document its rationale for terminating a student and provide the University with
a copy of the rationale upon request.

Students participating in a learning activity at the Organization are not officers, employees,
agents or volunteers of the University. Students participatingin a learning activity at the
Organization are not officers, employees, agents or volunteers of the Organization, unless they are
paid by the Organization in which case the Student(s) become employees of the Organization.

Nothing contained in this Agreement confers on either party the right to use the other party’s
name without prior written permission, or constitutes an endorsement of any commercial product
or service by the University.

. This Agreement may not be altered unless both parties agree in writing. The parties agree to

follow all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, including but not limited to
laws prohibiting discrimination and harassment.

Any notices required by this Agreement will be deemed to have been duly given if communicated
to the following individuals:

California State University, Chico Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District
Lupita Arim-Law Name: Teresa Healy

Buyer Il/ Contract Specialist Title: Superintendent

Procurement and Contract Services

400 West First St. Address: 400 G Street

Chico, CA 95929-0244 Tulelake, CA96134

(530) 898-5383 Phone: 530-667-2295

garim-law@csuchico.edu Email: thealy@tbjusd.org

Organization is aware of and informed about the hazards currently known to be associated with
the novel coronavirus referred to as “COVID-19.” Organization is familiar with and informed about
the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) current guidelines regarding COVID-19 as
well as applicable federal, state and local government directives regarding COVID-19.

BOX/P&CS/CONTRACTS/STUDENT PLACEMENTS/Placement Templates/Master Templates



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
MODOC COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION (MCOE) and
TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (TBJUSD)

TERM: The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022.

FEE FOR SERVICES: MCOE signs a master agreement with Shasta Unified High School District (SUHSD)
for services to be provided to all three school districts in Modoc County and the county office. For
TBJUSD, those services provided by SUHSD will be $17,767 (see enclosed master agreement with
SUHSD), and a Monsido contract for ADA compliance at $273.90. The total amount of this agreement will
be $18,040.90 and will be paid in 2 installments to MCOE, the first installment of $9,020.45 to be paid no
later than Dec. 31, 2021; the second installment of $8,708.38 shall be paid no later than June 30, 2022.

MCOE will provide technology services to SUHSD. The services include:
1. Hardware and Software Quotes and Purchase Requests
a. Monsido Contract for ADA compliance.

See enclosed master agreement for the technology services provided to TBJUSD by SUHSD.

Changes, Amendments or Alterations:
No changes, amendments, or alterations to this MOU shall be effective unless in writing and signed by
both parties.

Dispute Resolution:
If a dispute arises between TBJUSD and MCOE under this MOU, the Superintendent of TBJUSD and the
County Superintendent of Schools shall meet to confer and resolve the dispute.

Indemnification:

The parties agree to each defend, indemnify and hold other Party, its officers, employees and agents
harmless from any and all liability or claims for injury or damages arising out of the performance of this
Agreement, but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability or claims for injury or damages
caused by or result from the sole negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the other Party.

Agreement:

The parties hereto will have their duly authorized representatives execute this Memorandum of
Understanding on the day, month and year below written and agree that the terms of this MOU will
commence effective July 1, 2021 and shall remain in effect until June 30, 2022.

Children are the highest priority of the Modoc County Office of Education. Our professional staff will act to ensure that all children
are prepared to learn and all students receive exceptional instruction in a safe and conducive learning environment.



MODOC COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mike Martin Teresa Healy
County Superintendent District Superintendent
Date: Date:

Children are the highest priority of the Modoc County Office of Education. Our professional staff will act to ensure that all children
are prepared to learn and all students receive exceptional instruction in a safe and conducive learning environment.



TULELAKE HIGH SCHOOL
GRADES 7-12

COURSE PLANNER
2021-2022

This handbook is designed to describe the course offerings at Tulelake High School. You are
encouraged to read all of it and use it to plan your course of study. Educational plans and future
goals often change. You are encouraged to seek help when you wish to discuss a change. Carefully
choosing your course of study is one of the most important decisions you will make in high school.

The library maintains a resource center that includes career information files, college catalogues,
military service, and financial aid brochures. You are encouraged to use the resource center,

librarian, teachers, counselor, AVID and college prep advisor, and principal in developing your
educational plans.

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees .. ....Author--Celeste Wedmore |




TABLE OF CONTENTS

ulelake High School Students Grade 9-12

Graduation Requirements THS 2016 and Onwards..................o............ Page 3-6
Unit requirements of Core Subjects and Other Electives, CSU/UC eligibility
Promotion-Acceleration-Retention and schedule change policy................. Page 6-7
Student Credit Recovery information
English Course Descriptions.............oueveeeeoeoueeoeoooooooo Pages 7-10
Mathematics Course DesCriptions...........coeveeevevveueeeeeoees oo Pages 10-13
Science Course DesCriptions. ........c.ueeuecueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeooeooeoeon Pages 14-16
Social Studies Course DesCrHpPtioNns............c.eeevevveeeeeeeoeeeoeooeooeooe oo Page 16-17
Physical Education Course Descriptions............c.oeeveeeeooooooosooe Page 17-18
VPA-Visual or Performing Arts Course Descriptions........ccoeevveeineennnnn.n, Pages 18-21
LOTE—Foreign Language Course DS BRGS0 uimmionsaminsis smmammn smmsmn Pages 20-21
INFO TECH—Information Technology Course Descriptions...........c......... Page 21-22
Health Education Course DesScription............coovueveueeeeeeeeeooeeee Page 22
Other Electives Course Descriptions.........eeeeeesveeeeeeeeeeeseeeeoeoeeeee Pages 22-25

Junior High School Students Grades 7-8|

JH Promotion Requirements, Ceremony, and Class Trip Eligibility............ Page 26

JH Course Descriptions.........c.uuuuieeieieeeeeeoeeeeee e, Pages 26-28

Accelerated Course Opportunities

Dual Credit/ Online College / AP (Advanced Placement) Level Courses..... Pages 28-33

Student Schedule Planning|

Sample Schedule for 4 Year College AdMISSION.......c...ovvvvnveneiiiniiiiinenns Page 34
Sample Schedule for 2 Year College AdmisSSion...........eevveeeeioeoeeeonnnnn] Page 35
Student’s Custom 4-year Schedule Plan FOrm.........c.ooveoosoeeosooseoen Page 36




Graduation Requirements THS 2016 and Onwards

REQUIRED UNITS 210 Units
OTHER ELECTIVES 50 Units
TOTAL UNITS REQUIRED FOR GRADUATION 260 Units

ENGLISH-40 Units Required

Two Required Courses in English—-20 Units

*English 9S

*English 10S
Required: All students must pass English 9S and English 10S to graduate.
Students may repeat a class once for credit.

English Electives—20 Units
You may select any two elective courses:

*American Literature (10); *English Literature (10); CSU Expository Reading & Writing (10);
**Speech/Debate (10); ELD Basic English (10); English Fundamentals |— (for students with an IEP only)
HS Teen Leadership (10); HS English Intervention (10); *COS Eng1A (5); *COS Eng1C (5);

*AP® English Language (5); *AP® English Literature (5)

A student may not count a course already used to satisfy another requirement to meet the English
Elective requirement. *Meets CSU/UC Category B Requirement; **Meets CSU/UC Category G Elective
Requirement

IMATHEMATICS~40 Units Required

One required course in Mathematics—10 Units
*Algebra |

All students must pass Algebra | to graduate.
Students may repeat a class once for credit.

Math Electives—30 Units

You may select any three elective courses:

*Geometry (10), *Algebra Il (10); *Trig/Pre-Calculus (10); *Calculus (10); *AP® Statistics (10);
*AP® Calculus AB (10); Accounting | (10); Accounting Il (10); Woodshop (10);

Ag Manufacturing (10): Ag Mechanics | (10); Ag Mechanics lll—Ag Tech Skills (10);

Ag Mechanics IV (10); MS (Microsoft) Office (10); HS Math Intervention (10), Physicsi(10).

A student may not count a course already used to satisfy another requirement, to meet the Math
Elective requirement. *Meets CSU/UC Category C Requirement

“AP® and Advanced Placement® are registered trademarks of the College Board. Used with permission.”

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... ...Author--Celeste Wedmore 3




SCIENCE~30 Units Required

Two required courses in science—20 Units
Physical Science
Biological Science

All students must pass both Biology and a Physical Science to graduate.

You may select from the following:

Ag Science |— (Physical, Ag Earth Science) (10); *Biology (Lab Life Science) (10);
*Chemistry (Physical Lab Science) (10); or *Physics (Physical Lab Science) (10)

Please Note: CSU & UC System requires 2 full years of laboratory science: 1 biological and 1 physical; 3 is
recommended. Some 4 yr. universities are now requiring 1 year each of Biology, Chemistry, and Physics.

Science Electives—10 Units

Ag Science Il—(**Greenhouse) (10); Ag Science Ill— (**Animal Science) (10);

"UC Chemistry and AgriScience-(Physical) (10);

Ag Science IV— (*Advanced Interdisciplinary Science for Sustainable Agriculture—a UC Honors Biological
Course) (10); *Chemistry (10); *Physics (10); Veterinary Science (10)

See pages 14-15 for all science course descriptions.

A student may not count a course already used to satisfy another requirement to meet the Science
Elective requirement. *Meets CSU/UC Category D Requirement; **Meets CSU/UC Category G Elective
Requirement

SOCIAL STUDIES~30 Units Required|

Three courses in social studies—30 Units

*World History

*U.S. History

*Civics/**Economics

All students must pass all of these classes to graduate. *Meets CSU/UC Category A Requirement;
**Meets CSU/UC Category G Elective Requirement

PHYSICAL EDUCATION~20 Units Required

One course required—10 Units
PE I/ Personal Training
All students must pass this class to graduate.

Physical Education Elective------- 10 Units

You may select from the following:

PE Il/Personal Training (10)

Students may also earn Physical Education Elective credit through participation in sports;
up to 10 credits maximum—o5 credits per sport.

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ...... Author-Celeste Wedmore 4




VISUAL OR PERFORMING ARTS~20 Units Required|

One course required—10 Units
"Art |, Multimedia Production |, AYearbook
All students must pass one of the classes listed above to graduate.

and “Yearbook currently meet CSU/UC Category F Requirement. -
ted to: P for meeting UC's A-G requirement)

2021=-After course review, approval granted 16 Tulslake High Sohool from UGE

VPA Elective—10 Units

Art 11 (10); Multimedia Production | (10); Multimedia Production 11 (10): &8¢ book (10);

Advanced Yearbook (10); HS Student Government/Leadership (10) *Spanish II (10); *Spanish 11l (10);
*AP® Spanish Language & Culture (5 credits per semester);

A student may not count a course already used to satisfy another requirement, to meet
the VPA Elective requirement. *Meets CSU/UC Category E (LOTE) Requirement

FOREIGN LANGUAGE~10 Units Required

One course required—10 units

*Spanish |

*Spanish Il

*Spanish I

All students must pass one of these classes to graduate. Two (2) sequential years of the same language
are required by CSU/UC. *Meets CSU/UC Category E (LOTE) Requirement

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY~10 Units Required,

One course required—10 Units
Introduction to Business, MS Office, Multimedia |, Multimedia 11
All students must pass one of these classes to graduate.

HEALTH~10 Units Required; Class 2016 Onward

One full year of Health is required—10 Units
HS Health (10)
All students must pass high school Health to graduate.

A student has the opportunity to take 280 units during the course of four years at Tulelake High School;
however, all students must complete and pass the minimum requirement of 260 units. In addition to the 210
required units, the remaining 50 units may be taken from any courses listed under OTHER ELECTIVES for a
total of 260 units required for graduation.

"AP® and Advanced Placement® are registered trademarks of the College Board. Used with permission.”

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... ... Author--Celeste Wedmore 5




IOTHER ELECTIVES REQUIRED—50 Units

Year-long elective courses valued at 10 credits each unless otherwise stated:

AVID 9/10, **AVID 11/12, HS Teen Leadership, Yearbook, Advanced Yearbook,

HS Student Gove’mmenULeadership, MS Office, Multimedia Production I, Multimedia Production Il
@‘mgﬁaﬁufgd_’ctu@g Ag Mechanics I, Ag Mechanics [l—Welding, Fabrication, & Small Engines,

Ag Mechanics Ill—Ag Tech Skills, Ag Mechanics IV, Woodshop, Teacher Aide, AVID Tutor, Cross-Age Tutor
Tech Assistant, Work Study

All AP® (Advanced Placement®) Courses are available online through APEX Learning.

COS (College of the Siskiyou) and KCC (Klamath Community College) offer additional college-level courses
that may be counted towards OTHER ELECTIVES. Students may sign up for classes in their sophomore
(10" grade) year if they carry a 3.0 GPA. Please refer to pages 27-32 for course descriptions and registration
information, Additional guidance may be obtained from Mrs. VanAcker, Mr. Brown, and Mrs. Healy.

Semester-long elective courses valued at 5 credits each unless otherwise stated:

AP® US Government & Politics (5), AP® US History (5) **AP® Macroeconomics (5),

**AP® Microeconomics, (5); **AP® Psychology (5): AP® English Language & Composition (5),

AP® English Literature & Composition (5), AP® Spanish Language & Culture (5 credits per semester—year
long course), (College of the Siskiyous) COS Online classes valued at 1-4 credit hours; “Dual Credit” spring
semester course through KCC (Klamath Community College)—via THS instructor-led course by Tim Brown:
Intro to Horticulture (3 credits); Intro to Horticulture Lab (1 credit); and Intro to Animal Science (3 credits);
and/or the following led by Kyle Schaad: Shielded Metal Arc Welding (3 credits); and Welding Processes &
Applications (3 credits). Also available are KCC Online High School courses, which allow THS students to take
KCC online courses on the KCC schedule while online at THS campus.

A student may not count a course already used to satisfy another requirement to meet the OTHER
ELECTIVES requirement. **Meets CSU/UC Category G Elective Requirement

“AP® and Advanced Placement® are registered trademarks of the College Board. Used with permission.”

IPROMOTION-ACCELERATION-RETENTION

Total units required for graduation; 260

Students in grades nine through twelve are expected to make continuing progress each year they are enrolled.
For the Class of 2016 and onwards, in order to progress from one grade to the next, students will be
expected to PASS ALL REQUIRED courses and earn cumulative units according to the following schedule:

Freshman Year 60 units
Sophomore Year 120 units
Junior Year 190 units
Senior Year 260 units

Students earning less than the required number of units at each grade level will be expected to make up the
failed units. Units for most credit recovery classes can be made up during summer school and/or online
through Odysseyware. Students will be placed in the grade level and student locker area which
corresponds to the number of units earned and only be permitted to take part in the activities of the
class to which they are assigned. Students who are behind in credits or who have not met grade level
standards will be placed on a contract for credit recovery.

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... Author--Celeste Wedmore 6




SCHEDULE CHANGES

Students may request a schedule change within the first (10) school days of the 1st semester. and
within the first (5) school days of the 2" semester. Students who sign up for a class that lasts a year are
expected to remain in the class for the entire year. Any student who wishes to drop a class against the
teacher’'s and/or counselor's recommendation, will be required to attend a conference with the principal, and/or
counselor, and parents to ensure that the student is making the correct decision. Withdrawal from a class after
the time allowed for a schedule change will appear on the student's transcript as a w/F.

The courses listed within each department will be included in the schedule

for the 2021-2021 school year, if there is sufficient enrollment in them.

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

IENGLISH REQUIRED—40 Units Total

FRESHMEN ENGLISH 9S8 (E202101) (ucicsu)
This course is designed to meet the district and state standards in literary response and analysis, writing
strategies and applications, reading comprehension, word analysis, fluency, and vocabulary development.
Through the study of short stories, poetry, novels, and plays the strengths and differences of the different
genres will be explored. Lessons will be given on the writing of persuasive, expository, and narrative essays.
Students will also write clear, thoughtful responses about the significant aspects of the literature studied in
class. Students will revise their writing techniques of peer editing, teacher response, and teacher-guided
student revision. Students will be expected to present their projects visually through the use of technological
and visual mediums. Outside reading and writing required. Students enrolled in English 9S may be required
to take a Composition and/or Reading Intervention class as prescribed by test results. All students
must pass this class to graduate.

Grade level 9-12 10 credits Year course

SOPHOMORE ENGLISH 10S (E203101) (UC/ICSU)
Prerequisite: Satisfactory completion of Eng 9S and/or teacher recommendation.

This is a course designed to promote an appreciation of literary genres including short stories, novels, essays,
drama, nonfiction, and poetry. Reading comprehension emphasizes structure, themes, and evaluation of
literature. Writing includes creative writing, essay writing, and poetry along with the writing process. Students
shall have opportunities for written, oral, and visual presentations. They will be expected to utilize technology
for research and presentation of projects. Systematic vocabulary development shall include definitions,
connotative meaning, and word origin. Outside reading from a core literature list is required. Students
enrolled in English 10S may be required to take a Composition, Reading Intervention class, or English
Intervention course prescribed by test results. All students must pass this class to graduate.

Grade level 10-12 10 credits Year course

JUNIOR ENGLISH--AMERICAN LITERATURE (E20410) (UC/CSU)
Prerequisite: Satisfactory completion of English 10S and/or teacher recommendation.

Students enrolled in American Literature will study works that are significant to historical periods in the U.S.,
such as the “Great Depression”. Spelling and vocabulary exercises will also be given. Students will be
expected to defend their ideas and opinions on the views held by the authors they will study. Writing instruction
in American literature includes the expository and persuasive essay, research and writing of literary criticism,
and narrative and creative writing. Students are also expected to respond to and analyze literature both in
writing and in class discussions, using the text and other pieces of literature to support their responses.
Multimedia will be used in presentations for American Literature. Outside reading and writing is required for this
course.

Grade level 11-12 10 credits Year course

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ......Author--Celeste Wedmore 7




[ENGLISH REQUIRED—40 Units Total

SENIOR ENGLISH LITERATURE (E20510) (UC/Csu)
Prerequisite. Satisfactory completion of American Literature and /or teacher recommendation. This is an
academic course where the college bound student will study various genres in literature including short story,
poetry, novels, and drama. Examples of literary works include Shakespearean drama and poetry, Beowulf,
Chaucer, the metaphysical poets, the Nineteenth Century novel, and contemporary literature and poetry.
Writing and research skills shall be reflected in expository, descriptive, narrative, and persuasive essays and in
literary criticism. Technology, bibliography, and presentation skills shall be included. In addition to class
readings, outside reading is required. Students who take this course are encouraged to take the advanced
placement test for college credit.

Grade level 11/12 10 credits Year course

CSU EXPOSITORY READING AND WRITING COURSE _English 12 (uc/icsu)

is a full-year college preparatory English course for high school juniors or seniors. The ERWC aligns with the
California English-Language Arts Content Standards, addresses critical reading and writing problems identified
by the CSU English Placement Test Committee, and prepares students to meet the expectations of college
and university faculty. Course assignments, organized into 14 modules and based mainly on non-fiction texts,
emphasize the in-depth study of expository, analytical, and argumentative reading and writing. *Course meets
CSU/UC Category B Requirement as well as college preparatory requirements for both the UC and CSU.
Grade level 11-12 10 credits Year course

IENGLISH ELECTIVES—20 UNITS|

*American Literature (10); *English Literature (10); CSU Expository Reading & Writing (10);

“*Speech/Debate (10); *COS Eng1A (5); *COS Eng1C (5); *AP® English Language (5); *AP® English Lit (5)

HS English Intervention (10); HS Teen Leadership (10); ELD Basic English (10); English Fundamentals |— (for
students with an IEP only)

*Meets CSU/UC Category B Requirement; **Meets CSU/UC Category G Elective Requirement
A student may not count a course already used to satisfy another requirement to meet the English
Elective requirement.

SPEECH/DEBATE (UC/CSu)

This class is designed to teach students public speaking skills. They will learn how to research and write an
effective prepared and extemporaneous speech and learn how to debate in an organized fashion. They will
also learn job-interviewing techniques such as, preparing a resume, a cover letter and how to properly obtain
letters of recommendation. All students will complete a portfolio in this class. Students from this class will be
able to compete at various competitions. Have you ever got in an argument with your parents and lost? Are
you tired of disorganized meetings? This class will teach you how to get business accomplished for your group
and help you win those discussions. Students will research hot and current issues then discuss these topics
with fellow classmates. They will also learn the rules to running meetings. The same rules billion dollar
companies and Congress use to conduct their business. Students will also have the opportunity to participate
in a Parliamentary Procedure contest where students demonstrate how to run an effective meeting. This is a
great class for those students who are officers in clubs, classes or in government. Skills learned in this class
will prepare you for college and the real world.

Grade Level 10-12 10 credits Year course

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees .. . Author--Celeste Wedmore 8




[ENGLISH ELECTIVES—20 UNITS|

~Students must obtain permission and pre-registration details
from the principal before enrolling in on-line courses~

COS ENG 1A—COLLEGE COMPOSITION

A composition course focusing on unity, clarity, coherence and vitality of expository communication within the
sentence, paragraph, and essay. Students will increase skill in diction, syntax, style, and thesis development.
The course requires frequent writing assignments totaling a minimum of 8,000 words. Required prerequisite:

Tenth grade Standard English; teacher recommendation, and completion of Compass Assessment.
(5 credits—Semester Course)

COS ENG 1C—ADVANCED COMPOSITION/CRITICAL THINKING

Required Prerequisite — Successful completion of COS English 1A

Instruction in close reading and continued application of the elements of logic in composition. Emphasis on
critical thinking in argumentation. Includes analysis of the writing process and principles of rhetoric.

(5 credits—Semester Course)

AP® ENGLISH LANGUAGE & COMPOSITION (1 Semester—5 Credits) explores the relationship
between what authors say and how they are trying to say it. The literary component of the course incorporates
a range of genres, including nonfiction, fiction, drama and poetry, as well as the study and analysis of both
style and rhetoric. In terms of style, students will explore how elements of language such as tone, diction, and
syntax influence the overall meaning. In terms of rhetoric, students will examine various aspects of writers’
credibility, irony, and the overall use of logic to explore how effectively an author presents his/her position.
Prerequisites: Teacher recommendation: recommended for Jjuniors and seniors. (UCICSU)

AP® ENGLISH LITERATURE & COMPOSITION (1 Semester—5 Credits) Students will acquire the
reading and critical thinking skills necessary for understanding challenging new material, analyzing that
material to deduce meaning, and applying what they have learned to our world. Students will read and analyze
classic works of literature and look at modern and contemporary works as they examine all genres: plays, short

stories, poetry, essays, and novels. Prerequisites: Teacher recommendation; recommended for juniors
and seniors. (UC/CSU)

“AP® and Advanced Piacement® are registered trademarks of the College Board. Used with permission.”

nline enroliment, COS (College of the Siskiyous) online courses, and AP course offerings available

& , CO!
through APEX Learning.

if?lé'ﬁse refj"tﬂ' page 28-38 for more detailed information regarding student opportunity for KCG Dual

HS ENGLISH INTERVENTION

(AN ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS SUPPLEMENT) This class is intended for students who need extra
reinforcement in language arts skill areas as well as provide support in their required courses. Eligible students
will be assigned into this class in addition to their regular ELA course. Class time will be devoted in working on
targeted skills that will help students to pass their core ELA courses, English 98 & English 10S, both of which
are required for graduation.

Grade level 10-12 10 credits Year course

ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT (ELD) Basic English

This course is designed for students who have been identified as English Language Learners (ELL). All skills
of reading, writing, listening and speaking are practiced, with an emphasis on listening and speaking for
communicative purposes. Vocabulary, pronunciation, grammar, reading comprehension, and writing are
taught in the context of theme-based units. The course is designed to support and prepare the English
language learner for greater participation in other academic areas.

Grade 7-12 10 credits Year course

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ......Author—Celeste Wedmore 9




[ENGLISH ELECTIVES—20 UNITS

HS TEEN LEADERSHIP
Teen Leadership is a program in which students develop leadership, personal, and business skills. Students
will learn to develop a healthy self-concept and healthy relationships, and to understand personal
responsibility. They will develop an understanding of emotional intelligence and the skills it measures, which
include self-awareness, self-control, self-motivation, and social skills. Students develop skills in public speaking
and communication, and an understanding of personal image. Students will come to understand the concept of
principle-based decision-making and develop their own personal mission statement. Students practice and
develop skills for conflict resolution and acquire an understanding of the effects of peer pressure, developing
skills to counteract those effects. They will develop an understanding of the principles of parenting which
enable them to become better family members and citizens, and gain an understanding of the need for vision
in goal-setting, both personally and professionally.
Outcomes
» Builds responsible citizens

* Builds self-confidence and hope
» Breaks down barriers between groups of students and between students and teachers
* Helps students acquire the skills they need to succeed
e Teaches what leadership truly is
» Develops effective public speaking
Grade Level 9-12 10 credits Year course

ENGLISH FUNDAMENTALS | ~ (for students with an IEP only)

Prerequisites—Teacher Permission; this course satisfies the English graduation requirement for
students with an IEP only. Students are introduced to the essay and write frequently. Writing assignments
develop awareness of audience and voice, and include story, poetry and several essay styles. Students read
plays, short stories and poems. Vocabulary assignments, grammar and usage and correct sentence
construction are given according to student need.

Grade Level 9-10 10 credits Year course

IMATH REQUIRED—40 Units Total

ALGEBRA| ALL STUDENTS MUST PASS THIS CLASS TO GRADUATE (Uc/icsu)

This class will begin with a review of concepts from Math 6, 7, and 8. It will move on to linear systems,
polynomials including factoring, quadratics, rational expressions, and radicals. Students successfully
completing Algebra 1 should be mathematically prepared to continue with courses on the regular academic
math path, including Geometry, Algebra 2, Trig/Pre-Calculus, and Calculus. High school students enrolled in
Algebra 1 may be required to take HS Math Intervention if test scores are low.

Grade level 8-12 10 credits Year course

IMATH ELECTIVES—30 UNITS|

*Geometry (10), *Algebra Il (10); *Trig/Pre-Calculus (10); *Calculus (10); Physicsi¢io)
*AP® Statistics (10); *AP® Calculus AB (10); Accounting | (10); Accounting Il (10); MS (Microsoft) Office (10);
HS Math Intervention (10), Woodshop (10); Ag Manufacturing (10); Ag Mechanics | (10);

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... ... Author--Celeste Wedmore 10




Ag Mechanics Ill—Ag Tech Skills (10); Ag Mechanics IV (10)
IMATH ELECTIVES—30 UNITS

A student may not count a course already used to satisfy another requirement, to meet the Math
Elective requirement. *Meets CSU/UC Category C Requirement.

GEOMETRY (UC/Csu)

Prerequisite: Grade C or better in Algebra 1 and instructor approval. Students will study the mathematics of the
properties, measurement, and relationships of points, lines, angles, surfaces, and solids. Basic trigonometric
relationships will be introduced.

Grade level 9-12 10 credits Year course

ALGEBRA I (UC/CsU)
Prerequisite: Grade C or better in Algebra 1 and instructor approval. This course extends concepts of Algebra |
with further emphasis on systems, functions, sequences, and series as well as an introduction to graphing
calculator usage. This course is aligned with the California Content Standards for Algebra 11

Grade level 9-12 10 credits Year course

TRIGONOMETRY/PRE-CALCULUS (UC/CSU)
Prerequisite: Grade of C or better in both Algebra 2 and Geometry and instructor approval. Students will study
linear, non-linear, polar, complex, logarithmic, and exponential functions. They will study trigonometry in depth
and be introduced to basic statistics. In this course, students will use graphing calculators extensively and be
required to do many application type problems.

Grade Level 10 - 12 10 credits Year course

CALCULUS (Ucrcsu)

This course is for students who have completed the entire math curriculum including Trigonometry/Pre-
Calculus and who intend on taking calculus in college. While it is without the theoretical depth, breadth, and
rigor of an AP® level Calculus course, topics will still include graphs, polynomial and radical functions, rational
functions, trigonometric functions, exponential and logarithmic functions, limits, derivatives, applications of
derivatives, integrals and applications of integrals. Prerequisite: Grade of C or better in Trigonometry/Pre-
Calculus or permission of instructor.

Grade Level 12 10 credits Year course

*PHYSICS (UC/iCcsu)
Prerequisite: Algebra I. This college prep class will explore motion, Newton's laws of motion, momentum,
energy, gravity; heat and temperature--(they are different!) sound, light, electricity and even some magnetism.
Concepts will be explored through labs and hands-on projects. We will explore the phenomena that surround
our daily lives. It will be fun, challenging and exciting. Prior completion of Geometry would be advantageous.
Grades 10-12 10 credits Year course
*Meets CSU/UC Category D Requirement

AP®PSTATISTICS (2 Semesters—10 Credits) available through APEX Learning. This course gives students
hands-on experience in collecting, analyzing, graphing, and interpreting real-world data. Text includes:
Introduction to Probability & Statistics, 10th e. (Brooks/Cole, 1999). Prerequisites: Algebra I

AP® CALCULUS AB (2 Semesters—10 Credits) available through Apex Learning. This Calculus course
teaches students to understand change geometrically and visually (by studying graphs of curves), analytically
(by studying and working with mathematical formulas), numerically (seeing patterns in sets of numbers), and
verbally. A pre-test needs to be taken before registration can take place. Prerequisites: Algebra Il, Geomnetry,
Trigonometry, and Pre-Calculus (Math Analysis/Functions).

See site administrator for pre-registration details. Students must obtain permission from the principal before
enrolling in on-line Apex Learning courses.

"AP® and Advanced Placement® are registered trademarks of the College Board. Used with permission.”
APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ......Author--Celeste Wedmare 11




IMATH ELECTIVES—30 UNITS

ACCOUNTING |

Prerequisite: Introduction to Business Economics or Instructor approval. This is an entry-level double entry
accounting course providing an excellent foundation to learn about the numerous and exciting opportunities in
the field of accounting. All students can benefit from a basic accounting knowledge. Semester 1 covers the
accounting cycle including transaction analysis, financial reporting and banking. Semester 2 involves
management of cash receipts, cash payments, purchases, and sales journals. Students who successfully
complete the course will earn 10 credits of elective math credit.

Grade level 912 10 credits Year course

ACCOUNTING Il (ADVANCED ACCOUNTING)

Prerequisite: Accounting |

Students will extend first-year accounting skills to include payroll accounting, cash funds, depreciation,
uncollectible accounts, and accounting for other forms of business organization. Students will also learn to
account for assets, liabilities, and equities including: cash & marketable securities: notes receivable;
inventories and investments; property, plant & equipment; long-term liabilities; and contributed capital.
Grade leve| 10-12 10 credits Year course

MS (MICROSOFT) OFFICE

MAXIMUM NUMBER OF 18 STUDENTS ALLOWED IN THIS COURSE.

Microsoft Office is a widely used program that allows you to complete many important tasks, such as creating
documents, spreadsheets, databases, presentations, and Web pages. This is a fundamental program that
helps perform nearly all computer-related tasks for school and jobs. In this course, students will learn the
components of Word, Excel, Access, and PowerPoint. They will learn how to use each of these programs to
create professional and creative documents.

Grade level 9-12 10 credits Year course

HS MATH INTERVENTION-(10 credits)

(ALGEBRA | SUPPLEMENT) By placement only. HS Math Intervention is a course designed to prepare
students for what they will encounter in high school math classes. Class time will be devoted to working on
targeted skills covering fractions, multiplication tables, and solving algebraic equations. The course will
strengthen students’ fundamental math skills in order to be successful in future math classes while assisting
with passing Algebra 1B that is required for graduation.

Grade Level 10-12 10 credits Year course

WOODSHOP

This course is designed to teach basic shop safety, tool ID and uses, project planning, and project
construction. Students will begin with smaller required projects and as skills improve be allowed to construct
larger more complicated projects such as coffee tables and cedar chests.

Grade level 9-12 Math Elective/Other Elective, 10 credits Year course

AG MANUFACTURING Prerequisite: Geometry & Computer Literacy; students in this course must
have successfully completed Agricultural Mechanics Il with a “C” or have instructor approval.

This course provides students with an understanding of the technologies common to careers in the fields of product
design and manufacturing. Representative topics include the principles of design, the product design and
development process, computer-aided design, fabrication and manufacturing processes, sustainability, and the
principles of business, entrepreneurship, and global design. Students will expand upon computer-aided
manufacturing as well as receive additional training in Gas Metal Arc Welding, Plasma Cutting, and Oxy Fuel
Cutting. Students will be introduced to and develop skills in state of the art 3-D modeling and manufacturing as well
as utilize modern software packages including Solid Works, SheetCam, and MasterCam to produce industry
relevant products. Product Innovation & Design | will build upon mathematical and design principles taught in other
courses and counts as a “Math Elective” or “Other Elective” for graduation.

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees .. ... Author—-Celeste Wedmore 12




Grade level 11-12 Math Elective/Other Elective, 10 credits Year course

IMATH ELECTIVES—30 UNITS

AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS | (Prerequisite—None)

Ag Mechanics | is a course designed to provide individualized instruction to students developing basic shop skills
needed in today's world. Specific areas of instruction for the 15t semester include shop & personal safety, tool
identification, shop management, measurement & shop math, woodworking and carpentry skills, painting, project
planning and drawing for proposed project and wood project construction. The second semester will include
woodworking, metalwork, residential electrical wiring, rope work, plumbing, concrete & masonry work, basic tool
repair, and introduction to arc welding. The development of leadership and employability skills are emphasized
throughout the course. FFA will be integrated into the curriculum.

Grade Level 9-12 (1% Year in Pathway) Math Elective/Other Elective, 10 credits Year course

AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS IIl—AG TECHNICAL SKILLS ROP

Prerequisite: Grade of “C” in Agricultural Mechanics Il or instructor approval.

Agricultural Mechanics Il is a course designed to apply and enhance the practical knowledge and skills learned
during the previous two years of agricultural mechanic’s instruction. The course is developed to improve students’
skills in the areas of Shop and Personal Safety, Measurement, Tool and Equipment Operation and Maintenance,
Welding (Oxy-Fuel, SMAW, GMAW & FCAW), and Cutting (Oxy-Fuel and Plasma Arc). The course will also devote
a great percentage of classroom and shop time introducing students to Project Design and Layout, Project Sketches
and Working Drawings, Cut Lists, Bill of Materials and Project Planning. All students will have the opportunity to
design and fabricate smaller project(s) of their own. All students enrolled will continue their membership in the FFA,
keep record books and either begin or continue an on-going SAE projects(s). Students are encouraged to exhibit
any constructed, repaired or restored projects at the local county fair and the California State fair.

Grade level 11-12 (3™ Year in Pathway) Math Elective/Other Elective, 10 credits  Year course

AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS IV

Prerequisite: Grade of “B” in Agricultural Mechanics Ill or instructor approval.

Agricultural Mechanics IV is a course designed to train advanced students for entry-level positions in Metal
Fabrication, Specialty Welding Shops and Post-Secondary Agricultural Mechanics, Welding Technology & Industrial
Technology Educational Programs. This course applies the practical knowledge and skills learned during the
previous three years of agricultural mechanic’s instruction. The course devotes a high percentage of classroom and
shop time in preparing student portfolios including resumes, letter of applications, working drawings, bill of materials,
work samples, letters of recommendations(s) and the construction or fabrication of student projects. The course will
develop advanced skills in the areas of Welding, (Oxy-Fuel, SMAW, GMAW, FCAW & TMAW), Cutting (Oxy- fuel
and Plasma Arc), Metal Working, Measurement, Tool and Equipment Use, Equipment Maintenance and Repair,
Equipment Troubleshooting, Project Design & Fabrication, Trailer Electrical, Painting, Record Keeping and Shop
Management. The majority of advanced shop skills will be taught on an individual basis on student projects. All
students enrolled will continue their membership in the FFA, keep record books and continue with their SAE
project(s). Students are encouraged to exhibit any constructed, repaired, or restored projects at the local county fair
and the California State fair.

Grade level 12 (4th Year in Pathway) Math Elective /Other Elective, 10 credits  Year course

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... Author--Celeste Wedmore 13




SCIENCE REQUIRED—20 Units

AG SCIENCE |—Physical Science (Ag Earth Science)

This is an entry-level science course designed to introduce students to the area of earth science and to the
investigative and experimentation techniques and methods science uses towards agriculture. Major areas to
be covered will be the foundation of science (technology), the exosphere (solar systems), the lithosphere
(minerals, rocks, soils, weathering and erosion), the atmosphere (temperature, pressure, humidity, clouds,
precipitation, wind and storms), and the hydrosphere (water). FFA and leadership skills are integrated into the
curriculum.

Grade Level 10-12 10 credits Year course

*BIOLOGY (uc/csu)

This is an elementary study of the broad principles of life processes in plant, animal, fungi, and microorganisms
including their origin, development, reproduction, taxonomy, and ecology. Plant and animal anatomy,
physiology, and standards relating to Biology are covered as well as genetics and genetic inheritance.

Grade Level 1012 10 credits - Year course

*CHEMISTRY (Ucicsu)
Prerequisite: Algebra 1. Chemistry is a college prep lab oriented science course. The course discusses how
the chemical elements interact with each other and the role they play in our everyday lives. Lectures follow the
outline of the text, and labs are used to give the student a practical understanding of the topics being
discussed.

Grades 10 - 12 10 credits Year course

*PHYSICS (UCICSU)
Prerequisite: Algebra |. This college prep class will explore motion, Newton's laws of motion, momentum,
energy, gravity, heat and temperature--(they are different!) sound, light, electricity and even some magnetism.
Concepts are explored through labs and hands-on projects. We will adventure through the phenomena that
surround our daily lives; it will be fun, challenging and exciting! Prior completion of Geometry would be
advantageous.

Grades 10-12 10 credits Year course
*Meets CSU/UC Category D Requirement

ISCIENCE ELECTIVES—10 Units

Ag Science Electives—10 Units

Ag Science [I—(**Greenhouse) (10); Ag Science lll— (**Animal Science) (10)
*UC Chemistry and AgriScience-(Physical) (10);

Ag Science |[V— (*Advanced Interdisciplinary Science for Sustainable Agriculture—a UC Honors Biological
Course) (10); *Chemistry (10); *Physics (10); Veterinary Science (10)

A student may not count a course already used to satisfy another requirement to meet the Science
Elective requirement.
*Meets CSU/UC Category D Requirement
“*Meets CSU/UC Category G Elective Requirement

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... Author--Celeste Wedmore 14




SCIENCE ELECTIVE COURSE DESCRIPTIONS—10 Units

AG SCIENCE II—*GREENHOUSE (Uucicsu)

This course is designed to study basic botany, the raising of house and garden plants, and commercial plant
production. Practical experience will be obtained in the new greenhouse. Students will be involved by raising

plants from seeds and cuttings and acquire skills in potting plants for sale in commercial nursery practices.
PATHWAY: PLANT SCIENCE

Grade Level 10-12 10 credits Year course

AG SCIENCE lll—**ANIMAL SCIENCE (Ucicsu)
Animal Science will introduce and incorporate science into the raising of domestic livestock with emphasis on
sustainable livestock production in the U.S. Students will learn basic concepts of raising animals for the fair to
complex concepts of genetics. Livestock studied includes Beef, Sheep, Poultry, Horse and Swine production. Topic
of study will include basic nutrition, genetics, reproduction and animal health in domestic farm animals. This class
will incorporate modern production practices that include hands on learning at local ranches.

PATHWAY: ANIMAL SCIENCE

Grade Level 10-12 10 credits Year course

*UC CHEMISTRY AND AGRISCIENCE

A-G SUBJECT: CHEMISTRY *Meets CSU/UC Category D Requirement

PATHWAY: PLANT SCIENCE

This course explores the physical and chemical nature of soil as well as the relationships between soil, plants,
animals and agricultural practices. Students examine properties of soil and land and their connections to plant and
animal production. Using knowledge of scientific protocols as well as course content, students develop an
AgriScience research program to be conducted throughout the first semester of the course. To complete that whole
project each student will investigate and test an AgriScience research question by formulating a scientific question
related to the course content, formulating a hypothesis based on related research, conducting an experiment to test
the hypothesis, collecting quantitative data, and forming a conclusion based on analysis of the data. The result of
this research program is an in depth research and experimentation paper that is technically written, based on
scientific protocol, and cited using APA formatting. Additionally, students develop and present a capstone soil-
management plan for agricultural producers, demonstrating their knowledge of the soil chemistry content learned
throughout the course. Throughout the course, students will be graded on participation in intra-curricular FFA
activities as well as the development and maintenance of an ongoing Supervised Agricultural Experience (SAE)
program,

Grade level 10-12 10 Credits Year course

AG SCIENCE IV—*ADVANCED INTERDISCIPLINARY SCIENCE FOR SUSTAINABLE
AGRICULTURE—(HONORS) A-G SUBJECT: LABORATORY SCIENCE
*Meets CSU/UC Category D Requirement

PATHWAY: PLANT SCIENCE

Advanced Interdisciplinary Science for Sustainable Agriculture is a UC-designated honors course. This integrated
class combines an interdisciplinary approach to laboratory science and research with agricultural management
principles. Using skills and principles learned in the course, including the chemical and biological principles that
govern plant science and crop production, students design systems and experiments to solve agricultural
management issues currently facing the industry. Additionally, students connect the products created in this class
with industry activities to link real world encounters and implement skills demanded by both colleges and careers.
The course culminates with an agriscience experimental research project in which students design and conduct an
experiment to solve a relevant agricultural issue. Final projects will be eligible for Career Development Event
competition at FFA events. Throughout the course, students will be graded on participation in intracurricular FFA
activities as well as the development and maintenance of an ongoing Supervised Agricultural Experience (SAE)
program.

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees . Author--Celeste Wedmore 15




Grade level 11-12 10 Credits Year course

'SCIENCE ELECTIVE COURSE DESCRIPTIONS—10 Units|

VET SCIENCE

Prerequisite: Animal Science

This course is designed to provide students with an opportunity to study the science of veterinary medicine,
including animal anatomy and physiology, animal health, nutrition, and cause/prevention of disease. Students will
learn various veterinary laboratory skills, aseptic and surgical procedures, basic radiology, and scientific research
and writing skills. This course qualifies students to participate in all local, state, and national FFA events/activities
throughout the year as an official state and national FFA member.

Grade level 11-12 PATHWAY: ANIMAL SCIENCE 10 Credits Year course

SOCIAL STUDIES REQUIRED—30 Units

*WORLD HISTORY/ SST300 (Uc/icsu)
Students in grade ten study major turning points that shaped the modern world, from the late eighteenth
century through the present, including the cause and course of the two world wars. They trace the rise of
democratic ideas and develop an understanding of the historical roots of current world issues, especially as
they pertain to international relations. They extrapolate from the American experience that democratic ideals
are often achieved at a high price, remain vulnerable and are not practiced everywhere in the world. Students
develop an understanding of current world issues and relate them to their historical, geographic, political,
economic, and cultural contexts. Students consider multiple accounts of events in order to understand
international relations from a variety of perspectives.

Grade Level 10 10 credits Year course

*UNITED STATES HISTORY/ SST400 (UC/CSU)

Students in this course study the major turning points in American History in the 20" century. Following a
review of the nation’s beginnings and the impact of the enlightenment on U.S. democratic ideals, students build
upon the tenth grade study of global industrialization to understand the emergence and impact of new
technology and a corporate economy, including the social and cultural effects. Students will trace the change
in the ethnic composition of American society; the movement toward equal rights for racial minorities and
women; and the role of the United States as a major world power. An emphasis is placed on the expanding
role of the federal government and federal courts as well as the continuing tension between the individual and
the state. Students consider the major social problems of our time and trace their causes in historical events.
They learn that the United States has served as a model for other nations and that the rights and freedoms we
enjoy are not accidents, but the results of a defined set of political principles that are not always basic to
citizens of other countries. Students understand that our rights under the U.S. Constitution comprise a
precious inheritance that depends on an educated citizenry for their preservation and protection.

Grade Level 11 10 credits Year course

*CIVICS/ SST500 (UC/CSU)

Students in grade twelve pursue a deeper understanding of the institutions of American government. They
compare systems of government in the world today and analyze the life and changing interpretations of the
Constitution, the Bill of Rights, and the current state of the legislative, executive and judiciary branches of
government, An emphasis is placed on analyzing the relationship among federal, state and local governments,
with particular attention paid to important historical documents such as The Federalist. These standards
represent the culmination of civic literacy as students prepare to vote, participate in community activities and
assume the responsibilities of citizenship.

Grade Level 12 5 credits Semester course

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... ...Author--Celeste Wedmore 16




*Meets CSU/UC Category A Requirement

SOCIAL STUDIES REQUIRED—30 Units|

*ECONOMICS/ SST550 (UC/CcsU)
In addition to studying government in grade twelve, students will also master fundamental economic concepts,
applying the tools (graphs, statistics, equations) from other subject areas to the understanding of operations
and institutions of economic systems. Studied in a historic context are the basic economic principles of micro
and macroeconomics, international economics, comparative economics systems, measurement and methods.
Students understand common economic terms and concepts and economic reasoning, in terms of:
1. the causal relationship between scarcity and the need for choices
2. opportunity cost and marginal benefit and marginal cost
3. the difference between monetary and non-monetary incentives and how changes in
incentives cause changes in behavior
4. the role of private property as an incentive in conserving and improving scarce resources,
including the non-renewable natural resources
5. the role of a market economy in establishing and preserving political and personal
liberty (e.g., the works of Adam Smith.)
Grade Level 12 5 credits Semester course
*Meets CSU/UC Category G Elective Requirement

PHYSICAL EDUCATION REQUIRED—20 Units Total

All Students must earn 20 credits in physical education to graduate and all 9th grade students are
required to take PE Il for one year (10 credits). Students who participate and complete a season in any
interscholastic sport will be granted 5 credits for each sport up to a maximum of 10 credits.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION
is a planned program that contributes to the development of the social, emotional, cognitive, and physical
functions of students through enhanced fitness, the learning of basic movement concepts, and the refinement
and utilization of basic movement skills. Learning occurs in an environment that promotes maximum
participation of all students, cooperation, success, and a healthy attitude toward competition. All students will:
= Actively participate in physical activities on a daily basis.
= Demonstrate strategies in various game play situations.
*= Respond to each other in a positive manner.
= Seek personal improvement in motor skills through units designed around generic movement
patterns.
= Improve and record individual fitness levels through the use of goal setting and charting in
individual sport folios.
= Use cooperative learning skills (listening, courtesy, acceptance of individual differences,
encouraging, complimenting).
* Demonstrate proficiency in the five main fitness areas: flexibility, muscle strength, muscle
endurance cardio-respiratory endurance, and an improved body composition.
P.E:. Il ECE3
1. Students will be able to perform more advanced movement activities with competence. Students will
be introduced to a wider variety of activities. (Movement Skills)
2. Students will continue to identify, understand, & assess specific skills in movement activities. Students
will also be able to understand more advanced strategies in games. (Movement Knowledge)
3. Students will be able to identify the benefits of Physical Fitness. Students will continue to assess &
work towards enhancing their Personal Fitness. (Physical Fitness)
4. Students will continue to analyze the benefits derived from & participate in physical activities. Students
will learn & apply safety & sportsmanship to all physical activities. (Personal Development)
5. Students continue to cooperate with each other using techniques such as conflict resolution & peer
teaching. Students will continue to learn the history of Physical Education & sports in a more in-depth
manner. (Social Development)

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... Author--Celeste Wedmore 17




PHYSICAL EDUCATION REQUIRED—20 Units Total

PERSONAL TRAINING
Personal Training is included within the physical education curriculum to provide students the opportunity to
learn how to develop and implement a personal fitness program in which they can successfully adhere to and
use. Students will take responsibility for their own fitness, learn how to improve their fitness levels, and learn
proper exercise techniques to achieve these ends.

Students will take responsibility for their own personal fitness.

Students will learn proper fitness training & exercise techniques.

Students will learn how to improve their personal fitness levels.

Students will create their own personal fitness programs in consultation with the instructor.
Students will learn major muscles.

Students will understand the relationship between the fitness concept and the wellness concept.

All students will:
= Actively participate in personal fitness every class period.
* Demonstrate knowledge of a variety of general training exercises and activities, correct
technique, and safety.
* Respond to each other in a positive manner.
* Seek improvement in personal fitness levels.
* Record improvement in individual fitness levels through the use of goal setting and charting.
* Use cooperative learning skills (listening, courtesy, acceptance of individual differences,
encouraging, complimenting).
PE Il/Personal Training (Grades 9-12) 10 credits Year course

& SB35

VISUAL OR PERFORMING ARTS

ONE COURSE REQUIRED--ALL STUDENTS MUST PASS ONE OF THESE_‘ CLASSES TO GRADUATE
Art |, Multimedia Production |, AYearbook

Only ART | and *¥earbook meet the UC/CSU Category F Requirement

AMarch 30, 2021-After course review, approval granted to Tulelake High Seheol fom UCOP for mesting UC's A-G requirement,
*ART | *Meets CSU/UC Category F Requirement (UC/CSU)

Art | is an introductory course for the beginning art student. Students explore and learn the use of different
media to communicate and produce art. Focus will be on artistic perception and learning the variety of visual
art forms. Elements of design, color theory, use of tools, and skill development are emphasized throughout the
year.

Grade level 10-12 10 credits Year course

MULTIMEDIA PRODUCTION |

Video production and editing is the medium through which a variety of multimedia tools are applied. These
include video, still images, audio, and soundtrack applications. Students will learn the technical skills involved
in operating video production and editing equipment. Students will learn and apply artistic skills related to film
editing and photographic composition.

Grade level 10-12 10 credits Year course

YEARBOOK Meets CSUIUC Category F Requirement (UC/CSU)
Prerequisite: Cumulative GPA. of 2.75 or above, AND permission of principal and teacher,

This course is designed for students who wish to work on and produce the THS 2021-2022 Yearbook. In this
class students will be taught basic photography techniques, layout and design principles, and desktop
publishing and photo editing skills. Students will be required to take pictures at games and events throughout
the school year. It will be necessary for students to work independently to meet strict deadlines. This course
will have limited enroliment with preference given to students who have taken the class before. Students will
be required to enroll for the entire year unless an alternate arrangement is made with the teacher’s
permission.

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ......Author--Celeste Wedmore 18




Grade level 9-12 10 credits Year course

VPA Elective—10 Units

Art Il (10); Multimedia Production | (10); Multimedia Production II .
Advanced Yearbook (10); HS Student Government/Leadership (10) *Spanish I (10); *Spanish 11l (10);
*AP® Spanish Language & Culture (Year course—5 credits per semester).

A student may not count a course already used to satisfy another requirement, to meet the VPA
Elective requirement.

*Meets CSU/UC Category E (LOTE) Requirement

ART Il Meets VPA Elective Requirement

Art Il is a second year course for the serious art student. Students explore and learn the use of art media to
communicate and produce their own art. Students will demonstrate the ability to recognize different art styles
as well as be able to define their own aesthetics and arrive at personal judgments about art.

Prerequisite: successful completion of Art I: teacher approval.

Grade level 10-12 10 credits Year course

MULTIMEDIA PRODUCTION I

This course expands the use of digital media to the creating of audio files and edited video for school web-
based applications along with learning to author DVDs with classroom created content. Additionally, a focus
on script structure for short news features and video storylines will support the creation of creative and fact-
based projects.

Grade level 10-12 10 credits Year course

ADVANCED YEARBOOK

Enrollment on teacher recommendation ONLY.

In this class, students will take an editing and design role in yearbook production. Students will create the
yearbook ladder, assign and edit other students’ spreads and provide feedback to students, the teacher, and
the publisher. Students will be required to take pictures at games and events throughout the school year. It will
be necessary for students to work independently to meet strict deadlines. Students will be required to enroll
for the entire year unless an alternate arrangement is made with the teacher’s permission.

Grade level 11-12 10 credits Year course

HS STUDENT GOVERNMENT/LEADERSHIP

Prerequisite: 2.0 Minimum GPA, Interview with current Student Council and adviser.

Our goal is to provide quality leadership that will empower students to effect positive life changes in our school
and community through student government activities. Students will become ethical and caring

leaders. Students will inhabit a work ethic that will leave a lasting change in the schools and

community. Throughout this course, participants will focus on setting personal and group goals, project
planning, communication skills and social networking, meeting protocols and personal time management;
marketing--publicity ideas that work, adapting to challenges, building relationships, and community service.
Grade level 9-12 10 credits Year course

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ......Author--Celeste Wedmore 19




IFOREIGN LANGUAGE—10 Units

One Course Required. All students must pass one of these classes to graduate

However, two years of foreign language (ex. Spanish | and Spanish I1) are required for admission to a
4-year college or university.

Spanish 1 (UC/CsU)
Prerequisite: Interest in language and Spanish-speaking cultures. This course is designed for students
who have little or no prior experience with speaking or studying Spanish. Emphasis on developing listening
and speaking skills to accomplish simple communication and conversation in Spanish, as well as some basic
reading and writing skills in the language. Topics covered include describing self, family and friends, discussing
school life and daily activities, expressing likes and preferences, and making invitations. Students will learn to
speak and write about the present, the recent past, and the near future. This class will be conducted at least
75% of the time in the target language.

Grade level 912 10 Credits Year course
Spanish 2
Meets VPA Elective Requirement (Uc/csu)

Prerequisite: Successful completion of Spanish 1 with a C grade OR permission of principal and
teacher; continued interest in the language and culture. This class will be conducted almost entirely in
the target language and is recommended for native speakers to meet their graduation requirement or
for students considering university study.

Spanish 2 focuses on the continued development of listening and speaking proficiency in the language, with
an increased emphasis on reading comprehension and writing skills for use in future educational or
professional settings. Topics covered include making plans for vacation and travel, narrating about past
experiences, soliciting and offering advice, discussing health and fitness, and talking about hopes and wishes
for the future. Students will speak and write using a variety of tenses and moods in the present, past, and
future time frames.

Grade level 10-12 10 credits Year course

Spanish 3 (UC/Csu)

Meets VPA Elective Requirement

Prerequisite: Interest in language and Spanish-speaking cultures; near-native oral proficiency to be
determined by interview with the teacher prior to registration OR successful completion of Spanish 2
with a C grade. Designed for students who speak and understand Spanish but who have little to no prior
formal instruction in the language, as well as for non-native speakers who wish to continue learning Spanish.
Emphasis will be placed on reading comprehension and writing skills, as well as refining the conversational
skills that students already possess. Students will achieve greater proficiency in their own language or their
second language through formal study of grammar, literature, and culture of the Spanish-speaking world.
Topics covered include describing oneself and others with greater detail, speaking about community life and
the environment, learning more about world history, politics and culture, and-discussing career plans. Students
will speak and write using a variety of tenses and moods in the present, past, and future time frames. This
class will be conducted almost entirely in the target language. Recommended for students considering
university studly.

Grade level 9-12 10 credits Year course

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees . ...Author--Celeste Wedmore 20




[FOREIGN LANGUAGE—10 Units

AP® SPANISH LANGUAGE & CULTURE
Meets VPA Elective Requirement

Prerequisites: Three to four years of Spanish or equivalent native fluency, teacher recommendation;
recommended for juniors and seniors. —this course is the equivalent of a third-year college-level language
course and is made available through our online provider, APEX Learning. See pages 30-32 for more detailed
information about APEX Learning’s AP® course offerings. AP® Spanish Language prepares students to
continue studies of advanced Spanish language compaosition and conversation as well as introductory courses
on Latin America and Peninsular literature and culture. As students develop their language skills they learn
subject matter that relates to different disciplines in their high school curriculum, ranging from art and literature
to politics and environmental studies in the target cultures.

Grade level 11-12 (2 Semesters/Total of 10 credits) Year course

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY—10 Units

A student may not count a course already used to satisfy another requirement
to meet INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY requirement

One Course Required. All students must pass one of these classes to graduate.

INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS ECONOMICS

A year- long course introducing students to the study of economics by developing an awareness of the key
concepts inyolved in owning a business in the U.S. economy and dealing with financial matters. Students will
learn concepts related to both micro and macro economics in terms of supply and demand theory as well as
marginal costs and benefits related to economic decision making. Student learning occurs within a
technological environment where computers and business software is applied to facilitate analysis and
decision-making. These include spreadsheets, word processing, and financial management programs.
Learning units will include financial matters related to the national economy along with specific studies of
credit, insurance, banking, and consumerism both at a retail and industrial market level.

Grade level 9-12 10 credits Year course

MS (MICROSOFT) OFFICE

~MAXIMUM NUMBER OF 18 STUDENTS WILL BE ALLOWED IN THIS COURSE~
Microsoft Office is a widely used program that allows you to complete many important tasks, such as creating
documents, spreadsheets, databases, presentations, and Web pages. This is a fundamental program that
helps perform nearly all computer-related tasks for school and jobs. In this course, students will learn the
components of Word, Excel, Access, and PowerPoint. They will learn how to use each of these programs to
create professional and creative documents.
Grade level 9-12 10 credits Year course

MULTIMEDIA PRODUCTION I

Video production and editing is the medium through which varieties of multimedia tools are applied. These
include video, still images, audio, and soundtrack applications. Students will learn the technical skills involved
in operating video production and editing equipment. Students will learn and apply artistic skills related to film
editing and photographic composition.

Grade level 10-12 10 credits Year course

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ......Author--Celeste Wedmore 21




INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY—10 Units

MULTIMEDIA PRODUCTION I

Expandg the use of digital media to the creating of audio files and edited video for school web-based
applications along with learning to author DVDs with classroom created content. Additionally, a focus on script
structure for short news features and video storylines will support the creation of creative and fact-based
projects.

Grade level 10-12 10 credits Year course

HEALTH EDUCATION—10 Units

All Students are required to take one full year of Health Education
in order to graduate— (Class 2016 and beyond)

HEALTH— Required 9" Grade Course

This course is designed to help students develop the knowledge, skills, attitudes, and behaviors needed fora
lifelong commitment to health. Decision-making skills are developed throughout the course in many different
aspects. Health topics include alcohol abuse, drug abuse, tobacco use, human sexuality (with emphasis on
abstinence), HIV/AIDS/STD prevention, as well as nutrition.

Grade level 9-12 10 credits Year course

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS OF OTHER ELECTIVES_50 Units

A student may not count a course already used to satisfy another requirement
to meet the OTHER ELECTIVES requirement

If you do not see the course description below that you are |looking for, please consult “Table of Contents”,
listed on page 2. Pages 27-32 contain course descriptions and registration information regarding “Other
Elective” AP/college level courses available. Additional guidance can be obtained from Mrs. VanAcker,
Mr. Brown, and Mrs. Healy. All AP® (Advanced Placement®) Courses are available online through APEX
Learning. Available COS (College of the Siskiyou) and KCC (Klamath Community College) courses offer
additional college-level coursework that may be counted towards Tulelake High School’'s “OTHER
ELECTIVES” graduation requirement.

The following list of “OTHER ELECTIVES” are year-long courses valued at 10 credits each unless
otherwise stated.

Year-long: AVID 9/10, **AVID 11/12, HS Teen Leadership, Yearbook, Advanced Yearbook,

HS Student Government/Leadership, MS Office, Multimedia I, Multimedia |1, Ag Manufacturing, Woodshop,
Ag Mechanics |, Ag Mechanics Il—Welding, Fabrication, & Small Engines, Ag Mechanics Ill—Ag Tech Skills,
Ag Mechanics IV, Teacher Aide, AVID Tutor, Cross-Age Tutor, Tech Assistant, Work Study

Semester-long: AP® US Government & Politics (5), AP® US History (5) **AP® Macroeconomics (5),

**AP® Microeconomics, (5); **AP® Psychology (5); AP® English Language & Composition {51

AP® English Literature & Composition (5), AP® Spanish Language & Culture (5 credits per semester—year
long course); (College of the Siskiyous) COS Online classes valued at 1-4 credit hours; “Dual Credit” spring
semester course through KCC (Klamath Community College)—via THS instructor-led course by Tim Brown:
Intro to Horticulture (3 credits); Intro to Horticulture Lab (1 credit); and Intro to Animal Science (3 credits);
and/or the following led by Kyle Schaad: Shielded Metal Arc Welding (3 credits); and Welding Processes &
Applications|(3 credits). Also available are KCC Online High School courses, which allow THS students to take
KCC online courses on the KCC schedule while online at THS campus.

“AP® and Advanced Placement® are registered trademarks of the College Board. Used with permission

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ..... Author--Celeste Wedmore 22




ICOURSE DESCRIPTIONS OF OTHER ELECTIVES—50 Units

AVID (ADVANCEMENT VIA INDIVIDUAL DETERMINATION COURSE)

Course is designed to prepare students for four-year college eligibility and success in all course studies. AVID
will assist students in meeting the University of California and California State University entrance
requirements. Course topics will include “coping skills” and motivational strategies, study skills time
management, note taking, test taking strategies, SAT/College entrance exam preparation, effective text book
reading, and library research skills. Course will incorporate guest lectures, field trip studies, career awareness
and counseling, and greater community interaction; by permission of Counselor. AVID Coordinator, or the
Principal.

AVID 9/10— (10 credits): **AVID 11/12 UC/CSU only— (10 credits) Year course
**Satisfies CSU/UC Category G Requirement

AGRICULTURE EDUCATION — (OTHER ELECTIVES)
Ag Manufacturing; and Woodshop—course descriptions previously covered page 12

AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS | (Prerequisite—None)

Ag Mechanics [ is a course designed to provide individualized instruction to students developing basic shop skills needed
in today’s world. Specific areas of instruction for the 15t semester include: shop & personal safety, tool identification, shop
management, measurement & shop math, woodworking and carpentry skills, painting, project planning and drawing for
proposed project and wood project construction. The second semester will include: woodworking, metal work, residential
electrical wiring, rope work, plumbing, concrete & masonry work, basic tool repair, and introduction to arc welding. The
development of leadership and employability skills are emphasized throughout the course. FFA will be integrated into the
curriculum.

Grade Level 9-12 (1°! Year in Pathway) Math Elective/Other Elective, 10 credits Year course

AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS II

Prerequisite: Students enrolled in this course must have successfully completed Ag Mechanics | with

a “C” or have instructor approval.

Agricultural Mechanics Il is a course designed to provide individual instruction to students in developing welding and
fabrication skills in Oxy-Fuel welding and cutting, Arc Welding, and MIG welding. Students will develop skills in welding
flat, horizontal, and vertical positions. The class will also devote a great percentage of classroom and shop time (29
semester) introducing students to Small Engines. Students are introduced to various aspects of small engine tools,
equipment, and repair applications. All students enrolled will continue their membership in the FFA, keep record books
and either begin or continue an on-going SAE project(s).

Grade level 10-12 (2" Year in Pathway) Other Elective, 10 credits Year course

AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS IIl—AG TECHNICAL SKILLS ROP

Prerequisite: Grade of “C” in Agricultural Mechanics Il or instructor approval.

Agricultural Mechanics Il is a course designed to apply and enhance the practical knowledge and skills learned during the
previous two years of agricultural mechanic’s instruction. The course is developed to improve students’ skills in the areas
of: Shop and Personal Safety, Measurement, Tool and Equipment Operation and Maintenance, Welding (Oxy-Fuel,
SMAW, GMAW & FCAW), and Cutting (Oxy-Fuel and Plasma Arc). The course will also devote a great percentage of
classroom and shop time introducing students to Project Design and Layout, Project Sketches and Working Drawings, Cut
Lists, Bill of Materials and Project Planning. All students will have the opportunity to design and fabricate smaller project(s)
of their own. All students enrolled will continue their membership in the FFA, keep record books and either begin or
continue an on-going SAE projects(s). Students are encouraged to exhibit any constructed, repaired or restored projects
at the local county fair and the California State fair.

Grade level 11-12 (3" Year in Pathway) Math Elective/Other Elective, 10 credits Year course

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees . . Author--Celeste Wedmore 23




ICOURSE DESCRIPTIONS OF OTHER ELEGTIVES_50 Units

AGRICULTURE EDUCATION — (OTHER ELECTIVES)

AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS IV

Prerequisite: Grade of “B” in Agricultural Mechanics Ill or instructor approval.

Agricultural Mechanics 1V is a course designed to train advanced students for entry-level positions in Metal Fabrication,
Specialty Welding Shops and Post-Secondary Agricultural Mechanics, Welding Technology & Industrial Technology
Educational Programs. This course applies the practical knowledge and skills learned during the previous three years of
agricultural mechanic’s instruction. The course devotes a high percentage of classroom and shop time in preparing
student portfolios including resumes, letter of applications, working drawings, bill of materials, work samples, letters of
recommendations(s) and the construction or fabrication of student projects. The course will develop advanced skills in the
areas of Welding, (Oxy-Fuel, SMAW, GMAW, FCAW & TMAW), Cutting (Oxy- fuel and Plasma Arc), Metal Working,
Measurement, Tool and Equipment Use, Equipment Maintenance and Repair, Equipment Troubleshooting, Project
Design & Fabrication, Trailer Electrical, Painting, Record Keeping and Shop Management. The majority of advanced
shop skills will be taught on an individual basis on student projects. All students enrolled will continue their membership in
the FFA, keep record books and continue with their SAE project(s). Students are encouraged to exhibit any constructed,
repaired, or restored projects at the local county fair and the California State fair.

Grade level 12 (4th Year in Pathway) Math Elective /Other Elective, 10 credits Year course

[EARLY RELEASE & SERVICE PERIODS|

Students may not sign up for the following classes at registration without parent, administrator, and
instructor approval: Teacher Aide/Bilingual Teacher's Aide, AVID Tutor, Cross-Age Tutor, Tech Assistant,
and Work Study based on the following:

California Assembly Bill—AB1012 was enacted at the beginning of the 2016-17 school year. AB1012 adds new
sections 51228.1, 51228.2 and 51228.3 to the Education Code (EC), concerning the conditions under which a
public school pupil in grades 9-12 can be assigned to a “course period without educational content” for longer
than one week in any given semester or can be assigned to repeat a course that he or she has already
satisfactorily completed. AB 1012 also establishes a procedure for a complaint of noncompliance with the
course assignment requirements.

Assignment to a “course period without educational content” is defined to mean one of three things:
(1) The pupil is released from campus prior to the conclusion of the regular school day

(2) The pupil is assigned to a “service” or “instructional work” period in which the pupil assists a certificated
employee who is teaching a class that period, the pupil is not expected to complete the curricular requirements of
the class, and the ratio of teacher to pupils who are in the class for curricular purposes is “less than one to one” (i.e.,
where more than one pupil is acting as an assistant per class) or

(3) The pupil has no course assignment for that period. (EC 51228.1(c))
Under AB1012 in order for a pupil to be assigned to one of these courses, the following requirements

must be met:
(1) The pupil's parent or guardian (or the pupil if he or she is 18 or older) has given written consent;

(2) A “school official” has determined the pupil will benefit from the course;

(3) The principal or assistant principal has stated in a writing maintained at the school, that all pupils assigned to the
specified courses meet the first two conditions:

(4) No pupil is assigned to one of these periods because there are not sufficient curricular offerings for the pupil to
take during that particular period of the school day. (EC 51228.1(a))

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... Author--Celeste Wedmore 24




COURSE DESCRIPTIONS OF OTHER ELECTIVES_50 Units

[EARLY RELEASE & SERVICE PERIODS

TEACHER AIDE/BILINGUAL TEACHER’S AIDE

Prerequisites: written parent consent; administrator & teacher approval. Students will facilitate the teacher in the
classroom with respect to assisting in answering questions by fellow students, filing, operating copy machine from
masters, etc. STUDENTS WILL BE ALLOWED ONLY (1) AIDE POSITION EACH SCHOOL YEAR. A letter grading
system will be used, but this class will not be included in the GPA.

Grade level 10-12 10 Credits Year course

AVID TUTOR, CROSS-AGE TUTOR, TECH ASSISTANT

Prerequisites: written parent consent: administrator & teacher approval. Students will assist teachers in individual
and small group instruction of elementary or high school students. A letter grading system will be used but this class
will not be included in the GPA.

Grade level 9-12 10 Credits Year course

WORK STUDY Prerequisites: written parent consent: administrator & counselor approval.
The independent work/study program has as its purpose the supervised part-time employment of pupils with the
intent of assjsting them in acquiring desirable work habits and attitudes in real jobs. All students are required to
complete a journal of their daily activities. The district shall grant credit toward graduation to pupils for the successful
completion of the independent work study education program. A total of 20 credits are allowed each year. Pupil
Qualification: In order to qualify for participation in an independent work/study education program, students shall:
1. Be at least 16 years of age.
2. Be a full-time pupil enrolled in four or more subjects.
3. Have parental or guardian approval.
4. Have the approval of the high school administration to enroll.
5. Have a vocation or educational goal to which the selected work experience will, in the opinion of school
administration, contribute.
6. The work study program must meet the strict state official guidelines. Student will be required to have a
valid work permit.
Z.
Grade level 11-12 5 credits per semester Semester course

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ...... Author--Celeste Wedmore 25




JUNIOR HIGH GRADES 7 8

JH Grade Promotion

Students in grades seven and eight are expected to make continuing progress each year they are enrolled. In
order to progress from one grade to the next, students will be required to meet the following:
e 7" Grade students must earn 60 credits to be promoted to 8" grade according to this schedule: English
10; Social Studies 10: Mathematics 10; Science 10; and Electives 20.
e 8" Grade students must earn a total of 120 credits (of which 80 are in CORE ACADEMIC subjects) to
be promoted to the 9" grade and to take part in the promotion ceremony.
e Al 7" and 8" grade students must make up any failed CORE ACADEMIC classes by attending
scheduled working lunch, Saturday school and/or summer school. A maximum of four (4) Fs can

be changed to four (4) Ds after completion of the assigned work via Odysseyware or Credit Recovery
Packets.

Promotion Ceremony

All students who wish to take part in the 8t grade promotion ceremony, dance, and class trip must meet the
minimum promotion requirements (see above). Eighth grade students must have all monies owed for books,
athletic gear, cafeteria charges, etc. paid prior to the trip and promotion; as well as meet the standards of
the extra-curricular code and have all discipline cleared.

MATH 7S

Grade Level 7" grade

A course designed to prepare students for a rigorous college preparatory algebra course. It uses a problem-
based approach with concrete models. The course helps students to develop multiple strategies to solve
problems and to recognize the connections between concepts. The lessons in the course meet all of the
content standards and embed the “Mathematical Practices” of the Common Core State Standards.

Year course
MATH 8S
A course designed to prepare students for a rigorous college preparatory algebra course. The course is
structured around problems and investigations that build conceptual understanding of these topics and an
awareness of connections between different ideas. Students are encouraged to investigate concepts,
communicate their thinking and generalize. The lessons in the course meet all of the content standards and
embed the “Mathematical Practices” of the Common Core State Standards.

Year course
JH P.E. (PHYSICAL EDUCATION)
Grade Level 7-8" grade
1. Students will be able to perform basic movement activities with competence. Students will be introduced
to a wide variety of activities. (Movement Skills)
2. Students will identify, understand, & assess specific skill in movement activities. Students will learn basic
strategies in games. (Movement Knowledge)
3. Students will be able to identify the benefits of Physical Fitness. Students will assess & work towards
enhancing their Personal Fitness. (Physical Fitness)
4. Students will participate in physical activities. Students will learn & apply safety & sportsmanship to all
physical activities. (Personal Development)
5. Students will cooperate with each other using techniques such as conflict resolution & peer teaching.

Students will learn some basic history of physical education & sports. Year course
(Social Development)

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees Author--Celeste Wedmore 26




JUNIOR HIGH ROTATION GRADES 7_8
Students rotate after completing 1 Quarter and/or 1 Semester

JH SPEECH-—this class is designed to develop speaking and debating skills that you will utilize in other
classes, competitions, college and your future employment. Students will learn to write and present speeches
and debates. Students will overcome the number one fear of Americans: public speaking.

JH WOODSHOP—this portion of the class will incorporate shop safety, tool and machine identification, and
(2) Woodshop projects. Students will construct two of the following projects: a cutting board, a house sign or a
birdhouse. Students will learn how to properly draw, measure, cut, sand, router and construct these projects.

JH AVID—this introductory course is designed to begin to prepare students for 2 year and 4 year colleges
and for students to experience success in all course studies. Course topics will include “coping skills” and
motivational strategies, study skills time management, note taking, test taking strategies, effective text book
reading, and library research skills. Course will incorporate guest lectures, field trip studies, career awareness
and counseling, and greater community interaction.

Grade level 7-8 JH AVID students rotate after completing 1 semester.

JH TEEN LEADERSHIP—JH Teen Leadership is a program in which students develop leadership,
personal, and business skills. They learn to develop a healthy self-concept and healthy relationships, and to
understand personal responsibility. They will develop an understanding of emotional intelligence and the skills
it measures, which include self-awareness, self-control, self-motivation, and social skills. Students develop
skills in public speaking and communication, and an understanding of personal image. They come to
understand the concept of principle-based decision-making and develop their own personal mission statement.
Students practice and develop skills for conflict resolution and acquire an understanding of the effects of peer
pressure while developing skills to counteract those effects. They will develop an understanding of the
principles of parenting which enable them to become better family members and citizens. In addition, they will
gain an understanding of the need for vision in goal-setting, both personally and professionally.

QOutcomes:
e Builds responsible citizens
e Builds self-confidence and hope
o Breaks down barriers between groups of students and between students and teachers
» Helps students acquire the skills they need to succeed
* Teaches what leadership truly is
» Develops effective public speaking
Grade Level 7-8 JH Teen Leadership students rotate after completing 1 semester

JH KEYBOARDING

JH Keyboarding will be a one semester Rotation Course in which students will practice their keyboarding skills
essential in foday's tech society. Students will learn the QWERTY keyboard and demonstrate proficiency in
speed and accuracy while typing.

Grade Level 7-8 JH Keyboarding students rotate after completing 1 semester

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... Author--Celeste Wedmore 27




JUNIOR HIGH ROTATION GRADES 7_8
Students rotate after completing 1 Quarter and/or 1 Semester

JUNIOR HIGH INTRODUCTORY TO AGRICULTURE
Grade Level: 7" and 8" Grade
Length: 1 Year

This class is designed to introduce students into the world of agriculture in the areas of speaking, FFA,
mechanics and science. This class is a one semester class is designed to develop speaking and debating
skills that you will utilize in other classes, competitions, college and your future employment. This portion of
the class will incorporate shop safety, tool and machine identification. and 2 woodshop projects. Students will
construct a candy machine and a house sign. Students will learn how to properly draw, measure, cut, sand,
router and construct these projects. The science portion will consist of plant science and wildlife. Students will
learn how plants and animal reproduce and grow and interact with our environment. Students will propagate
plants in the greenhouse. Throughout the course, students will be graded on participation in intra-curricular
FFA activities as well as the development and maintenance of an ongoing Supervised Agricultural Experience
(SAE) program.

JH HEALTH

JH Health will be a comprehensive one semester Rotation Course that will cover components of Alcohol
Abuse, Drug Abuse, Tobacco Abuse, Nutrition, and the Positive Prevention Plus Curriculum. There will be a
focus on handling peer pressure and decision making skills throughout the entire course. The Positive
Prevention Plus curriculum will cover HIV, AIDS, STD's, cyber bullying, and more decision making skills.

KCC (Klamath Community College) Dual Enrollment

“Dual Credit” is defined as awarding secondary (high school) and post-secondary (college) credit for
a course offered in a high school during regular school hours. Dual credit courses are designed to
help high school students progress through postsecondary education by eliminating duplica?tjogwq_f
course work and/or proficiencies. The standard cost for out of state tuition is $25 per unit. Fees are

waived for students on the free and reduced Iunch program: and beginning with the 2019:2020 s hool
year, course fees will be covered by TBJUSD| The grade the student earns in the high school class
will be the exact grade they earn in the college class. This grade will be on their college transcripts.

KCC (Klamath Community College) “Online College High School Courses” allow high school
students to take KCC online courses on the KCC schedule, but online at the high school. KCC
faculty teaches the online courses. The School District approves eligible students and the student
will be responsible for payment of a KCC high school tuition charge of twenty-five dollars ($25) per
credit plus any applicable course fees upon course registration. The School District and
parent/guardian must approve College On-Line high school participation with final approval at the
discretion of KCC. In addition to the $25 per credit charge and any applicable fees, the student will
be responsible for costs related to textbooks and supplies. All other KCC enroliment, drop,
withdrawal, and registration policies will appl
Program. Beginning with the 201920

IN-STATE KCC TUITION for students that graduate high school and successfully complete at least one
class at KCC prior to graduation, KCC will only charge that student in-state tuition for all KCC classes in
which that student enrolls within a period of ten (10) years from said student’s high school graduation date.

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... .. Author--Celeste Wedmore 28




COLLEGE OF THE SISKIYOUS POLICY

Release of Records for Minor Students

Parents have certain rights with respect to their children’s records. These rights transfer to the student when
they reach |18 years of age OR when they attend a school beyond the high school level. In case of a special
admit student attending College of Siskiyous, the student is considered the same as any other college student.
As such, access to the student’s records by parents/guardians is only permitted with a written “‘Release of
Information” form signed by the student. Release forms are available in the high school office.

2021-2022 COS (COLLEGE OF THE SISKIYOUS) CLASSES

Video Conference/Distance Learning/On-line Courses

THS students interested in taking COS classes must be at least a 10" grade student with a minimum 3.0 GPA.
If you are interested in taking a “Distance Learning” course, see Mrs. VVan Acker in the high school library who
will assist you with registration and completion of your enroliment forms. There you will find a complete
reference of available course offerings in the COS Course Catalog.

Videoconferencing connects several classrooms in the county to offer real-time interactive learning to students
in Yreka, Etna, and Tulelake. For the 2021/22 school year, videoconferencing continues to be available for
THS students during the school day. The following website is available for further information:

www siskivous.edu/

Students are encouraged to explore the wide range of online course offerings available from COS to enrich
their high school career as well as satisfy college level general education requirements. Students may see
Mrs. VanAcker for a schedule of the current COS semester course offerings.

These are rigorous college courses that are operated through the College of the Siskiyous. High school
students taking COS courses will receive “Honors” credit from Tulelake High School upon course completion
with a passing grade of D or better; therefore, any college credit class will count 1 additional grade point on the
student’s high school transcript upon receiving a passing grade in the course. For example: A final COS
course grade of an “A” would receive 5 grade pts and a “B” would be valued at 4 grade pts., etc.

e The courses follow college guidelines for grading, deadlines, and quality.

 Students who choose to withdraw after the deadlines listed below will receive a “w/F”
(Withdraw — F grade) on their high school transcript in addition to penalties from COS.

1st Semester — After the 3rd week 2nd Semester - After the 3rd week

e COS Course drops must be received no later than 10 days after the course start date in
order for the district to receive an enrollment fee refund.

* Students and parents must attend a SST meeting with Tulelake High School staff prior to

the start of the course.

All scheduling conflicts must be worked out by the student with the instructor.

The schedule of classes is not the same as Tulelake High School’s schedule.

The Instructor of the course is solely responsible for all grading.

Tulelake High School will be able to offer support in the After School Program only. No

special tutoring will be available to students in COS courses.

Course fees are covered by the district.

e Students who withdraw from school will receive an F on their transcript for the
course(s). As a result, the student will be required to reimburse the district for the
course fee paid by the district.

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees .. Author--Celeste Wedmore 29




2021-2022 COS (COLLEGE OF THE SISKIYOUS) CLASSES

Video Conference/Distance Learning/On-line Courses

The following COS courses are still offered for the convenience of the student who has met the course
requirements in English at Tulelake High School. Many of our THS students are currently taking these
classes and many have successfully completed them in the recent past—

COS ENG 1A—COLLEGE COMPOSITION

A composition course focusing on unity, clarity, coherence and vitality of expository communication
within the sentence, paragraph, and essay. Students will increase skill in diction, syntax, style, and
thesis development. The course requires frequent writing assignments totaling a minimum of 8,000
words. Required prerequisite: Tenth grade Standard English; teacher recommendation, and completion
of Compass Assessment (5 credits—Semester Course)

COS ENG 1C—ADVANCED COMPOSITION/CRITICAL THINKING

Instruction in close reading and continued application of the elements of logic in composition. Emphasis
on critical thinking in argumentation. Includes analysis of the writing process and principles of rhetoric.
Required Prerequisite — Successful completion of COS English 1A (5 credils—Semester Course)

+US HISTORY 17A up to 1877

A survey of American History from pre-contact North America to 1877 through an examination of
secondary and primary sources. (3 credits—Semester Course)

+US HISTORY17B since 1877

A study of the events, people and patterns in the history of the United States to 1877 to modern times.
(3 credits—Semester Course)

+Special Note--COS US History17A combined with COS US History 17B, 3 credits each, may be
counted in lieu of TBJUSD's (10 cr.) yearlong US History course that meets the California state US
History course requirement for graduation. A substitution waiver request will be submitted by the THS
administration office for board approval on behalf of those THS students who successfully complete the
COS|US History courses as an alternative option. Prior to COS US History course enroliment, THS
students need to meet with Mr. Kehoe, THS Counselor, to make appropriate arrangements.

OTHER AVAILABLE “C0OS” COURSE OFFERINGS—
Biology Preparation, Career & Life Planning, COS Advanced Composition-Critical Thinking, Child

Development, Concepts of Criminal Law, Creative Art Activities for Young Children, Curriculum |,

Digital Imaging, Diversity in American Music, Elementary Statistics, Ethnic Studies, Folklore, General
Psychology, Health in Action, Human Development, Infant Development, Intro to Administration of
Justice, Introduction to Business, Intro to College Reading & Writing, Introduction to Computer Science,
Introduction to Cultural Anthropology, Introduction to Humanities, Introduction to Sociology, Medical
Terminology, Nutrition, Philosophy of Love, Sex, & Marriage; Preschool Language and Literacy,
Programming | and II, Social Problems, Weird Science: Science, Skepticism, and Critical Thinking;
Western Civilizations to 1600, and World Religions/Western Cultures.

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ...... Author--Celeste Wedmore 30




ADVANCED PLACEMENT® (AP®) AND HONORS CLASSES

Guidelines for THS students who desire to take Advanced Placement® or Honors Classes

The “APEX LEARNING” internet based online courses are offered for the convenience of the student who has
already met the course requirements in English, Mathematics, Science, and History at Tulelake High School.
These are rigorous courses designed to prepare the college-bound student for the University of California
system. High school students taking Advanced Placement® courses will receive “Honors” credit from
Tulelake High School upon course completion with a passing grade of D or better; therefore, any
college credit class will count 1 additional grade point on the student’s high school transcript upon
receiving a passing grade in the course. For example: A final AP® course grade of an “A” would
receive 5 grade pts. and a “B” would be valued at 4 grade pts., etc.

The Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District will reimburse the security deposit(s) upon completion of the
course(s) with a passing grade. The average cost of a course to the district is approximately $325 dollars.

* The courses follow college guidelines for grading, deadlines, and quality.

e A $150-dollar security deposit is required by the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School
District.

* Students who choose to withdraw 10 days after the start of the course will receive a
‘W/F" (Withdraw - F grade) on their transcript and will forfeit the $150-dollar security
deposit.

* Inorder for the school to receive a full refund less $50 transaction fee for course drop
and cancellations, requests must be received BEFORE the end of the 2" week of a fall
or spring semester course.

» Students and parents must attend a SST meeting with Tulelake High School staff prior to

the start of the course.

All scheduling conflicts must be worked out by the student with the instructor.

Every effort will be made to see that the start and end dates match the AP® Exam dates.

The AP® Exams are held during the first two weeks of May.

The Instructor of the course is solely responsible for all grading; courses follow college

guidelines for grading, deadlines, and quality.

s AP® credit will be awarded by the CSU/UC system ONLY if the spring AP® Exam is
passed with an Advanced Placement® score of “3” or better. The cost of the AP®
exam changes from year to year; please check with the high school office for the current
fee. The fee is the responsibility of the student/parent; however exam fee
reduction & waivers are available for students qualifying under the free-reduced
lunch program.

» Tulelake High School will be able to offer support in the After School Program only. No
special tutoring will be available to students in APEX LEARNING courses other than
course assistance through the student's online instructor via email. It is recommended
that a student enrolling in an APEX LEARNING course be concurrently enrolled in AVID
11/12 for tutorial support.

¢ Students who withdraw from school during course enrollment will receive an F on
their transcript for the course(s). As a result, the student will be required to
reimburse the district for the entire cost of an AP® course.

4@ e @

"AP® and Advanced P!acement® are registered trademarks of the College Board. Used with permission.”

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... . Author--Celeste Wedmore 31




| AP® COURSE OFFERINGS
THRU “APEX LEARNING” FOR 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR

AP® CALCULUS AB (2 Semesters—10 Credits) This Calculus course teaches students to understand change
geometrically and visually (by studying graphs of curves), analytically (by studying and working with
mathematical formulas), numerically (seeing patterns in sets of numbers), and verbally. A pre-test needs to be

taken before registration can take place. Prerequisites: Algebra I, Geometry, Trigonometry, and Pre-calculus
(Math Analysis/Functions).

AP®STATISTICS (2 Semesters—10 Credits) gives students hands-on experience in collecting, analyzing,

graphing, and interpreting real-world data. Text includes: Introduction to Probability & Statistics, 10th e.
(Brooks/Cole, 1999). Prerequisites: Algebra I/

AP® ENGLISH LANGUAGE & COMPOSITION (1 Semester—5 Credits) explores the relationship between
what authors say and how they are trying to say it. The literary component of the course incorporates a range
of genres, including nonfiction, fiction, drama and poetry, as well as the study and analysis of both style and
rhetoric. In terms of style, students will explore how elements of language such as tone, diction, and syntax
influence the overall meaning. In terms of rhetoric, students will examine various aspects of writers’ credibility,
irony, and the overall use of logic to explore how effectively an author presents his/her position. Prerequisites:
Teacher recommendation; recommended for Jjuniors and seniors.

AP® ENGLISH LITERATURE & COMPOSITION (1 Semester—5 Credits) Students will acquire the reading
and critical thinking skills necessary for understanding challenging new material, analyzing that material to
deduce meaning, and applying what they have learned to our world. Students will read and analyze classic
works of literature and look at modern and contemporary works as they examine all genres: plays, short
stories, poetry, essays, and novels. Prerequisites: Teacher recommendation; recommended for Juniors and
senjors.

AP® MACROECONOMICS (1 Semester—5 Credits) examines larger economic concepts, such as
employment rates, inflation, government spending, taxes and production. Students will learn to identify trends
in our economy and use these trends to develop performance measures and predictors of how our economy
will grow or decline. Prerequisites: Algebra 1.

AP® MICROECONOMICS (1 Semester—5 Credits) teaches students how patterns in economic behavior help
predict the way consumers react under different economic conditions. The course focuses on the nature and
function of markets, the role of scarcity and competition, and the effect of economic influences on decision-
making. Prerequisites: Basic Algebra (Algebra /)

AP® PSYCHOLOGY (1 Semester—5 Credits) provides a solid overview of the field's major domains: methods,
biopsychology, cognitive and developmental psychology, and variations in individual and group behavior. By
focusing on significant scientific research and on the questions that are most important to psychologists,
students see psychology as an evolving science. Each topic clusters around challenge questions, such as
“What is happiness?” Students answer these questions before, during, and after they interact with direct
instruction. The content is based on the American Psychological Association’s National Standards for High
School Psychology Curricula. The teaching methods draw from the National Science Teachers Association
(NSTA) teaching standards.

AP® SPANISH LANGUAGE AND CULTURE (2 Semesters—10 Credits) is the equivalent of a third year
college-level language course. It prepares students to continue studies of advanced Spanish language
composition and conversation as well as introductory courses on Latin America and Peninsular literature and
culture. As students develop their language skills they learn subject matter that relates to different disciplines
in their high school curriculum, ranging from art and literature to politics and environmental studies in the target

cultures. Prerequisites: Three to four years of Spanish or equivalent native fluency, teacher recommendation;
recommended for juniors and seniors.

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... .. Author--Celeste Wedmore 32




AP® COURSE OFFERINGS
THRU “APEX LEARNING” FOR THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR

AP® us GOVERNMENT & POLITICS (1 Semester—5 Credits) covers the nuts and bolts of the American
political system, including its structure, operations, and the behavior of the electorate and politicians. Students
will gain an analytic perspective, enabling them to critically evaluate political information, hypotheses,
concepts, opinions, and processes. Texts include: Lanahan Readings in the American Polity, 2nd e. (Lanahan,

2000) and American Government, 6th e. (WW Norron & Co., 2000). Prerequisites: US History and good writing
skills.

AP® us HISTORY (2 Semesters—10 Credits) Students build an understanding of the economic, political, and
social changes that have occurred in United States history. This course encourages students to weigh
evidence and interpret problems presented by historians. Through assessment and critical analysis of historical
documents and interpretations of them. students learn to analyze data, form conclusions, and present well-
reasoned, persuasive arguments in written form. Texts include: America, A Narrative History, 5th e. Volumes 1
& 2 (Brooks/Cole). Prerequisites: A or B in recent Social Studies course and good writing skills.

"AP® and Advanced Placement® are registered trademarks of the College Board. Used with permission.”

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ...... Author--Celeste Wedmore 33




*SAMPLE SCHEDULE FOR 4 YEAR COLLEGE ADMISSION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester

Spring Semester

Freshman English/English 9S

Freshman English/English 95

Algebra |

Algebra |

Physical Science—Ag. Science | (Earth Sci)

Physical Science—Ag. Science | (Earth Sci)

Introduction to Business or MS Office

Introduction to Business or MS Office

Health

Health

P.E. ll/Personal Training

P.E. ll/Personal Training

Art 1

Art 1

Directed Studies HS Elective (1 Credit)

Directed Studies HS Elective (1 Credit)

* Pre-Algebra (Math 8S) should be taken in 8"

SOPHOMORE YEAR

grade

Fall Semester

Spring Semester

Sophomore_ Eng./English 10S

Sophomore Eng./English 10S

Geometry Geometry
Biology Biology
World History World History
AVID 9/10 AVID 9/10
Spanish 1 Spanish 1
Elective Elective

| Directed Studies HS Elective (1 Credit)

Directed Studies HS Elective (1 Credit)

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester

Spring Semester

Junior English/American Literature

Junior English/American Literature

Algebra Il Algebra |

Physics and/or Chemistry Physics and/or Chemistry
U.S. History U.S. History

Spanish 2 Spanish 2

AVID 11/12 AVID 11/12

Elective Elective

Directed Studies HS Elective (1 Credit)

Directed Studies HS Elective (1 Credit)

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester

Spring Semester

Senior English/A.P. English/COS Eng 1A/1C

Senior English/A.P. English/COS Eng 1A/1C

Trigonometny/Pre-Calculus

Trigonometry/ Pre-Calculus

Physics and/or Chemistry

Physics and/or Chemistry

Civics/Economics

Civics/Economics

AVID 11/12 AVID 11/12
Elective Elective
Elective Elective

Directed Studies HS Elective (1 credit)

Directed Studies HS Elective (1 credit)

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ......Author--Celeste Wedmore

34



“SAMPLE SCHEDULE FOR 2 YEAR COLLEGE ADMISSION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester

Spring Semester

Freshman English/English 9S

Freshman English/ English 9S

Algebra |

Algebra |

Physical Science—Ag. Science | (Earth Sci)

Physical Science—Ag. Science | (Earth Sci)

MS Office or Multimedia

MS Office or Multimedia

Health Health
P.E. ll/Personal Training P.E. ll/Personal Training
Art 1 Art 1

Directed Studies HS Elective (1 credit)

Directed Studies HS Elective (1 credit)

* Pre-Algebra (Math 8S) should be taken in 8"

SOPHOMORE YEAR

grade

Fall Semester

Spring Semester

Sophomore English/ English 10S

Sophomore English/ English 103

Algebra | (2" Yr); or Accounting I, or Bg Mig.

Algebra [ (2" Yr); or Accounting |, or Ag Mfg.

Biology Biology

World History World History
Spanish 1 Spanish 1

Ag Mechanics | Ag Mechanics |
Elective Elective

Directed Studies-HS Elective (1 credit)

Directed Studies-HS Elective (1 credit)

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester

Spring Semester

Junior English/American Literature

Junior English/American Literature

**(Geometry) **(Geometry)

Greenhouse or Animal Science Greenhouse or Animal Science
U.S. History U.S. History

Elective Elective

Elective Elective

Elective Elective

Directed Studies-HS Elective (1 credit)

Directed Studies-HS Elective (1 credit)

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester

Spring Semester

Senior English

Senior English

**(Algebra Il

**(Algebra I1)

Elective Science

Elective Science

Civics/Economics

Civics/Economics

AVID 11/12 AVID 11/12
Elective Elective
Elective Elective

Directed Studies-HS Elective (1 credit)

Directed Studies-HS Elective (1 credit)

** Recommended but not required.

Note: Students planning to enter a business, medical, or vocational/agricultural career field should

take as many related courses as possible at Tulelake High School.

NAME

Graduation Yr.

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING AP PROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... Author--Celeste Wedmore 35




[ would like my four-year schedule to be as follows. | understand that | should discuss any changes in plans
with my counselor.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester Spring Semester
SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester Spring Semester
JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester Spring Semester
SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester Spring Semester

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees ... Author--Celeste Wedmore 36




2021-2022 THS Course Planner changes and/or ?? for verification

Course Planner Changes

Page 3—Mr. Schaad, THS Ag Shop/FFA Instructor, changed course title from Product Innovation and
Design | to AgiV I@—same course description maintained.

Physics (10) credits was added in writing to reflect July/August 2020 board approval of separate
action item.

Page 5—THS ¥earbook course description was submitted to UCOP (University of California Office
of the President) for approval of meeting the A-G admission requirements. Notification was received
on March 30, 2021 that requested approval had been granted following their course review.

Therefore, Yearbook was moved up to the VPA—One Course Required choice for students, as well

as meeting the CSU/UC Category F Requirement.

Pages 5, 10, 12, 18, 19, 22, 35—As previously discussed above where B
¥ course continues to be utilized.

Page 26—CPM deleted from course titles of Math7S and Math 8S per Mrs. Healy.

APRIL 22, 2021 PENDING APPROVAL_TBJUSD Board of Trustees .. Author--Celeste Wedmore 37




BOARD BYLAWS



Board Policy Manual
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District

Bylaw 9100-B: Organization Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 01/20/2014

Annual Organizational Meeting

At this meeting the Board shall:
1. Electa president and a clerk from its members
2. Appoint a secretary to the Board
3. Authorize signatures
4. Develop a schedule of regular meetings for the year
S| Develop a Board calendar for the year
6. Designate Board representatives
Election of Officers
served in office, unless all the Board's members have Previously served in office. After serving one year as clerk, the
elected member shall serve one Y&ar as president of the Board,

When the only members who have not served as officers are new to the Board, the Board may elect 3¢ clerk a Board
member who has served in office,

“-—-_—_,_,__"_———N—H__-——— =




Board Policy Manual
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District

Bylaw 9110-B: Terms Of Offjce Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 01/20/2014

The Governing Board shall consist of five members whose terms shall be staggered so that as nearly as practicable,
one half of the members shall be elected in each odd-numbered year.

The term of office for members electeq in regular elections shall be four years, commencing on the first Friday in
December next succeeding their election. {Education Code 5017)

Board member terms expire four Years after their injtjal election on the first Friday in December following the
election of new members. (Education Code 5000)

A member whose term has expired shal continue to discharge the duties of the office until his/her successor has
qualified by taking the oath of office. (Government Code 1302, 1360; Education Code 5017)



Board Policy Manual
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District

Bylaw 9121-g. President Status: ADOPTED

" Original Adopted Date: 09/28/2017

The Governing Board shall elect a president from among its members to provide leadership on behalf of the
governance team and the educationa| community it serves,

5. Enforce the Board's bylaws related to the conduct of meetings and help ensure compliance with applicable
requirements of the Brown Act

6. Recognize persons who desire to speak, and protect the speaker who has the floor from disturbance or
interference

8. Rule on issues of parliamentary procedure
9.| Put motions to 3 vote, and clearly state the results of the vote

The president shall have the same rights as other members of the Board, including the right to discuss and vote on a3l
matters before the Board.

The president shal| perform other duties in accordance with law and Board policy including, but not limited to:

1. Signing all instruments, acts, orders, and resolutions necessary to comply with legal requirements and carry out
the will of the Board

information
3. Subject to Board approval, appointing and dissolving all committees

4. In conjunction with the Superintendent or designee, representing the district as the Board's spokesperson in
fommunications with the media

5. Leading the Board's advocacy efforts to build support within the local Community and at the state and nationa|

The president shall participate in the California Schog| Boards Association's Board President's Workshop and other
professional development Opportunities to enhance his/her leadership skills.

When the president resigns or is absent, the clerk shall perform the president’s duties. When both the president and
clerk are absent, the Board shall choose 3 president pro tempore to perform the president's duties.




Board Policy Manual
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District

Bylaw 9130-B: Board Committees Status: ADOPTED
Original Adopted Date: 01/20/2014
The Governing Board may establish a committee whenever it determines that such a committee would benefit the
district by providing diverse viewpoints, specialized knowledge or expertise, or increased efficiency. Such

committees may he subcommittees of the Board or committees that include members of the community, staff, or
other stakeholder groups.

Except for subcommittees of the Board, committee members shall, as appropriate, be recommended by the
Superintendent or designee and appointed by the Board president, subject to Board approval.

the Board.

Whenever so charged, committees may actively seek input and participation by parents/guardians, staff, community,
and students and may consult with local public boards and agencies.

Any|committee not required by law may be dissolved when its duties or term has been completed or whenever the
Board deems necessary.

Committee Meetings

to open meeting laws unless they are standing committees. Standing committees of the Board, irrespective of
membership, are those that have a continuing subject matter jurisdiction or a meeting schedule established by action
of the Board. (Government Code 54952)

Standing committees with a continuing subject matter jurisdiction include, but are not limited to, those responsible
for providing advice on budgets, audits, Board policy, contracts, and personnel matters at the Board's request.

Committees may meet in a closed session during a regular or special meeting only for those purposes specifically
authorized by law for closed sessions held by the Board.



CORRESPONDENCE



Moboc CouNTy OFFICE OF EDUCATION
139 HENDERSON STREET
ALTURAS, CALIFORNIA 96101

530-233-7101 530-233-5531 (Fax)

www.modoccoe.k12.ca.us

March 25, 2021

Ms. Jordan Dodson, President

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District
PO Box 640

Tulelake, CA 96134

Dear Ms. Dodson;

In accordance with the provisions of Education Code (EC) Section 42131, the Modoc County Office of
Education has reviewed the Second Interim Financial Report submitted by the Tulelake Basin Joint
Unified School District for the period ending January 31, 2021. Based on the multiyear projections and
assumptions provided by the District, it appears that the District should be able to meet its financial
oblig‘gtions for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. MCOE concurs with the district’s positive
certification.

Our review included an analysis of the District’s estimated average daily attendance (ADA), projected
revenues, expenditures, fund balances and multi-year projections.

In summary, it is of great importance to continue to monitor the current and future projected budgets
over the next few years. The district should be prepared to share information with its stakeholders about
the funding formula and its impact on the district’s budget, the budget development process and the goals
of the LCAP.

Thank you for the opportunity to work with your staff. The timely submittal and the documentation
provided supporting the District’s positive certification is extremely helpful in our analysis of the 2020-
21 Second Interim Report. Any technical issues that were found in the review have been disclosed in
our review with the Business Manager. If you should have any questions, please feel free to call my
office|at 233-7104.

Sincerely,

st gy

Leslie Corder
Director of Fiscal Services

cc: Teresa Healy, Superintendent, Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District
Monica Thompson, Business Manager
Mike Martin, County Superintendent, MCOE

Children are the highest priority of the Modoc County Office of Education. Our professional staff will act to ensure that all children
are prepared to learn and all students receive exceptional instruction in a safe and conducive learning environment,



